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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA QCKE Tidl, & VICH
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION ERANLK

Before the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

In the Matter of

LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY Docket No. 50-322-0L~3
(Emergency Planning)

(Shoreham Nuclear Power Station,
Unit 1)

GOVERNMENTS' RESPONSE TO “SUPPLEMENT TO LILCO'S RESPONSE
TO GOVERNMENTS' APRIL 13 OBJECTION AND MOTION

On May 2, 1988, LILCO served a Supplement to LILCO's
Response to Governments' April 13 Objection and Motion in the
Alternative to Compel Discovery ("LILCO Supplement"). In
accordance with the Board's oral order at the Prehearing
Conference on May 10, 1988 (Tr. 19,382), as amended by the
Board's Memorandum and Order issued May 11, 1988, the Governments
(Suffolk County, the State of New York, and the Town of

Southampton) hereby respond to the LILCO Supplement,

LILCO's Supplement raises two issues. First, L."CO urces
that the legal authority contentions (Contentions 1-2, 4-8, and

10) should be dismissed due =0 the Governments' alleged failure
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to present a "positive" case regarding their "best efforts"
response to a Shoreham emergency, as allegedly required by this
Board's Orders of February 29 and April 8, 1988, Second, LILCO
moves to compel additional discovery, seeking to require the
Governments to respond to certain interrogatories and to make

certain persons available for further depositions.

The first issue -- the dismissal of contentions -- has been
dealt with extensively in prior filings. LILCO's Supplement
presents few new arguments. We accordingly discuss that matter
only briefly in Section I below., The second matter =-- the need
for more discovery -- represents %he main issue raised in the

LILCO Supplement. We deal with that in detail in Section II.

i. LILCO's Motion to Dismiss the Legal Authority

contentions Must be Denied

The Governments have already filed :iwo legal memoranda
responding to LILCO and NRC Staff arguments that the legal
authority contentions should be dismissed.l/ The Governments'
May 2 and May 6 filings set forth in detail why it would be
unlawful for this Board to dismiss the legal authority conten-
tions, Those two filings, together with the Governments'

April 13, 1983, Cbjection to Portions of February 29 and April 8

Orders in the Realism Remand and Offer of Proof, establish that

i/  See Governmen:ts' Response to LILCO's April 22 Request for
Dismissal of the Legal Authority Contentions, dated May 2, 1988
("Governments' May 2 Response"); Goverrnments' Reply to NRC
Staff's April 28 Request that the Governments be Held in Default,
dated May 6, .988 ("Governments' May 6 Reply").







constitute clear legal error), there would be no basis to dismiss
the legal authority contentions. 1In the absence of admissible
County and State testimony, LILCO would be entitled to a judgment
on those contentions gnly if it is demonstrated that LILCO has
met its initial burden as described in the February 29 and

April 8 Orders. As the Board stated, LILCO must first establish
an “"evidentiary foundation" for its claim that it satisfies
regulatory requirements. April 8 Order at 27. Until there has
been a hearing to test the adequacy and sufficiency of LILCO's
peima facie case, there can be no such evidentiary toundation or
basis to find that LILCO has established a prima facie case. See
Governments' May 2 Response at 12-13, 17-18; Governments' May 6

Reply at 7-8, 9-10.

IT. LILCO's Discovery Motion

The main subject of the LILCO Supplement is LILCO's motion
to compel additional discovery. Given the Board's oral orders on
May 10 regarding further Axelrod and Halpin depositions
(Tr. 19,381) and the Board's determination that emergency plans
for other facilities and for other kinds of disasters are rele-

vant (Tr. 19,382),3/ only a portion of the LILCO motion remains

3/ The Governments obiect to the Board's procedure of having
ruled on these discovery matters on May 10 without giving th
Governments any opportunity to contest LILCO's motion to compel
and without providing bases for its rulings. Once the Board's
bases are made available (Tr. 19,386-87), the Governments will
exercise their right to respond to LILCO's motion by seeking
reconsidezation,




to be resolved.?/ We address the remaining interrogatory and
deposition matters in Sections II.A and II.B below. That discus-
sion makes clear that there have been no improper limits placed
on LILCO's ability to obtain relevant discovery and, accordingly,
that LILCO's discovery motion must be denied. 1In short, there
has been ample discovery on these contentions. It is time now to

get on to the hearing.

Before addressing the specific items, however, two comments
are required. First, LILCO itself has demonstrated that it
believes no additional discovery is needed. LILCO filed its
prima facie case on May 6 in the form of pre-filed testimony on
the legal authority contentions. LILCO has not taken the posi-
tion that it was unable to file its case; =0 the contrary, it has
made clear its view that its "case " -- the LILCO Testimony =--
satisfies all requirements and justifies & ruling favorable to
LILCO on the merits, §See Letter from LILCO counsel to James P,
Gleason, May 6, 1988, at 1 ("LILCO's prima facie case satisfies
NRC requirements"). Thus, LILCO's own words undercut its alleged
"need" for discovery. Absent a particularized showing of need
for additional discovery -- a showing which LILCO has not even

attempted to make -- the Governments submit that no further

discovery a*% all is appropriate,

/ The effect of the Board's May 10 rulings is %o require no
esponse by the Governments o the following porticons of the
ILCO Supplement: pages 7-1l (through line 7); 14-26 (through
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Second, LILCC raises a "non-issue" when it argues that "the
details of Intervenors' response to a Shoreham emergency and the
resources available for such a response are relevant." LILCO
Supp. at 42-43. The Governments do not deny such relevance and
to the extent such details are available, the Governments have
provided them. However, the Governments reiterate that they
cannot create "details" and listings of "the resources availab.e
for such a response." See Governments' May 2 Response at 3-5,
These "facts" or "details" are not known, and LILCO makes no
showing == nor could it make any showing =-- that the answers
which have been provided in the previous discovery are anything
but truthful., The Board cannot compel production of infcrmation
which does not exist. Indeed, it is clear that a "do not know"
answer is an adequate response under the NRC rules. See Duke
Power Co, (Catawba Nuclear Power Station, Units 1 and 2), LBP-
82-116, 16 NRC 1937, 1945 (1982) ("Assuming truthfulness of the
statement, lack of knovledge is always an adeqguate response."),
See also Pennsylvania Power § Light Co, (Susquehanna Steam Elec.
Station, Units 1 and 2), LBP-80-18, 11 NRC 306, 911 (1980) (an
answer that a party does not have the requested information

fulfills obligation to respond to interrogatories).

A. Interrogatories

In view of the Board's May 10 rulings, there now is little

== if anything -- left to be ru.ed upon with respect to the



outstanding interrogatories., To the extent that there argquably
is something left to be ruled upon, LILCO has failed to comply
with the NRC rules and precedents. Thus, the motion must be

denied.3/

First, the Board on May 10 ruled that LILCO had sought
relevant data when it asked for information about plans for
nuclear sites within and near New York State other than Shoreham
and when it sought data relating to non-nuclear emergencies.
This ruling has the effect of granting LILCO's motion to compel
answers to the following interrogatories to the extent that the
Governments possess the requested data or information: 50-64,
67-74, 76-83, 85, 87-105, 108, 112-13, 115-118,°120, 122-123.
Accordingly, these interrogatories will not be addressed further

in this filing.

Second, Interrogatories 18, 27, 34, 39, and 44 sought plans
and procedures the State and County would use in performing

certain functions. The Governments answered these interroga-

3/ LILCO's Supplement is misleading regarding the Governments'
interrogatory responses. LILCO suggests that the Governments
answered only 10 of LILCO's 116 interrogatories. LILCO Supp. at
4, 6, In fact, the Governments answered far more. For example,
while they objected to Interrcgatories 10 and 11, they still
supplied complete answers, supplying all of the data known to
them, including, where appropriate, truthful "I don't know"
answers., Similarly, many other interrogatories are fully
answered as well, 3ee An:wvers to Interrogatories 3, 12-49, 85~
66, 75, 84, 106-07, 109-1i. 114, 119, 121. Finally, while LILCO
noted that the Governments answers initially were not verified
(LILCO Supp. at 12), verif_cations have now been supplied by the
County and are being suppl.ed by the State.

|




tories fully by stating that no plans or procedures had been
identified which would be used in responding to a Shoreham emer-
gency. These answers are complete and truthful and consistent
with the Halpin and Axelrod testimony. Thus, there is no answer

to compel.

Third, LILCO states no complaint about the answers provided
by the Governments to Interrogatories 11-12, 21-23, 32-33, and
43, LILCO Supp. at 11-12. Thus, those interrogatories require

no briefing by the Governments.

Fourth, LILCO complains that the Governments' answers :o
Interrogatories 106, 110, 111, and 119 are “"nonresponsive."
LILCO Supp. at 12, However, beyond quoting the answer to Inter-
rogatory 119 (see LILCO Supp. at 12), LILCO never explains why it
believes the proffered answers are nonresponsive. The rules
provide that LILCO must include "arguments in support of the
motion." 10 CFR § 2.740(f)(1). Further, the case law makes
clear that LILCO's motion is inadequate for failing to discuss
each interrogatory individually and for Iailing to provide
detailed bases for the motion., For example, in the Catawba

proceeding, the Board stated:

Palmetto's motion to compel is required under
the rule to set forth detailed bases for Board
action, including 'arguments in support of the
motion.' 10 CFR 2.740(f). This means that we
will only grant relief against a party
resisting further discovery when the movant
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-evasive' or that ohjections are

‘unsubstantial' will not suffice. Examples
will not suffice. 7The movant must address
the oblection to it, point by tedious point,
Our insistence on this individualized ap?roach
is not merely or primarily for the Board's
convenience. An objection to an interrogatory
on relevance grounds requires the intervenor
to explain in concrete terms why the question
may lead to relevant evidence. This approach
should eventually have the beneficial effect
of clarifying what an intervenor means by
broad or ambiguous parts of contentions.

Ruke Power Co, (Catawba Nuclear Station, Units 1 and 2), LBP-82-
116, 16 NRC 1937, 1950 (1982) (fcotnote deleted; emphasis
supplied). Since LILCO has made no argument and clearly has
failed to comply with the Catawba guidance construiing Section
2.740(£)(1), its motion must be denied,

Fifth, LILCO does not even mention a number of interroga-
tories, except to list them in Attachment 14 to the Supplement.
These are Interrogatories 8, 10, 24-26, 28-31, 47, 6%, 75, and
84, One must assume, therefore, that in the absence of even a
mention of these interrogatories, LILCO does not complain about

these answers. Accordingly, no briefing is required.

Sixth, LILCO notes that Interrogatory 86 was never answered,
LILCO Supp. at 6, n.7. This was an oversight, This Interroga-~

tory will be addressed in further answers,



Finally, LILCO complains that the Governments responded to

some interrogatories (Interrogatories 9, 13-17, 19-20, 38-38,
‘0"2' ‘S"ﬁ, ‘8"’0 66' 107, 109' 114, 121) with the £°110w1ng
answer:

The Governments object to this Interrogatory

on the ground that it calls for speculation by

the Governments, Notwithstanding this objec-

tion, the Governments state that, for the

reasons set forth in their April 13 Objection

and Offer of Proof, they have not adopted any

plan, or otherwise trained or planned for

responding to a Shoreham emergency.

Accordingly, they are in no position to

provide further responsive information,
LILCO Supp. at 11, However, LILCO never argues why in the
context of the particular interrogatories this answer was
improper. Indeed, it is clear that despite an objection, these
interrogatories were answered, Further, contrary to Catawba,
LILCO does not address the interrogatories individually. Thus,
one is left to guess what, if anything, LILCO complains about
with respect to particular answers. This is another instance
where LILCO has failed to comply with Section 2.740(£)(1) and

| Catawba and thus, its motion (assuming that it is moving to

compel) must be denied,

B. DRepositions

Aside from the Halpin and Axelrod depositions, LILCO also

moves to compel: (a) further depositions of Messrs. Petrone,

Roberts, and the New York State Radiological Emergency




Preparedness Group ("REPG") panel (Messrs. Papile, Czech, and
Baranski); and (b) depositions of Messrs. Harris and Regan. We
address in separate sections below each of these alleged

deposition "needs."

LILCO's basic complaint is that it did not have sufficient
time to depose various persons. We demonstrate below that in
each instance, there was sufficient time to have covered all
relevant matters, particularly if LILCO had not wasted time on
irrelevant questions or on Questions that had been covered in
previous depositions., Indeed, the evidence (s clear that the
tire limits were generally adequate, since LILCO was able to
complete the depositions of Messrs. Guido, Minor, Sholly,
Hartgen, and DeVito within the time limits. Thus, LILCO is
actually complaining that in about one-half of the depositions of
the Governments' perscnnel, it did not complete questioning and
that the time limits were sO abbreviated that it is entitled to a

further deposition opportunity.

It must be emphasized that it was necessary and appropriate
to establish deposition time limits. In any large scale litiga-
tion - and in this case for over 6 years -- it is necessary to
establish limits for depositions., Thus, the times for deposi-
tions are set with respect to allowing time for reasconable
preparation, allcwing persons to meet other schedule reguire-

ments, and the like. There have been many instances over the

e
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years when the parties knew that a witness had to leave by a
particular time. In those instances, the interrogatsre proceeded
with such depositions by emphasizing first what was rost
important, mindful that there may not Le time to ask every
conceivable question. That simply is a reality in litigation,
including the Shoreham case.

Noretheless, LILCO would have this Board believe that the
time limits applicable to the legal authority contentions were
somehow unique or arbitrary. That is not the case. The situa-
tion facing the parties was how to get all depositions completed
within the finite deposition period specified by the Board (j.e.,
by April 29, the completion date specified by the Board in the
April 18, 1988, conference call). The parties did well to get so

many depositions completed. The schedule which was actually

carried out was as follows:




April 19 Halpin

April 20 § LILCO witnesses
April 21 Minor, Sholly
April 22 Hartge., Axelrod
April 25 Guido, Petrone
April 26 Roberts, Boursy
April 278/ none

April 289/ none

April 29 DeVito, REPG panel

Thus, 18 persons were deposed in 12 separate depositions over
seven business days. Only Messrs. Harris and Regan could not be
scheduled, It was clear in the circumstances of such a
compressed schedule that reasonable time limits had to be estab-

lished.l/

It is the Governments' impression that LILCO made no serious
effort to complete several of the depositions or even to ask its
most important questions prior to the specified termination

times. Rather, LILCO proceeded with depcsitions with the

8/ These open dates were caused by the need to prepare for and
present the April 28 Appeal Board oral argument on LILCO's appeal
of LBP-87-32,

1/ For instance, to accomplish the Guido, Petrone, and Roberts
depositions on April 25 and 26, counsel needed to prepare
Commissioner Guido and Chief Roberts early on April 25. defend
Commissioner Guido's deposition on April 25, prepare and then
defend Mr. Petrone later on April 25, and then defend

Chief Roberts on April 26. At the same time, other counsel were
preparing Mr, DeVito and the REPG panel for depositions later in
the weex.




arrogant view that it could take as much time as it chose. That
defies the customs of litigation practice., LILCO has only itself

to blame for i{ts present situation,

We also must stress at the outset that LILCO has made no
showing to justify any depositions beyond the Halpin and Axelrod
depositions (the Governments do not concede that those deposi-
tions should proceed). Messrs. Halpin and Axelrod are the
Governments' witnesses. They are the persons mcst kncwledgeable
about the Governments' "best efforts" response. And they are
going to be deposed further, unless the Board later grants
reconsideration. In these circumstances, there are no bases at
this time for the Board to order yet another round of depositions
of non-witnesses before LILCO has even taken the depositions of

Messrs. Halpin and Axelrod.

Finally, turning to the particular deposition requests, we
demonstrate that LILCO has failed to present a case for further
depositions even if Messrs. Halpin and Axel:rod are not going to

be depcsed again,

1. REPG Deposi.tion

LILCO moves to compel the REPG panel to appear for further

deposition. That panel was available for deposition for over 4




hours on April 29, 1988.3/ This deposition followed after almost
3 hours of deposition of Donald DeVitu, the Director of the

New York State Emergency Management Office ("SEMO"). During the
DeVito depositior, LILCO had pursued questions on a wide range of
topics, including such matters as SEMO's role in responding to
radiological emergencies in New York State, the existence of SEMO
facilities on Long Island, and similar matters. LILCO concluded

the DeVito deposition in somewha: less than 2 hours.

LILCO staces that it seexs further deposition of the REPG
panel in order to pursue guestioning on several matters: the
February 1988 affidavit prepared by the REPG panel in opposition
to LILCO's summary disposition motion; the details of the
New York Radiological Emergency Preparedness Plan; plans for
other plants in or affecting the State; information reguested in
LILCO's interrogatories about which LILCO beliaves the deponents
are likely to have knowledge; and unspecified "other matters."”
See LILCO Supp. at 27, 38. For reasons discussed below, the

request for further deposition should be denied.

LILCO has failed to provide any reasons (aside from dald
assertions) why it needs the additional deposition., LILCO guotes

extensively from portions of the REPG deposition., See LILCO

-

8/ One witness, General Papile, was regquired to leave after 13-
1/2 hours of questions due to a medical appointment., The other
two REPG witnesses stayed for the remainder of the deposition.
LILCO identifies no al.eged prejudice due to General Papile's
departure,




Supp. at 28-32, That quotation, however, provides no support for
the need for an additional deposition., The objections which were
interposed at those pages were proper objectiors in each
instance, as permitted under 10 CFR § 2.740a(d). LILCO does not
argue that any objection failed to comply with that regulation.
Indeed, LILCO does not even cite that regulation and thus does
not even deal with the app.icable legal standard. For this
reason alone, LILCO's motion is without basis. Further, the
objections in no instance led to an instruction that the witness
not answer the question; to the best of the witnesses' ability,

the witnesses did provide answers.

What becomes clear with respoct to the REPG witnesses is
that LILCO's real complaint i{s that the REPG witnesses did not
have the answers that LILCO sought. But such a "complaint"
provides no basis for a motion to compel. For instance, LILCO's
counsel inquired about how these witnesses or other State
personnel would respond in the event of a Shoreham emergency.
E:Q.+ REPG Tr., 27-28, 85-86, 87-88, 115-16, 119-22, 129-31, l46-
47, 161.2/ As these witnesses made clear, however, they do not
know how the State would respond since the State has not prepared
a plan for a site-specific Shoreham response. Absent such a
plan, the witnecses simply -- and truthfully =-- could not provide
an answer to the LILCO questicons., That is a proper answer. See

Catawba, 16 NRC at 1945, It would be a pointless exercise for

9/ All cited REPG Transcript pages are contained in
Attachment . hereto,




the Board to compel a further deposition 3o that witnesses could
state again that they do not know the answers to LILCO's

ques:tions,

With respect to the specific areas which LILCO identifles as
needing to probe further in depositions, the fact is that LILCO
did probe these areas when it wanted to. For instance, LILCO
questioned the REPG witnesses concerning the New York State
Radiological Emergency Preparedness Plan on multiple occasions.
2¢e REPG Tr. 8-11, 36, 37, 49-64, 71-85, 88-89, and 114-115, 1f
LILCO did not ask all of the questions it wanted to, that is

simply a failure by LILCO's counsel.

Similarly, with respect to the REPG affidavit, LILCC's
motion is again mistaken, The REPG affidavit was identified as
an exhibit at page 19 of the REPG deposition, Except for some
minor questioning at pages 20-25, 35-36, and 40, however, LILCO
did not get around fo asking questions on this allegedly critical
document until page 155 -~ that is, the last several minutes of
the deposition, well after General Papile had left, There is
only one conclusion that can be reached: LILCO's counsel made a
conscious decision not to pursue questioning earlier, despite
knowing that General Papile would leave at 4:30 p.m, and the
deposition would end at 5 y.n. (in fact, the State's counsel
permitted the deposition %o proceed until 5:09 p.m,), That was a

tactical decision by LILCO's counse.. It provides no basis for a




motion to compel. The fact that LILCO put off such questioning
raises substantial question just how critical further questioning
might be. Further, as in other instances, LILCO's Supplement
does no more than make a broad allegation that LILCO needs to ask
more questions about the REPG affidavit., However, LILCO's
counsel already has asked many questions about that affidavit
(38e REPG Tr. 155-66) and identifies no other specific questions
that it needs to ask., Absent particularized identification of
the specific areas that need to be probed, this Board is left
again with a naked LILCO allegation of the need for further
discovery but LILCO has provided no particularized bases for this
allegation. This does not comply with tpe regulations., See !
CFR § 2.740(f)(1); Catawba.

LILCO alsc states that it needs an additional deposition to
seek "information requested in LILCO's interrogatories about
which the deponents are likely to have knowledge." LILCO Supp.
at 28. However, LILCO never identifies which particular inter-
rogatories it seeks to pursue, the nature of the information
sought, and why that information allegedly is critical or
important such that a further deposition is required, Once
again, LILCO has made naked allegations but provided no support

therefor.

Finally, LILCO's counsel clearly wasted substantial time

during the deposition -~ time that could have been devoted =0




these other allegedly critical areas of inquiry. The best
example of such a waste of time was the extensive gquestioning
concerning the so-called Indian Point Rockland County Interim
Compensating Plan. The REPC witnesses made clear that they had
little to do with that Compensating Plan and that the degree of
their present knowledge concerning that P.:n was limited. REPG
Tr. 23, 90, 91-92, 98~-100. Nevertheless, LILCO's counsel pursued
25 pages of questioning =-- almost 1/6 of the entire deposition ==
concerning numerous matters related to the Rockland County Plan.
See¢ REPG Tr. 23, 89~-114, This clearly constituted a waste of
time by LILCO's counsel,l0/

In sum, LILCO has made no showing that the more than 4 hours
of time for the original REPG deposition was insufficient,
Rather, LILCO has made broad allegations, unsupported by any
detailed argument, And the record demonstrates that LILCO asked
questions on the matters it now wants to pursue again and that
LILCO devoted extensive time to irrelevant matters. The motion

to compel must be denied,

10/ L1LCO's counsel also pursued irrelevant guestioning about a
LILCO-prepatred emergency plan for Suffolk County that was
reviewed to some extent by the State Disaster Preparedness
Commission in 1962, REPG Tr. 15-17, 133-41. There has been no
suggestion in this proceeding that that "plan" would ever be
relied upon by anyone in the event of a Shoreham emergency.
LILCO's counsel also pursued irrelevant questions about the
interpretation of regulations regarding the required frequency of
ingestion pathway exercises (REPG Tr. 28-31, 68-70) and regarding
the requirements of the New York Executive Law, Article II.B.
REPG Tr. 37, 38-40, 40-41, 42-45.
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2. Roberts Depesition

LILCO also moves to compel a further depositicn of
Richaid C. Roberts, Assistant Chief Inspector of the Suffolk
County Police Department. Chief Roberts was deposed for 4 hours
on April 26, 1988. The Roberts deposition on April 26 followed a
2-hour deposition of Suffolk Police Commissioner Guido, which had
occurred the previous day (and which had been completed within
the prescribed time limit)., Accordingly, LILCO has already
deposed Suffolk County police cfficers for more than 6 hours.
Nonetheless, LILCO urges that a new Roberts deposition (but not a
Guido deposition) is necessary because the County "arbitrarily
limited [the] time." LILCO Supp. at 26, LILCO's motion must be

rejected.

LILCO purports to specify certain "reasons" that a contin-
uation of Chief Roberts' deposition is necessary., Thus, LILCO

states:

LILCO had more questions to ask of

Mr. Rcberts. 1In particular, LILCO wished to
pursve detailed gquestions on Mr. Roberts'
affidavits which were submitted with the
intervenors' opposition to LILCO's summary
disposition motions; the nature of a SCPD
response, if the SCPD were directed by the
County Executive to respond to an emergency at
Shoreham and to use the LILCO plan; and the
relationship tetween the SCPD and the State
police,

L

Mr. Roberts, Assistant Chief Inspector for the
SCPD and a long time expert for Suffolk County
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on Shoreham matters, is likoly to have infor-
mation concerning the availability of County
resources, the SCPD's knowledge of the plan,
LILCO's ability to communicate with responsi-
ble County officials in an emergency, issues
concerning LILCO's traffic control plan, the
adoquac{ of police resources and the flexibil-
ity of its response plans -- all areas recog-
nized by the Board as germane.
LILCO Supp. at 27, 38, As demonstrated below, however, there is
no basis for LILCO's alleged "need" to pursue further questioning

of Chief Roberts.

First, a primary reason why further questioning is not
called for is that LILCO has already deposed Chief Roberts for &
hours and couid have covered all of these matters had it not
conducted extensive examination on irrelevant matters Or matters
which already had been covered. For example, at pages 7-32, 3%~
36, and 74-78 of the Rcberts deposition, LILCO's counsel pursued
4 tedicus examination of the organization of the Suffolk County
Police Department, its bureaus, its number of officers, its
jurisdictional relationship with varicus towns, and the number of
precincts covered by the department, While some of this material
may have been “new," in fact a great deal of this information had
been covered in previous depositions of Chief Roberts., For
instance, LILCO's December .7, 1386, deposition of Chief Roberts
in the Zxercise prucseding covered such matters as Chief Roberts'
responsibilities as a Deputy Inspector and the make-up of
precincts, his responsibilities as an Assistant Chief Inspector,

the perscnnel hureau organization, the communicat.ons and record



bureau organization, Suffolk County geography and an explanation
of the precincts. That prior dJdeposition also covered such
matters as the daily shifts of the Suffolk County Police Depart~
ment, a matter which was covered in detail again in the present
deposition. Pages 8~15 and 44 of the prior December 1986 doposi~
tior are Attachment 2 hereto. We also attach the pages from the
present deposition,il/ Finally, the County's February 27, 1988,
testimony in the Exercise proceeding contained additicnal details
on the Suffolk County Police Department. §Sge Attachment 4
heretc¢. In short, LILCO's counsel pursued a line of questioning
which took far too long and could have been largely avoided if
LILCO's counsel had properly prepared by reviewing the prior

deposition and testimony of Chief Rcber:s.

In addition to the fact that much of the questioning covered
matters which already were known to LILCO, LILCO's counsel also
pursued a host of gquestions that were clearly irrelevant or
unanswerable. For instance, LILCO pursued the following
questions regarding the Grucci fireworks factory explosion which
occurred several years ago:

Q. In what location -- are you familiar with
the Grucei =-
A, G=f-U=C=C~i.,

Q. You are ocbviously familiar with it, ==
fireworks factory blowup of a few years ago?

33/ ALl pages cited herein from the April 26, 1988, Roberts'

deposition are included in Attachment 3 to this Response.




A, That was in Bellport, New York, just
south of what we call Montauk Highway.

Q. Was that within the jurisdiction of
Suffolk County?

A. Yes, it was.

Q. Now, was it within the jurisdiction of
the Suffolk County police district?

A. fes, it was,

Q. Is that one of these towns or is that a
viilage that has opted into the police
district?

A, The Village of Bellport. The Grucci site
was outside of the village limits but was in
the hamlet of Bellpore,

We really have a very difficult scenario
here as far as identifying specific ~-- when
you say Bellport, most people say Village of
Bellport., That is not true. We have school
district boundaries, we have municipality
boundaries, there are postal zones, there are
fire district zones, and a number of other
things.,

But to my reccvllection, the Gruccl site
for that experience is located outside of the
Village of Bellport which is within the Town
of Brookhaven,

ne
Tr, 27-28, There ilfsclliblt relevance to this line of

interrogation,

Similarly, at pages 91 and 92 of the Roberts deposition,

LILCO's counsel asked as follows:

Q. You don't know whether anyone in Suffolk
County, or do you know whether anyone in
Suffolk County, ia the Police Department, has
| been trained with respect to any gvac
which might have to take place in Suffolk
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County by virtue of an accident at Indian
Point or Millstone Point?

Mr. Miller: Excuse me, Ms. Stone, Your
question goes to whether there has been
training for the possibility of having to
evacuate §gffg;k County because of an accident

at the Indian Point plant?
Ms. Stone: Yes.

The Witness: Or Millstone.

Q. You understand the question?
£, I do.
Q. What is your answer?
A, I'm not aware of any.
(emphasis supplied). The question is clearly nct relevant or

even plausible: no one has ever uggested in this proceeding
that an Indian Point accident -- more than 50 miles from Suffolk

County ~-- could require evacuation :n Suffolk County.

Next, LILCO counsel asked:

Q. If Joe citizen realizes that an atomic
bomb just went off near him and he saw a
mushroom cloud and he wants to find out what
the County Executive is doing about it, how
would he go about doing that if his first
impressicon was to call 911?

v

Tr., 135-36. Again, this is not a serious question, LILCO's
counsel was wasting time with irrelevant questions, LILCO has

nothing but its own counsel to blame for the fact that 4 hours

was "insuificient" for the questioning.




Turning now to the specific areas which LILCO states it must
pursue in further examinati ., the Board will find that in fact
there is no basis for LILCO's "neeu" for such additional examina-
tion. First, LILCO states that it "wished to pursue detailed
questions on Mr. Roberts' affidavits that were submitted with
intervenors' opposition to LILCO's summary disposition motion."
LILCO Supp. at 27. LILCO never particularizes its bases, as
required by Section 2.740(f)(1). Purther, if this was such an
important area to be examined, then why didn't LILCO pursue such
questions? LILCO did mark the Roberts' affidavit as an exhibit
(Roberts Tr. 8l) and did pursue some gquestions thereon. Roberts
Tr. 81-82, 92-96. However, LILCO's counsel then left that
exhibit and pursued lines of irrelevant questions. There was no
reason that LILCO could not have pursued these matters if it
wanted during the deposition -- and if there were really a "need"
for such questions. In the instant motion, LILCO never explains
why these "detailed questions" are necessary for it to present
its case on the realism issues. 1In short, LILCO has asserted a
"need" but has not demonstrated either why it did not pursue
those questions when it had Mr. Roberts available or why those

questions are now necessary.

Second, LILCO next seeks to ask Chief Roberts about "the
nature of a SCPD response, if the SCPD were directed by the
County Executive to respond to an emergency at Shoreham and to

use the LILCO plan." [LCO Supp. at 27. The short answer to



this "complaint" is that LILCO has already asked those questions,
Indeed, LILCO asked questions relating to such a "direction" at
pages 101-09 of the Roberts deposition. Chief Roberts answered
those questions and made clear that he believed that no adequate
response pursuant to that plan could take place but that if he
were "ordered" to do so, he would attempt to carry out that
order. If there were other questions that LILCO wanted to pursue
at that time, it should have asked. However, from all
appearances, LILCO has already pursued that line of questioning

in its entirety.

Third, LILCO states that it wishes to ask about "the
relationship between the SCPD and the State police." LILCO Supp.
at 27. This is no more than a bald assertion of a "need" to
pursue that "relationship." LILCO never sets forth why it needs
to pursue that "relationship" or what probative, reliable, rele-
vant evidence LILCC hopes to identify by pursuing that line of
questioning. In short, LILCO again has made an allegation of a
need to pursue questioning but has not attempted to inform the
Board in any detail why such questioning is necessary. This does

not comply with Section 2.740(£)(1).

Fourth, LILCO seeks to pursue gquestions about "the SCPD's
knowledge of the [LERO] plan." LILCO Supp. at 38, LILCO has
already done this. Roberts Tr. 61-64, 79-80. LILCO never

explains why more questions must be asked,



Fifth, LILCO states that it seeks "information concerning
the availability of County resources" and the "issues concerning
LILCO's traffic control plan." LILCO Supp. at 38. Again,
however, LILCO has pursued such questions already. Roberts
Tr. 35-39, 41-56, 69-74, 87-89, 91, 96-97, 98-101, 145-50, 156~
58.

Sixth, LILCO seeks data regarding "LILCO's ability to commu-
nicate with responsible County officials in an emergency." LILCO
Supp. at 38, LILCO pursued such questions. Roberts Tr. 59-60,

117-26, 130-33, 134, 135, 136-44.

LILCO has presented no argument or other bases to demon-
strate that it has not obtained full discovery of Chief Roberts.
Further, the record demonstrates that LILCO wasted substantial
time during the deposition. Therefore, for the foregoing
reasons, Chief Roberts should not be required to appear for

further deposition.
3. ne D ition

LILCO seeks to compel Suffolk County to produce Mr. Petrone
for further deposition. The entirety of LILCO's "reasons" or
"argument" for requiring further deposition of Mr. Petrone is as

follows:

nty Executive Assistant

Mr. Petrone, as ou
rm ector of FEMA Redion II,

and as the fo



is likely to have information about the same

matters, especially State and County's ability

to respond to an emergency at Shoreham, plans

for other nuclear facilities in Region II, and

the training, drills and exercises that have

taken place.
Tr. 38. Beyond LILCO's assertion of what it thinks is "likely,"
LILCO's motion never sets forth why LILCO believes it needs
further questioning of Mr. Petrone. LILCO presents no argument
beyond bald assertions on why it "needs" further questioning of
Mr. Petrone. Thus, LILCO sets forth no bases to believe that the
Governments in any way interfered with LILCO's questioning of
Mr. Petrone on April 25. 1In short, what this Board is faced with

is naked speculation, supported by no analysis, argument, or

bases, that Mr. Petrone must be produced for further depcsition.

As described earlier in this Response, LILCO has the burden
in a motion to compel situation to present argument on why it
requires the grant of an order compelling further discovery. To
assert only that questioning was "arbitrarily" concluded (LILCO
Supp. at 26) without presenting detailed argument regarding what
questioning LILCO believes it was precluded from pursuing and why
such questioning is important to LILCO's already-filed
prima facie case makes a travesty of the requirement that the
proponent of a motion support its motlion with adequate bases.
LILCO has plainly failed to do so with respect to Mr, Petrone.

See Catawba. Given that fact, no further discussion is even

necessary.
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Nonetheless, in the interest of finally resolving this
matter, the Governments offer additional reasons why LILCO's
motion must be denied. First, according to LILCO (LILCO Supp. at
38), LILCO hopes to explore Mr. Petrone's memory of planning at
other nuclear sites. That is no basis for a further deposition,
Mr. Petrone was forced to resign from FEMA over two years ago.
His testimony on such matters would therefore be of questionable
value, particularly since as the Regicnal FEMA Director, he did
not have intimate knowledge of planning at each site. If LILCO
really had been interested in such discovery, it should have

deposed current FEMA Region II personnel.

Second, during the deposition, LILCO's counsel in fact d:id
cover many of the areas that it now wants to pursue again, Thus,
LILCO's counsel covered a wide variety of matters, including:
the County's planning for hazardous wastes; the County's planning
for making food available in emergencies; the existence and
location of various County departments; the nature and existence
of a County civil defense plan; the nature of a County responce
to a Shoreham emergency; training of County workers;

Mr. Petrone's familiarity with Indian Point and other plans for
other nuclear facilities; Mr. Petrone's familiarity with the LERO
emergency plan; planning for Brookhaven National Laboratory;
planning in general; the LERO siren system; the use of an EBS
system; coordination with the Department of Energy; the existence

of various resources at the County's disposal; emergency plans



for various tcwns on Long Island; and planning for hurricanes.

In short, LILCO's counsel pursued an almost unlimited list of
questions. No showing is made why the questions already pursued

were not sufficient to cover any legitimate discovery matters.

Third, Mr. Petrone does not have relevant data concerning a
"best efforts" Suffolk County response. He testified: "I'm not
charged with the responsibility for a response for an emergency
in this County." Petrone Tr. 74. Thus, there is no basis to
believe that Mr. Petrone possesses data important to this "best

efforts" proceeding.:2/

In sum, LILCO provides no reason why it could not have
completed the full questioning of Mr. Petrone during the deposi-
tion which was conducted or why further questioning would result
in important new data. Thus, LILCO has totally failed to provide

any bases for resumption of the Petrone deposition,

12/ Mr. Petrone stays current on Shoreham matters in his role
working with the County's attorneys on litigation matters,
Petrone Tr. 4-5. Thus, he stated:

My day-to-day activities basically are keeping
in contact with counsel, keeping basically in
contact with anyone in the County that is
requested of -- either by our counsel or by
counsel to LILCO -~ for various pieces of
information or, in fact, requested by LILCO
themselves through their management, any
information or any type of material, and I am
the person who would coordinate any of those
requests.,

Tr. 6, This does not mean, however, that he has any available
data which would justify further deposition.




4. Depositions of Messrs. Harris and Regan

The final aspect of LILCO's discovery motion is that LILCO
seeks to compel the depositions of Suffolk County Health Director
Dr. David Harris and Suffolk County Division of Emergency
Preparedness Director William Regan. The motion should be

denied.

On Monday, April 18, 1988, the Board directed the Govern-
ments to make people available for deposition by the close of
discovery on April 29, 1988. This order was made during a non-
transcribed conference call. During that conference call, the
undersigned counsel for Suffolk County represented that the
County would do its best to make the people available, but that

he did not know whether individual schedules would so permit.

Suffolk County made all of its personnel available, except
Messrs. Harris and Regan. LILCO was advised on April 21, 1988,
via telecopy, that these individuals were not available during
the discovery period. LILCO did not seek an extension of the
discovery period, even though it was within LILCO's power to do
so. Instead, LILCO waited until after the discovery period had
ended and then moved to compel the appearance of these persons.

LILCO's motion must be denied.




First, as ncted above, LILCO knew on April 21 thrat these
persons were not available during the discovery period. LILCO
knew that the discovery period was brief. Yet, for reasons known
only to LILCO, it did not pursue the obvious remedy -- a timely
application to the Board for an extension of the discovery
period. Having slept on its rights, LILCO should not now be

heard to complain,

Second, LILCO asserts that the Governments somehow defied
the Board's order by not making these individuals available for
discovery. LILCO Supp. at 3. That is untrue. Suffol- County
made clear during the referenced April 18 conference call that it
would make the individuals available by April 29 if they in fact
were available. It turned out that both Dr. Harris and Mr. Regan
were not available. Mr. Harris was occupied on prior business
obligations; Mr. Regan was occupied attending to the needs of one
of his children who is handicapped. In no sense of the word, can
Suffolk County be said to have "defied" any Board orders.

LILCO's allegations are unseemly.

Finally, LILCO makes no detailed show.ng i~ its Supplement
of why it needs the depositions of Messrs. larris and Regan.
With respect to Dr. Harris, LILCO states only that it needs the
deposition because "[i)n other New York counties, the Health
Commissioner typically has primary responsibility for makin

protective action recommendations to the County Executive and



LILCO knows of nothing that distinguishes Suffolk County on this
score." LILCO Supp. at 38-39, LILCO's basis thus rests on
speculation about Suffolk County. This is hardly a
particularized showing as required for a motion to compel. With
respect to Mr. Regan, LILCO merely states that he "has under his
control the County EOC." Id. at 38, Again, this is no

"argument" or particularized basis for compelling discovery.

LILCO has already had the depositions of many other Suffolk
County personnel. It does not argue that its "realism" case is
deficient for failure to have those particular depositions.
Indeed, an explanation of why these persons are "crucial" (LILCO
Supp. at 3) is nowhere to be found. LILCO again has baldly
asserted a need but given no detailed reasons. Thus, this is yet
another example of how LILCO in its Supplement has made naked
allegations of "need" totally unsupported by facts. This does
not comply with Section 2.740(f£)(l) or Catawba. Accordingly, the

motion should be denied.
Respectfully submitted,

E. Thomas Boyle
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reporter to mark as Exhibit 1 to this
deposition a document entitled "Notice of
Deposition" dated April 27, 1988. It 1s a
notice of decosition issued by Long Island
Lighting Company for this deposition.

(Document marked REPG Exhibit 1 for
identification, as of this date.)

MR. SISK: Gentlemen, have any of
you seen this document before?

MR, CZECH: Yes, [ have.

MR, BARANSKI: I have,

MR, PAPILE: Very late yesterday. I
would like that to be on the record,
please. -

MR. LANPHER: O¢f the record.

(Discussion off the record)

MR. SISK: On the record.

General Papile, what is your
position?

MR. PAPILE: At the current time, I
am the director of the Radiological
Emergency Preparedness Group.

MR. SISK: Does the Radiological

Emergency Preparedness Group: Or do you, as
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director of the Radiclogical Emergency
Preparedness Group, have a true copy of the
current New York State radioclogical
emergency preparedness plan? Do you have
such a document?

MR. LANPHER: I object to the
question. What do vou mean by true copy?

MR, PAPILE: First of all, 1 was
going to say, do I have a copy? Do I have
a copy with me?

MR, SISK: Do you have a cupy in
your office or does anyone in your office
have a copy”?

MR, PAPILE! VYes, we do.

MR. SISK: And do you have a copy of
the current and effective version of that
plan?

MR, PAPILE: 1 have the latest
vpdate of that plan,

MR, SISK: To the best of your
recollection, what is the latest update of
that plan?

It is fine to consult.

(Discussion off the record between

DOYLE REPORTING, INC.
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between Mr., Czech and Mr., Papille)

MR. PAPILE: I would like to ask you
a question. please. What do you mean by
state plan, first?

MR. SISK: 1 am referring to the
document referred to in item No. 1 of this
deposition notice, the New York State
radiclogical emergency preparedness plan.

MR. PAPILE: That is not correct in
the statement, because the correct
definition of the state plan would be a
state portion with seven appendixes to it.

MR, SISK: And what are those seven
appendices”?

MR. PAPILE: Seven county plans for
the seven nuclear counties.

MR, SISK: When you say "seven
nuclear counties," which counties are you
referring to?

MR, PAPILE: The four counties and
Indian Point, which would be Westchester,
Putnam, Orange and Rockland, the twelve
counties: Binna, which would be Wayne and

Monroe and the one county at Nine Mile,
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which would be Oswego.

MR, SISK: Thank you.

General Papiles do you have -- do
you or does anyone within your office have
a conry of the current New York State
disaster preparedness plan? And that's the
document referred to specifically, just the
New Yurk State disaster preparedness plan,
which 1s the first clause in item 2 of this
deposition notice?

MR. PAPILE: 1 don't really know.

MR. SISK!: Do you know whether there
are any portions, appendices, attachments
or exhibits that involve that New York
State disaster preparedness plan that
pertain to Suffolk County?

MR. PAPILE: I do not know.

MR. SISK: M™My. Czech, do you know
whether such document exists?

MR. CZECH: New York State disaster
preparedness plan?

MR. SISK: Any portion of that plan,
attachment or appendix that involves or

pertains to Suffolk County.
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§iret, within REFG, has a copy of any of
the documents referred to there, to your
know!edge™

MR. FAPILE: I do not.

MR. BARANSKI: I do not.

MR, CZECH: I do not.

MR. SISK: Do you know of anyore
within REPG who does have a copy”

MR. PAFILE: No» I do not.

MR. CZCH: Nos I do not.

MR. BARANSKI: No» I do not.

MR. SISK: Have any of you reviewed
any such documents referred to in item S?

MR. CZECH: 1 have reviewed portions
of documents referred to in question S.

MR. BARANSKI: I have reviewad
portions referrec to in question No. 5.

MR, PAPILE: To the best of my
knowledge, [ did not review anything of
question No. S.

MR, SISK: Now Mr, Czech, what
docunents, to the best of your
recollection, have you reviewed at some

point which are encompassed within question
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No. S?

MR. LANPHER: | object to the
question. This 1s entirely irrelevant.
This 1s -~ this pertains to matters of 1982
ar 1983 and a different plan completely
than is presently in litigation. I think
it is a waste of time.

MR. ZAMNLEUTER: I have the same
objection.

MR, SISK: Can you answer the
question?

MR. CZECH: 1 reviewed portions of a
plan prepared, if I remembe~ right, by
LILCO for Suffolk County which would have
been about in 1981, 1982 vintage. What
specific portions I locked at. I don't
remember at this time, but there were
certain portions I locked at.

MR. SISK: Mr, Baranski.

MR. BARANSK1: My answer would be
essentially the same as Mr. Czech's. I do
not recall which sections 1 revicwed, but
it was a very early portion of the LILCO

plan that was ueing provided for Suffoik
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County, '81, 'B2.

MR, SISK: To the best of your
recollection, Mr. Baranski, did you and Mr.
Czech work together in that review of some
portion of the prior version of the LILCO

plan?

(Discussion off the record amon3 the
witnesses)

MR, BAFANSKI: We worked together 1in
the same office, s0 1f you are inferring
that that is working together, that is
true. On the review.

MR. SISK: Do you recall consulting
with each other with respect to that
review?

MR. BARANSKI: I don't remember.

MR, S1SK: General Papile, did you
review any documents 1n preparing for this
deposition.

MR, PAPILE: VYes, [ did.

MR, SISK: What documents were they?

MR, PAPILE: My affidavit, 1987, Dr.
Axelrod's affidavit, and a paper written Dy

Governor Cuomo, and also the deposition by
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certain contentions. I don't know what the
contentions were, but 1 looked at some
interrogatories.

MR. PAPILE! 1 was there also, the
same ones that Larry did.

MR, SISK: And Mr., Baranski?

MR. BARANSKI: Essentially my answer
would be the same as these two gentlemen.

MR, SISK: Now: 1 hand the reporter
and ask him to mark as Exhibit 2 to this
deposition, a document entitled "Affidavit
of James D. Papile, James C. Baranski and
Lawrence B, Czech.”

1 wiil ask the reporter to mark that
and hand it to you and see if you can
identify it.

(Document marked REPG Exhibit 2 for
identification. as of this date.)

MR, SISK: General Papile, do you
~ecognize this document?

MR, PAPILE: I do.

MR, SISK: 1ls that the affidavit
that you referred to previously?

MR, PAPILE: That :is the affidavit I
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referred to as testimony. true.

MR, SISK: Is the information
contained i1n that affidavit. to the best of
your knowledge and belief, still true and
accurate today”

MR, PAPILE: As far as I am
concerned, yes.

MR. SISK: And is that the same
answer for you» Mr, Czech?

MR. CZCH: VYes.

MR, SISK: And Mr. Baranski™

MR. BARANSKI: That is correct.

MR. SISK: Nows General Papile, how
was this affidavit prepared?

MR. PAPILE: To the best of my
recollection, again, this was prepared
in == with counsel for the state, and
basically a questior and answer period that
we went through.

(Discussion off the record between
Mr., Baranski and General Papile)

MR. SISK: I would simply note that
Mr. Bararski and General Papile were

consulting quickly.
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Is there anything to add”

MR. BARANSKI: No, sar.

MR. PAPILE: No.

MR, SISK: General Papile:. when was
the Radioicgical Emergency Preparedness
Group formed?

MR. PAPILE: February 22y 1980, to
the hest of my knowledge.

MR, SISK: And have you been
involved with the REPG since that time?

MR. PAPILE: Since April 28, 1980.

MR, SISK: What was your position

with them at that time”

MR, PAPILE: 1 was a'planner, an

associate planner.

MR. SISK* How long did you maintain
that position?

MR, PAPILE: | was an associate
planner from that date until sometime in
the fall of 198%, I think November --
October, November. Sometime in '85,

MR, SISK: fGeneral Papile, I will
note that the first paragraph of this

affidavit states 1n the last sentence, "In
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my seven years with REF3, I have helped
write and/or review numercus radiglogical
emergency response plans.”

Bfeneral Fapile, what -- can you tell
me specifically what radiological emergency
response plans you have helped write?

MR. PAFPILE:! Westchester County.
Monroe County., Wayne County. QOswego
County. Mainly. Those are the main
counties ! had under my responsibility at
one time or another.

MR, SISK: Can you describe for me
your role in writing those plans?

MR. LANPHER: I would like to object
to this whole line of questioning. This
will be a standard objection as irrelevant,

MR, SISK: Very well.

MR, PAPILE: My role was more or
less as the liaison between the REPG
director in the county and the emergency
manager 1n each county. 1n developing plans
for the specific county, insuring that we
kept compliance with the federal

regulations.
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MR, SISK: Can you tell me what you
mean by REPG director within a county?

MR. PAPILE: I said a liaison
between the REPG d.rector.

MR. SISK: 1 see.

MR. PAPILE: At that time, the REPG
director and the county emergency managers.

MR. SISK: And who was the REPS
director at that time?

MR. PAPILE: M™Mr. Donald Davidof¥.

MR. SISK: General Papile, did you
have any =-- let me ask you this.

Did you help write all or any
portion of an interim compensating plan for
Rock land County?

MR. FAFILE: I had nothing to do
with the Rockland County plan.

MR. SISK: Would you describe for
me, generally, how you went about helping
to write a radiological plan for the
counties you described? Just the process
that was involved? General terms?

MR, PAPILE: Well, the process was

that -- the questions would bR asked for
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interpretation of certain items or we would

go through the 08354 anc check the
criterion -- or criteria, rather, of 0634,
Newres 0454, and we would insure that those
criteria were achered to in the plan.

MR, SISK: Did you become involved
in traveling to those counties and working
with the county personnel 1n preparing the
plan?®

MR, PAFILE: Absolutely.

MR. SISK: [Does REPG generally play
that type of role in a situation -- with
counties with preparing radiological
emerarncy response plans”

MR. PAPILE: I insist on 1it,

MR. SISK: And wihy do you insist on
it?

MR. PAPILE: The only way you can
work with the county is to get down there.
get in the trenches. as they say, and get
with the pecple who need the help.

MR. SISK: Now Mr. Baranski, on page
2 of this affidavit, it states that, among

other things: you currently are exercise
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director for REPG and that you have held
that position since January 198S.

Can you tell me what your duties and
responsibilities are as exercise director?
MR. LANFHER! 1 object to the
question. This has been gone through in

previous depositions. I think we are
wasting time.

MR. BARANSKI: As exercise director,
1 am responsible for coordinating with
FEMA, the licensees and the local
governments, the conduct of federally
observed exsrcises and nonfederally
observed exercises.

This includes scenario preparation.
activities to be demonstrated and
objectives to be demonstrated.

MR, 3ISK: Mr. Baransk!, to your
knowledge, has there ever been an exercise
of any radioclogical emergency response plan
involving any nuclear plant and also
tnvolving Suffolk County or any officials
therein?

MR. BARANSKI: Please restate that

DOYLE REPORTING. INC.




13

14

19

16

17

18

19

let me ask you this! Are you aware of any
exercises involving Suffolk County with
respect to the Millstone plant™

MR. BARANSKI!: Nos sir» I am not.

MR. SISK: To your knowledge:. has
there been any training of any Suffolk
County perscnnel with respect to the
ingestion pathway response for the
Millstone power plant?

MR. ZAMNLEUTER: I would like to
object at this point because +:- are beyond
qualifications and background and I think
this is an irrelevant i1nquiry.

But vou may answer,

MR, BARANSKI: I have no basis to
answer that question,

MR. SISK: Do you know whether there
has been any training of Suffolk County
personnel”?

MR. BARANSKI: I do not know.

MR, SISK: Has there been any
training, to your knowledge:, Of state
personnel with | sspect to any ingestion

pathway response for the Millstone plant?
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(Discussion off the record among the
witnesses)

MR. BARANSKI: I am not aware of any
training that was conducted for the
specific reeporse to the Millstone plant.

MR, SISK: Can you tell me what
exercises have been conducted within the
State of New York with respect to ingestion
pathway responses for any nuclear power
plant”

MR, ZAWNLEUTER: I would like a
continuing objection to these matters about
other power plants.,

I won't mention it again.

MR, SISK: I understand.

MR. BARANSKI: Since I became
exercise director i1n '8%5, we have conducted
one federally evaluated ingestion pathway
for the Regina facility.

MR, SISK: And when was that
conducted?

MR. BARANSKI: October of '87,

MR, SISK: To your knowledge, in

your capacity as exercise director for
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REPG, is such an ingestiion pathway
exercise required for other power plants
located within the State of New York?”

MR. ZAMNLEUTER: | object to the
characterization of requirements,

Can you explain what requirements
you are talking about?

MR, SISK: Can you answer the
question?

MR. LANPHER! I have the same
objection., I think it's vague unless you
define the terms.

MR. BARANSKI: I think I need more
definition. Maybe you can restate the
question again,

MR, SISK: To your knowledge, in
your capacity as exercise director for
REPG, is there any federal requirement for
an exercise of ingestion pathway responses
for other nuclear power plants, other than
Regina, in the State of New York?

MR. LANPHER: I object. It calls
for a legal conclusion. The question is

also vague. VYou have not given sufficient
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details,

There has been & lot of litigation
over this, Mr. Sisk, as you kNnow.

Are you talking about NTOL plants or
operating plants?

MR. ZAHWNNLEUTER: Same objection.

MR. SISK!: Can ycu answer the
question™

MR. BARANSKI: According to 0634,
there is a state responsibility to conduct
ingestion pathway exercises once every six
years,

MR, SISK:! Does that requirement
apply to each operating nuclear power plant
in the State of New York?

MR. LANPHER: Same object - on,

MR. ZAMNLEUTER:! Same objection,

MR. BARANSKI: I will go back to
what [ just saids, that once every six
years, the state is required to conduct an
ingestion pathway exercise.

The logic and prudent exercise
conduct would he to say you wouldn't do it

at the same unit, each site,
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MR, SISK: By e®each site:, what do you
mean, each six years?

MR. BARANSKI: Each six-year period.

MR. SISK:! To your knowledge: as
e«ercise director for REFG, 1s the
requirement for all plants in New York
State, that you {ust referred to, met by an
e<ercise at a single facility?

MR. BARANSKI: For the operating
plants in New York State, according to
Newreg 0654, a satisfactorily conducted
ingestion pathway once every six years
would satisfy that requirement.

MR. SISK: General Papile: could you
describe for me -~ I'm sorry, do you need
to consult?

(Discussion off the record among the
witnesses)

MR. SISK: General Papile:, ¢ = you
describe for me how the REPG fits
organizationally with the New York State
Disaster Preparedness Commission?

I would like for you tO just tell me

in your own words how the organizational
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would do that by telephone.

MR, S1SK: Who is 1in charge of the
command room in the -~

MR, PAPILE: The governor, 1f he is
there, or his representative.

MR, SISK: Is the chairman of the
Disaster Preparedness Commission in charge
in the absence of the governor?

MR, FAPILE: Absolutely.

MR, SISK: Anc¢ in that event, I
believe you stated you:» General Fapile,
would report directly to the chairman of
the DPC?

MR, PAPILE: I do. I would like to
explain one thing there.

Militarily, that term is correct.,
but 1 do go through individuals to get to
Dr. Axelrod sometimes because he does have
deputies and so forth, but for military
sake, ww say dirsctly.

MR, SI3K: Mr., Czech: on page 2 of
the affidavit which has been marked as
Exhibit 2, there is a statement that you

are responsible for. quote, “the
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preparation, maintenance, revision and
oversight of the state portion of the New
York State emergency response plan,"

Let me ask you» to the best of your
knowledge: what i1s the cur. ent and
effective version 0f ' ... sveate portion of
the New York State emergency response plan?

MR. ZAHWNLEUTER: Is your question
seeking the date of the last revision?

MR. SISK: Yes: the cate of the last
revision which 1s currently in effect.

MR. ZAHWNLEUTER: Is your Qquestion =--
when you say "state radiclogical emergency
plan," does that question include the
appendices”

MR, SISK: The affidavit refers to
the state portion,

I will let the witness respond based
on what is stated here.

MR, CZECH: From my recollection,
the most current revision date on the state
portion of the state radiclogical emergency
preparedness plan was September of '87,

MR, SISK: I am now handing the
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reporter a document which [ will ask to be
marked as Exhibit 3 to this deposition,

It 1s a document entitled, "Article
2-F State and Local Natural and Manmade
Disaster Freparedness.’

I will vouch for the record this is
a copy of Article 2-B cf the New York State
Executive Law.

(Document marked as REFG Exhibit 3
for identification, as of this date.)

MR. SISK: Gentlemen., this is a
question for the panel.

Are you familiar with that state

statute”

MR BARANSKI: I am aware of the

state statute.

MR. PAPILE:! I am aware of .it.

MR. CIECH: In general terms, I am

aware of it,

MR, SISK: M™Mr., Czech: in preparing

and revising and overseeing the state

portion of the New York State emergency

response plan.: do you make reference to

Article 2-B of the Executive Law?
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MR. LANPHER: Can I ask for

clarification? What do you mean by "make
reference’'” Review that law®

I object to the question as vague.

MR, SISK: Can you answer the
question™

MR. CIECH: Can you just restate i1t
and I will give 1t a stab.

MR, SISK: VYes.

In preparing and revising and
overseeing the state portion of the New
York State emergency response plan. do you
mak e rof.?cnco to Article 2-B of the
executive --

MR, CZECH: The state radiological
emergency preparedress plan has a reference
of appropriate statutes, et cetera, 1In
Article 2-B as referenced in there., That's
correct.

MR. SISK: General Papile, let me
ask you to refer to Section 20 of this
statute and particularly to Section 20,
Subdivision 1, portions C and E.

“Those state and local natural
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disaster and emergency response functions
shall be coordinated in order tO apply
fullest protection and benefit to the
people,” and Subsection E says, "State and
local plans, organizational arrangements
and response capability required to execute
the provisions of this article shall, at
all times, be the most effective that
current circumstances and existing
resources allow."”

Beneral Papile: 1s this portion of
the state law followed by the REPG in its
involvement in radiological emergency
response plans?

MR. ZAMNLEUTER: I object to the use
of that term "followed.” It's vague.

MR, SISK: Can you answer the
question?

[R. PAPILE: Well, I would rather
defer to my counsel because it's a legal
conclusion.

! am really not sure whether I
should answer that gquestion or Not because

1t takes, [ think, a legal interpretation.
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MR, SISK: Mr., C2ech:

can you answer

that question?

MR. ZAMNLEUTER: Well, the question
you are asking is tFre same question that
Mr. Fapile )ust answered”

MR, SISK: That's correct.

MR. ZAHMNLEUTER: I still object
because it's vague and it calls for a legal
conclusion.

MR. CZECH: I can't make & -~

MR, ZAHWNLEUTER!: As Mr, Papile has
stated, it calls for a legal conclusion, SO
I object. You are asking for Mr. Czech's
answer .,

MR, CZECH: I am not sure 1f I
understand what you mean by "followed” the
sections you referred tO.

MR, SISK: Mr. Czech, you have
stated in the affidavit that you are

responsible for preparation, maintenance
revision and oversight of the state portion
of the New York State emergency response

plan,

Now: in performing those functions,
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do you follow this provision of the New

York State Executrive Law”

MR, CZECH: 1 do not.

MR. SISK: What do you make
reference to 1n preparing, maintaining.
revising and overseeing the state portion

of the New York State emergency response

plan?

MR. LANFHER: I object to the
question. It's vague.

You use th® term "what do you make
reference to.," It assumes that he makes

some specific reference to something 1in
this law and you haven't established that,.

MR, SISK: Can you answer the
question?

MR, CZECH: If | understood your
question correctly, the primary 1is Newreg
0654, 10-CFR, Part S0 and 44-CFR., Part 330,

Now: specifically for Article 2=B,
the areas of interest would be 29-C,
"Radiclogical Preparedness.” and areas
dealing with Section 24, "The Local State

of Emergency." and Section 28, “State
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Declaration of Disaster Emergency,"

MR, SISK: Let me ask this question
of you, Mr, Czech.

Do county plans exist for, in the
State of New York., for each of the counties
located within the 10-mile EFI's of each
operating nuclear power plant”?

MR, CIECH! For the plants at Ginna,
Nine Mile Foint, Fitzpatrick and Indian
Point, there are such county plans within
the 10-mile EPLZ.

MR, SISK: Nows can you tell me, to
the cest of your ability, why do those
plans exist?

Ml. LANPHEKR: 1 object. This is so
irrelevant and it really 1s a waste of
time.

MR, CZECH: I am not sure ! even
KMOw.

MR, SISK: Let me ask you to refer
to Section 22 of the New York Executive
Law,

The section states:, "The commiswion

shall prepare” -- Section 22, "The

DOYLE REPORTING, INC.




mam1iS810M which reters ¢t
1881C
Disaster Freparecness

prepare a state Jdisaste

Ahat sect

item

and submit such plans
approval no later than

the effective date of

;.p‘flf’ as the ch

C

10N planning $or REPG, hNas the state

pOrt

10m - -
2 0 of the ‘-.N YO K “tate em.rge,—\:y

re -
SPONse Pian been prepared in response to

"M
‘S man . ) )
ANdated state law:, to you nowledae

NO» that's not correct.

nas the state plan

L
..F‘ :’.9"'9_"

‘

MR. LANPMER:

Same objection.

e
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MR. ZAHMNLEUTER: The question was
why has the state plan Deen prepared”

MR, SISK: VYes.

MR. ZAMNLEUTER: Tu the best of Mr,
Czech's knowledge”

MR, SISK: That's correct.

MR. ZAMNLEUTER: I object on
vagueness grounds.

MR, SISK: Can you answer the
question”

MR, CIECH: There was a state
radiological plan in existence prior to
Article 2-B and the state ragdiclogical plan
evolved subsequent to Three Mile Island
with the publishing of Newreg 0654, so that
the state radiclogical plan == actually the
state radiclogical emergency planning goes
back before the operating sites to probably
the @#arly sixties and it has been an
evolutionary process.

MR. SISK: Do you know why that
planning process was begun and why those
plans exist?

MR. ZAMNLEUTER: I object. These
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questions aren't very relevant to any real

issue that we have before us, It's & waste
of time,

MR. LANPHER!: I object also because
it calls for speculation going back to the
early 1960's,

MR. CZECH! I can say:, ! was not
then and am not in a policy position to
make those kinds of determinations,

1 was the doer and had a jJob to do.
That's all.

MR, SISK: Fai~ enough.

Do any of the other panel members
nave anything to add to that?

MR, PAPILE: No. | was in Vietnam
then.

MR, SISK: General Papile:, let me
just ask you this question,

Based on your experience and
expertise in ema~gency planning, and I want
to ask this question as a general matter,
14 we assume that the possibility of a
disaster is unavoidable and that the

possibility simply exists, in your opinion,
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P4 by a memorandum which indicates 1t is from
3 James D. Papile, Director, REPG, dated
- September 1, 1987,
3 It is on the letterhead for the New
& York State Disaster Freparedness
7 Commission, Its subject is "Revised New
=] York State Flan."
9 (Decumaent marked as REPG Exhibit 4
19 for identification. as of this date.)
11 (Recess taken)
12 MR. SISK: Back on the record.
13 MR, SISK: General Papile:, do you
14 recognize that document?
198 MR, PAPILE: [ do.
16 MR, SISK: Can you identify it for
17 me”
i8 MR, PAPILE: It is the updated -~
19 upda‘ed complete to include all pages of
20 the state portion of the New York State
21 radiological amergency preparedness plan,
a2 We had been requested by FEMA to
23 submit «ll pages i1n the future. so when
24 they rev.ew it, they won't have to insert
s the charges,
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That's why 1t was done in this
fashiont! otherwise we would have )ust
submitted changes.

MR, SISK: Let me ask you this!: MHas
this revision of the state portion of the
plan:, has it been approved by the DFC?

MR, PAPILE: The DPC will approve
it,

We have submitted this to FEMA.

FEMA has made comments on it, specifically
they asked us to irclude Appendix K, which
had ingestion in preparation for the
exercise.

Qur cumments have been submitted
back to FEMA, Soon as they're approved, we
will make the changes to the plan
accordingly and submit it to the DPC, That
has been our normal prccedure.

The original of tha plan was
approved by the DPC, Since then:, we have
been making changes, It is because FEMA
requires us to make changes with guidance
memorandum and other paraphernalia,

MR, SISK: General Papile:, will
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there be further revisions to this document
before it is submitted to the DPC for
approval”?

MR, LANPHER: | cb)ect to the
aquestion, Calls for speculation.

MR, SISK: 14 you know.

MR, FAPILE: I can't answer that
question. [ don't know,

Things may happen.,

MR, SISK: Are you aware of any
changes that you intend to make to this
document before submitting it to the DPC
for approval”?

MR, PAPILE!: VYes:, there are,
because, as [ have just stated, we
submitted comments to FEMA for their
approval.

14 they approve those comments, we
will make changes accordingly. 1¥ they
don't buy our comments.:. they may ask us to
do other things.

MR, SISK: Has this plan been used
in any recent exercise for nuclear

facilities inside or outside the Stat: of
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MR. PAPILE: Other than Shoreham?

MR, S18K: Other than Shoreham.

MR, PAPILE: VYes. That's why we

wrote Appendix K, because FEMA required us
to because of the ingestion pathway
exercise at Ginna.

MR, SISK: Was the state involved in
an ingestion pathway exercise for the
Yankee Rowe plant recently”?

MR. LANPHER: At this point, I can't
recall 14 1 had a standing ob)ection to
other power plants, but 1 I dign't, I want
one for Yankee Rowe.

MR, SISK: I understand. Those are
preserved: in any event,

MR, PAPILE: We voluntarily
participated at the request of FEMA region
1 in an exercise for Yankee row.

MR, SISK: When was that conducted?

MR, PAPILE: Wednesday: Wednesday of
this week,

MR, SISK: And 1n doing SO, what

planning document did you use for that
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participation”?

MR. LANPHER: [ object. I don't
know what you mean by a planning document .

MR, SISK: Let me ask you this: Dig
you use the procedures 1in Procedure K in
this document that has been marked Exhibit
4”

MR, PAPILE: 1 would like to defer
to Mr, Czech bDecause we were away wnhen he
ran 1t.,

MR, SISK: That's fine.

MR. CZECH: The Yankee Rowe was
what == in the current regulatory jargon:
is what 1s referred to as a partial
participation exercise! and Procedure K. I
will characterize as being the bDasis for
ingestion pathway.

Mowever, there are other internal
documents alerting us: et cetera, that
various state agencies would have that --
would also be brought to bear that are not
formally part of this document.

MR, SISK: Would these include

additional cdocuments that are prepared and
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maintained by REPG?

MR, CIZECH: They are not,

MR, SISK: What other state agencies
would that include?

MR, CIECH: Hold on a second.

(Discussion off the record among the
witnesses)

MR, CIZECH: The agencies involved
were the Radiological Emergency
Freparedness Group, the State Emergency
Management Office, the State Department of
Health, the Department of Agriculture and
Markets, the Department of Transportation,
and the Division of State Folice.

MR, SISK! Were any other
radiological emergency response plans used
or relied upon 1n that exercise insofar as
the State of New York participation was
concerned?

MR, CZECH: Do you mean procedures

MR, SISK: 1 am talking about == any

radiological emergency response plan., For

example, did you use or implement any
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procedures in a plan for Yankee Rowe?

(Discussion o¢f the record between
Mr. Fapile and Mr, Czech)

MR, CZECH: As far as ! know:, ang !
am trying to interpret the question, |
would say noy there were no other plans.

MR, SISK! Dces any other member of
the panel have anything to add to that?

MR, PAPILE! Nos | know of no other
specific plans, no.

MR, SISK: Mr., Czech:, referring to
the document that has been identified as
Exhibit 4, has this document been -- well,
‘at me just ask you this,

wWhat regulatory criteria do you rely
Jpon 1in strycturing and in revising thig
state portion of the state plan?

MR, LANPHER: 1| cbject. It has
already Leen testified to,

MR, SISK: Did you previously
testify that you relied upon various
fecderal regulations, 10-CFR, Part S0, for
example?

MR. CZECH: And 44-CFR part 3%0, and
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first angd foremost, a guidance document,

Newreg 0654,

MR, SISK: General Papile, in
agsisting counties with the preparation of
their radiological plans for Cperating
plants 1n the State of New York, do you
similarly rely upon those federal
regulations”?

MR, PAPILE: VYes: we do.

MR, SISK: And is it your job:, then.
to ensure that those county plans with
which you are involved comply with those
federal regulaticns”

MR, LANPHER: I object. Calls for a
legal conclusion about what compliance
means.

MR, SISK: Let me rephrase it,

That those plans follow the
structure that 1s outlined in the federal
regulations.

General Papile: was the answer yes”?

MR, PAPILE: NO: my answer was that
we comply with the county plan the same as

we did with the state portion of the plant
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we comply with 0654, those items listed 1in
06%4,

MR. CZECH:!: May ! adc a little Dit?

MR, SISK: Sure.

MR. CIECH: That radiological
emergency preparedness plan (s patternad
after the overall disaster preparedness
plan as outlined in Article 2B, ang !
believe we 9o further than 0454 (n that we
also addressed, (f you will, a prevention
mitigation or preparedness section as well
as the response which 04654 i1s geared to.

MR. PAPILE: Good answer.

MR, SISK: And does that same answer
apply to your involvemert with the various
county glans”

MR. PAPILE: Yes:, 1t does. WwWe have
prevention mitigation as well as the
introduction to the plan itself:, which s
not necessarily required by 06354,

MR, SISK: Mr. Ciech, does the state
portion of the RERP -~ let me ask you this,
You have told me that there are some things

in the state portion of that plan which are
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Py somewnat beyord the requirements of the
3 federal regulatory structure.
B Now: are the provisions of that plan
S in any fashion i1nconsistent with the
) federal regulatory structure”
7 MR. LANPHER: 1| object to the
8 question., Calling for a legal conclusion.
- These gentlemen aren't lawyers,
10 MR, SISK: I dign't ask a legal
11 auestion.
12 MR. LANPHER!: You are asking 1 the
13 RERP is inconsistent with legal
14 requirements.
19 MR. SISK: I am asking for your
16 yrnderstanding as a planner,
17 MR. ZAMNLEUTER: Same objection.
i8 MR, PAPILE: We would have to go by
19 raview process by FEMA region 2 and the
20 assistance committee that supports region
<l 2, and although there are some revisions
2 and modifications, [ don't know of anything
23 that we vary from the intent or desires of
4 06S4,
S MR. SISK: 1In fact. FEMA has to
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Approve this state plan,: does 1t not
MR, FPAPILE: That's true.
MR, SISK: And FEMA ras approved
this state

MR ., : [t has approved the
state porticn of the plan 1nsofar as 1t
goes for two sites: that would be for the
Nifne Mile and Fitzpatrick plants

ounty and for the Ginna facility
and Monroe. wWe have Nnot received a

so~called 350 approval for Indian Point,

MR, SISK: Has FEMA reviewed this

state portion of the radiological emergency

response plan”

MR. PAPILE! They have. But i1t's my
Jnderstanding that typically: for purposes
of 35S0, 1t'g reviewad as the state portion,

n con unction with any local

trat site, SO that the approval comes on a
Site Dasis 48 OppoOsed tO the state portion
vearsus the local portion,

MR, S]1SK I understand.,

ls that correct: General Fapile®

MR, PAPILE! That 1s absoclutelvw
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MR, SISk: General Papile:, to your
knowledge: i1s there a Frocedure [ for this
document

MR, ZAMNLEUTER:! YouJ4 are referring
to éxhibit 4, right?

MR, SISK: I am referring to Exhibit

1 note that on the table of
contents, there s a Procedure H and a
Procedure J. Is there a Procedure 17

MR. PAPILE: No: there is not. And
one of our changes we -~

MR, CIECH: 1¢ 1 may, the reason the
Procedure | is not listed there is because
a capital ! can be confused with a Roman
numeral 1.

MR, SISK: That's what [ suspected.

Now Mr, Czech:, can you refer to page
Roman numeral -9, bottom right-hand corner
cé that page, it says "Rev, 10/835.,"

MR, LANPHER: Excuse me:. Mr, Sisk, |
don't kiiOw where you are.

MR, SISK: It's in the first part of
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the document,

MR, LANPHMER: On, 0., Roman
numeral | dash what?

MR, SISK: Dash 9.

MR, SISK!: The bottom of the page
contains a reference: "'Legal authorities
and reference documents:’ and that contains
a reference to New York State Executive Law
Article 2B.

Mr, Czech, i1s this the reference you
referred 1o sarlier as to legal s thorities
within the state plan?

MR, CIECH! That looks like the
section, 1 thought there was & tabulation,
This is probably 1t,

MR, SISK: Mr, Czech, let me ask you
to refer to Procedure K. page A-2, There
I8 & pParagrapn just past the middle of that
page that makes reference to technical
feceral support?

MR, CZECH! VYes. | see it,

MR, S1SK: And that paragraph also
makes reference to support from the U.s.

Department of Energy radiclogical
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2 assistance plan, or RAP, and states that,

b "Technical expertise with sophisticated

4 monitoring sampling and laboratory analysis
3 capability will be provided from the

1) Brookhaven area office with U.S. DOE and

7 Brookhaven National Laboratory staf¢f."”

=] Mr. Czech, can you describe for me
S the involvement of the DOE/RAF in the

10 ingestion pathway procedure that we are

11 referring to” Can you elaborate on that

12 for me?

13 MR. CZECH: Yes. I think I can.

14 The DOE radiclogical assistance plan
1§ or program, depending what you want %o

16 refer to it as, would provide additioral

7 technical expertise, environmental

18 laboratories: sampling capability, staff to
9 support and complement cff-site response by
20 the state and local authorities.

A MR, SISK: Does the State of New

a2 York depend upon DOE/RAP to provide

a radiological monitoring teams in that

" capacity?

2y

MR. LANPHER: I object to the
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question. I don't know what you mean by

"depend upon.,"”

MR. ZAHNLEUTER: Depend upon in what
way?

MR. SISK: Can you answer the
question?

MR. CZECH: I will have to go back
to the question of depend. wWe use them 1in
support of that initial response in our
system for the current ocperating reactors,
we rely upon fiaeld monitoring teams from
the county government. Theri as we would
get into, for example, the longer range
problem like ingestion pathway, which this
is referring to, then we are referring to
state resources and supplemented by what we
can get from the federal government through
DOE and the FERMAP plan.

MR. SISK: General Papile, do each
of the county governments that have
radiological plans for nuclear plants in
New York have their own radiological
monitoring teams?
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MR SISK: Do those teams consist

of county personnel employed full time by
the county?

MR. PAPILE: No. Some counties
have full-time employees: other counties
have people that they have trained as
volunteers,

MR. SISK: Do any of the counties
use the DOE/RAP monitoring teams?

MR. FAPILE: Usually only through a
request through the Hwalth Department or i
the EOC is then organized through the EOC.
State EOC.

(Recess taken)

MR. SISK: Mr. Baranski, just for
clarification, is this version of the state
plan, that's the September | version, is
that the one that was employed for the
Ginna exercise in October of 19877

MR. BARANSKI: That's correct.

MR. SISK: Now: before the break, I
had asked some questions about county
radiclogical monitoring teams.

General Papile, are those county
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Rensselaer County was the one that had
asked for a notification call.

MR. SISK: Does that describe the
extent of the county's involvement in that
exercise”

MR. CZECH: Rensselaer County did
some internal call-ups putting in place
some of their procedures. But to the
extent that was done, [ don't know. This
was a partial participation. It was a
limited scope exercise.

MR, SISK: What do you mean by
partial participation?

MR, CZECH:!: It was -- the closest I
could probahly come to it would be that for
New York State's participation, 1t was more
of a table top.

MR. SISK: O0.K.

Mr. Baranski, I wanted to return to
one question I asked earlier about the
Ginna ingestion pathway exercise.

And I will ask you this question not
as a legal question but as your

understanding as the exercise director for
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REPG.

Does that Ginna exercise satisfy the
Six-year exercise requirement that you
referred to: for each and all of the county
plans for nuclear plants located in the
State of New York?

MR. LANPHER: I object. It is
calling for a legal conclusion, thus it is
an improper question,. I also think it 1s
vague.

MR. ZAWNLEUTER: Same ob)ection.

MR. BARANSKI: The ingestion pathway
exercise that was conducted for Ginna was
conducted with the intent to satisfy the
six~-year requirement. We do not yet have

the FEMA post-exercise assessment report

that says that we have fulfilled that

19 requirement. Until we receive that

20 document, it still could be in limbo.

21 MR, SISK: 1 understand, but was it
22 your intent in conducting or participating
23 in that exercise, on behalf of REPG, that
24 that exercise would satisfy the

25 requirements for any ingestion pathway
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exercise for all of the plants located in

the State of New York and all of the county

plans for those plants?
MR. LANPHER: Are you including
Shoreham?
MR. SISK: I am including Shoreham.
MR. BARANSKI: To the best of my

knowledge, that is my understanding, that

1¥ we conducted, or if we did conduct a
successful exercise, that would satisfy
FEMA's six~year requirement for the state.

MR, SISK: Were any counties other
than those within the SO-mile pathway of
Binna involved in that exercise?

MR, LANPHER: I would like a
clarification., I don't know what you mean
by involved. Actually employed players®

MR, SISK: Were they players in that
exercise? I will accept that correction.

MR. BARANSKI: There were players in
the Ginna i1ngestion pathway exercise.

MR, SISK: And were they from county
governments”?

MR. BARANSKI: Yes:, they were.
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MR. SISK: Which county governments?

(Discussion off the record among the
witnesses)

MR. BARANSKI: There were thirteen
counties involved in the Ginna ingestion
pathway exercise.

MR. SISK:! Are you now making
refererce to a portion of the state plan?

MR. BARANSKI: I'm going from the
conduct of the exercise. And in the
preparation for that exercise, we worked
with thirteen counties.

MR. SISK: And can you describe for
me, either list them or describe for me
generically:, which counties were involved?

MR. BARANSKI: VYes, I can.

MR. SISK: And what document are you
now referring to”?

MR. BARANSKI: I am referring to
page K-19 Rev. 87, Attachment &, "Ingestion
exposure pathway al: * and notification
procedure for Ginna."

MR, SISK: Are all of those counties

listed at the bottom of that page”
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MR. BARANSKI: That's affirmative.

MR, SISK: Are all of those zounties
within the SO0-mile ingestion pathway of the
Ginna plant?

MR. BARANSKI: All or portions of
these counties are within the SO-mile
ingestion pathway for Ginna.

MR. SISK: M™Mr. Baranski, let me ask
you to flip back a few pages on that
procedure to page K-=9, which is a map. It
has an indication in the upper right-hand
corner, "Attachment 1," and in the lower
right-hand corner, "Rev. 8/87."

In the upper == turning that page
sidewavs, 1n the upper left-hand corner,
there is a legend on the map which
indicates that the area shaded iIn dots
constitutes the SO-mile EPZ for various
plants that are located or depicted on that
map .

I will direct your attention
specifically to the shaded area in the
SO0-mile circle around the Millstone plant,

Mr. Baranski, does that SO-mile EPZ
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for Millstone encompass all or part of

Suffolk County, New York? Can you tell

from looking at this?
MR. BARANSKI: I can't really tell
from this particular map how much of

Suffolk County is involved in Millstone

grz.

MR. SISK: Does it appear that some
portion of Suffolk County is involved in
the Millstone SO-mile EPZ?

MR, BARANSKI: It does appear that
some is.

MR. SISK: Mr., Czech, can you
elaborate on that at all since I gather you
have been primarily responsible for this
document ?

MR. CIZIECH: That's correct.

MR. LANPHER: I object to the
question, I don't think you have a
question. You are asking him to talk about
this page. [ think there should be a
proper question.

MR. SISK: Can you tell from looking

at this page or from your knowledge of what
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this page contains, that the SO-mile EPZ
around Millstone encompasses all or some
portion of Suffolk County, New York?

MR. CZECH: I know that it includes
at least some portion of Suffolk County. 1
don’t know if 1t includes all of Suffolk,
the SO-mile EPZ.

MR. SISK: Now: has the state REPG
conducted any training for a response
within Suffolk County and within the
SO-mile ingestion pathway for Millstone?

MR. LANPHER: I object to the
question. He already testified to that and
he said no. It is rerFetitive.

MR. SISK: 1 apologize» [ thought I
G.fined 1t to the county earlier, but let's
be clear. Has the state conducted any
training or been involved in any training
with respect to such a response?

MR. CZECH: Not for Suffoli County
or Shoreham. Or -- 1 am talking for state
pecple in the Shcreham Suffolk County area.
There has been no training.

MR, SISK: Let me just be sure.
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There has been no training of state
personnel for such a response with respect
to Millstone?

MR. CZECH: That's correct,

MR. SISK: And let me just be sure.

] believe that you testified earlier
there has similarly been no exercise with
respect to a state response in the
ingestion pathway for Millstone?

MR, MNZECH: That's correct.

MR. SISK: Let me note for the
record that 1 do have a number of guestions
with respect to the state plan for these
witnesses.

T am going to ask a few of those at
this juncture, and {f there is time at the
end of the deposition: [ will return to it.

MR. ZAMNLEUTER: Let me caution you
that Mr. Papile must leave at 4:30, so I
would suggest that you keep that in mind.

MR, SISK: That was stated earlier.

MR. SISK: M™Mr, Czech, with respect
to Part 1, Section 3 of this plan, which 1is

entitled, "Response," 1t ==
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MR. LANPHER: Do you have a page
number, Mr, Sisk?

MR. SISK: It 1s Secti:on 3 of Part
1+ and the pages are numbered accordingly
with Roman numeral III in ¢ront of them.

MR. LANPHER: 0.K,.

MR. SISK: Can you tell me, Mr.
Czech, are the provisions of this section
designed -- are they based primarily upon
following the federal regulations and
guidelines that you referenced earlier?

MR. LANPHER: Can I have that read
back, please”?

MR. SISK: Do you understand the
question?

MR. CZECH: That's why 1 was trying
to fe*mulate --

MR, SISK: Let me withdraw the
question,

(Discussion off the record betveen
Mr. Papile and Mr. Baranski)

MR. SISK: General Papile and Mr.
Baranski are conferring., Let me withdraw

that question and try again,
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MR, SISK: Can you tell me what
regulatory requirements, 1f any, you have
relied upon or the REPG has relied upon in
preparing and updating this specific
section ~ ihe state plan?

( Discussion off the record between
Mm . FPapile and Mr. Czech)

MR. CZECH: When we undertook the
initial job of putting together the
radioclogical emergency preparedness plan,
one 0f the approaches we were supposed to
take was to pattern this plan, since 1t 1is
supposed to be an appendix to the overall
disaster preparedness plan, in a similar
fashion.

That's why you will see the sections
are named the same. The responsibilities
and so on of state agencies are followed,
what their normal legal responsibilities
would be and, again, patterned after the
disaster preparedness plan, so that's how
the plan was formulated.

Then: of course:, we had to make sure

that the elements of Newreg 0654 would fit
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into that structure.

I hope that’'s what you are asking.

MR. SISK: Let me ask you to refer
specifically to the executive summary.
FPage 1. It 1s near the very beginning of
the document.

The second paragraph under
“"Background'" makes reference to Federal
Rules including 10-CFR S0, whizh l assume
is 10-CFR FPart S0, is that correct?

MR, CZECH: That would be correct.

MR, SISK!: Now: let me refer you to
specifically the next paragraph which
states, and I am reading the second
sentence, "The REPG is responsible for
developing comprehensive plans and
procedures for prompt reactions to

potential emergencies at nuclear power

plants in New York or in bo dering states.
Have | read that correctly”?
MR. CZECH: That's ccrrect.
MR. SISK: M™Mr, Czech, does that
sentence apply to the Shoreham nuclear

power plant?
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MR. CZECH: Since ! didn't write it,
[ really guess I don't kncw. I believe the
intent at that time was with strictly the
Cperating plants.,

MR, SISK: Would that apply to
Shoreham, if Shoreham were orerating?

MR. LANPHER: I object to the
question. Calls for a speculation.

MR. ZAHNLEUTER: I alsc object.

MR. CIECH: From my poirt of view,
it is a policy decision that I wouldn't be
privy to make,

MR, SISK: General Papile, can you
answer that question?

MR. PAPILE: I use the same answer.

MR. SISK: Let me ask you to refer
to page 2 of the executive summary, The
Paragraph at the top states as follows:
"The federal rules required several
pProvisions be included in the development
of a radiological plan! a uniform accident
classification system consisting of four
emergency action classes created to assist

in prompt emergency notification, and the
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2 concept of emergency planning seasons or

3 t'PZ's which define two specific radiation

R pithways for each power facility and was

- adopted to improve “esponse activity

& efficiency."”

p 4 The next paraqraphs refer to the

8 10-mile and SO-mile EPZ’'s.

9 Two paragraphs further down 1t

10 states, "These aforementioned requirements

11 are contained in this NYSREPP on February

12 1, 1985 the generic state plan received

13 feceral approval from FEMA,"

14 Now, Mr, Czech., does this plan then
t 18 employ the uniform accident classification
|
; 16 system as set forth in the federal rules”?
| 17 MR. LANPHER: I cbject. The

18 question speaks for itself on that,

19 MR. SISK*: [Is that correct?

20 MR. CZECH: That's correct,

21 MR. SISK: And by that, I want to be

22 sure: are you responding to my question”?

23 MR. LANPHER: Or to me”?

24 MR. CZECH: There are four classes.

<S The notification of an unusual event,
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2 alert, site area emergency and site

3 emergency are used in this plan.

- MR. SISK: Those are the four

S classifications that are set forth?

b MR. CZECH: That is correct.

7 MR, SISK: Now this document also
8 indicates that FEMA approved the generic
9 state plan.

10 When we say "generic state plan,”
11 does that refer to this, what we have

12 called the stated portion of the New York
13 State radiological emergency Preparedness
14 plan?

f 18 MR, CZECH: That's the state portion
16 or the state agency portion of it, but I
17 still think I am correct and this is, I
I8 believe, an incorrect statem>nt that the
19 plany are on a site-by-site basis.
<0 This February 1, 1985 was for
21 Oswego. | did not write this part.

2 Thank you for calling it to my
23 attention.

24 MR, SISK: General Papile?

23 MR, PAPILE: [ agree with Larry.
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MR. SISK: Now Mr. Czech, referring
now to Part 1, Section 4 of the document
which begins on page Roman numeral 4 dash
1, "Recovery" =-- (t's entitled "Recovery."
what reguiations or guidelines were used to
structure this portion of the generic state
plan?

MR. CZECH: This portion of the
state plan was structured before I became
responsible for maintenance by the state
plan, so 1! am not totally sure, other than
the state's disaster preparedness plan and
any portions of Newreg 0654, that may
pertain to recovery.

MR. SISK: Does the New York State
disaster preparedness plan contain
regulatory requirements that apply to site
specific disaster plans or county plans?

MR, LANPHER: Could I have that
question read back, please”

(Record read)

MR. LANPHER: ] object to the
question as calling for a legal conclusion

about what constitutes a regulatory
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requirement.

1 also think i1t's vague.

MR. SISK: 1 would ask the question
to yous» Mr, Czechs in your capacity as
the -- as a member --

MR. CZECH: My answer 1% going to be
and still is that I am not a lawyer, but I
don't believe that the disaster
preparedness plan is a regulatory document.
It's a generalized planning document or
concept of operations {or responding to a
broad range of disasters.

MR, SISK: Now Mr, Czech, let me ask
you to turn back to the executive summary
of this document on page 2.

Under the caption
"Prevention/Mitigation,"” 1 believe you
stated earlier --

MR. LANPHER: Wait. Just a second.
please.

MR. SISK: Have you found that
portion, Mr, Czech?

MR, CZECH: I have.

MR, SISK: I believe you stated
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2 earlier that prevention mitigation is a
3 provision of this plan, which goes beyond
4 the instructural requirements of Newreg
S 0654, is that correct?
& MR. CZECH: My interpretation of
7 Newreg 04654 1s that 1t's primarily a
8 response guidance, whereby the very nature
9 of the title of the document talks about
1 10 response plans.
; 11 And you will notice that the New
| & York State plan is very deliberately
13 referred to as radiological emergency
14 preparedness plan trying to differentiate
15 the fact that we talk about, we think, a
16 little bit more than just tne actual
17 response phase.
18 So that the interaction of
19 governments and the training and so on, as
20 far as the prevention might -- is a vital
2l part of the process.
22 MR. SISK: I will note again under
23 that section, there 1s a reference to the
<4 policy of the state as set forth in Article

»n
w

2-8' Hr. CZ.C"\.
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Is that another one of the
references that you were thinking of
earlier?

MR. CZECH: That's correct.

MR. SISK: In the interest of time,
I am going to depart from my questioning on
this document and its details for a moment
and return to 1t later, if there is time.

Let me ask this general question.
General Fapile, does this generic portion
of the state plan identify any state
resources that could be -- and I am not
asking that 1n a legal sense -~ [ am asking
that in a practical sense -- does this
document 1dentify any state resource that
could be employed in responding to a
radiological accident at the Shoreham
plant?

MR. ZAHNLEUTER: 1| object. I object
because that document speaks for itself and
the question pertains to Shoreham, It
calls for speculation.

MR. SISK: Can you answer the

question, General Papile?
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MR, FPAPILE!: Well, my counsel
presented it real well.

I think it's asking for speculation
and I can't speculate because I don't know
what we really have and so forth and so on.
I can't speculate.

MR. SISK: GFeneral Papile, let me
get duwn to this a little bit on a nuts and
bolts level.

The state coes have a Radiological
Emergency Response Group, doesn't 1t?

MR. PAPILE: Who does”?

MR. SISK: What's the title of your
agency”

MR. ZAHMNLEUTER: We coverec this. I
think this 1s a repetitive 1Nnquiry.

We are wasting time,.

MR. PAPILE: Which agency, sir?

MR. SISK: REPG.

MR. PAPILE: The Radioclogical
Emergency Preparedness Group”

bo.at's the question?

MR, SISK: Your agency.

MR. PAPILE®' What was the question?
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MR. SISK: The question is -- and I
don't mean to be cute:! You do exist, don't
you?

MR. PAPILE: Yes, we do.

MR, SISK: Isn't there a State
Department of Health?

MR. PAPILE: Yes, there is,.

MR, SISK: In fact, there are a
number of state agencies that are set forth
in Article 2-By are there not?

MR. FPAFPILE! VYes: there are.

MR. SISK: And the heads of those
various agancies have positions on the
Disaster Preparedness Commission, don't
they?

MR. PAPILE: VYes.

MR, SISK: Ignoring legal gquestions
whic! lawyers can debate at a later date,
and focusing on practical questions, would
it be possible for any of those agencies to
respond in any caracity to a radiological
accident at Shoreham?

MR, PAPILE: No. It is not

possible.
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MR. ZAMNLEUTER: I object to this
quest ion because ii's impossible to ignore
the legalities of any situation.

I also object because it calls for
speculatinn, and the witness has already
answered,

MR, SISK: General Papile, why is 1t
not possible?

MR. PAPILE: There is no plan.

MR, SISK: Does that complete ycour
answer?

MR. FPAPILE: For now.

MR, SISK: When you said, "there is
no plan:" can you tell me what you mean?

MR. PAPILE: There is no plan for
that situation.

MR, SISK: Meaning that there is no
Shoreham specific radiological emergency
response plan?

MR, PAPILE:! Agreed.

MR, SISK: Now I will ask you -- let
me ask this question of Mr, Czech,

Will you turn to page Roman numeral

I11-18 of this document. Section II1l-18.
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There is a subsection which states.,

which refers to "State implementation of a
ounty's plan in those instances where a
county does not implement the plan itself."”

Mr. Czech: to your knowledge: how
long has this section been contained in the
New York State generic plan”

MR. CZECH: I don't remember the
date, but I do remember that this was
specifically put Iin to address the Rockland
County situation.

MR. SISK: Tell me what you mean by
the Rockland County situation.

MR. CZECH: At some time in the
past, officials in Rockland County decided
to withdraw from the planning process for
the commercially operating plants at Indian
Point.

MR, SISK: And what, if anything.,
did REPG do in response tno that situation?

MR. LANPHER: [ object to the
question,

This is irrelevant to the current

situation at Shoreham and the subject
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matter of this proceeding.

MR. ZAHWNLEUTER: I agree.

MR. SISK: Can you answer?

MR. CZECH!: In some general terms,
since | was not directly involved with the
Rockland situation --

MR. LANPHER: I object also because
it calls for speculation.

We don't have the right witness.

MR. SISK: Can you answer the
question to the best of your ability, and
then I will refer this to other members of
the panel as well.

MR. CZECH: The situation that
existed was that we had a state plan, state
portion of the plan, 1f you will.

We had county plans in existence
from three of the counties within the New
York planning zone, Westchester, Orange and
Putnam and Rockland, which initially had a
plan and then choose t0o withdraw.

And the state was directed to
develop a compensating plan to protect the

citizens of Rockland County using == and I
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must say that the Rockland County officials
allowed the state pecople to use their
resources: basically their EOC staff, et
cetera, to prapare for a orill at Indian
Foint,

MR, SISK: General Papile, did you
have any involvement in this process?

MR. PAPILE: I had none.

MR, SISK: Andg Mr., Baranski, did
you?

MR. BARANSKI: Yes, sir, 1 did.

MR, SISK: Can you describe the role
in the situation that was described! that
is:, specifically with respect to the
preparation of an interim compensating plan
for Rocklend County?

MR. LANPHER: May I ask for a
clarification?

Is the quecstion what Mr. Baranski's
role was, if any, in the preparation of
such a plan?

MR, SISK: VYes.

MR, BARANSKI:!: That preparation was

primarily confined to DOE's assessment and
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the field monitoring team activities.

MR, SISK: Did you actually write
some porticons of that Rockland County
compensating plan?

MR. BARANSK!: I specifical'y recall
reviewing portions of 1it.

wWwhether | actually put 1In the paper
to write specific words, I don't remember.

MR. SISK!: Was the interim
conpensating plan for Rockland County
prepared by pecple who were on the REPG
stafé¢?

MR. ZAWMNLEUTER: 14 you know.

MR. SISK: 14 you know.

(Discussion off the record among the
witnesses)

MR, BARANSKI: Some of the REPG
staff were involved 1n the preparation of
that plan.

MR, SISK: To the best of your
recollection, what pecple on the REPG
staff, what individusls, were involved in
that process”?

MR, BARANSKI: Well, I have already
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identified myself.

Employees that are no longer with
REPG were involved and interfacing with the
Lieutenant Governor's Task Force that was,
in effect, ramrodding the project,

MR, SISK: What do you mean by
"ramrodding the project"”?

MR. BARANSKI!: He was appointed by
the governor to take charge of this
situation and develop & plan and
successfully implement the plan, and he
direct involvement with that.

MR, SISK: Who was that?

MR. BARANSKI: Lieutenant Governor
Al Del Bello.

MR, SISK: Can you give me the names
of the individuals, if you recall, who were
on the REPG staff at the time: who were
involved in preparing that interim
compensating plan?

MR. LANPHER: I object.

Can you give any way how this is
relevant at all, ™r., Sisk?

MR, SISK: Let me just say, my
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question stands.

MR. LANPHER: well, my objection

MR, SISK: [ understand.
MR. ZAMNLEUTER! | ocbject on the
grounds that the names o0f individuals is

not relevant to Shoreham or even this

the positions that they
occupied may be remotely relevant, but the
namcs are certainly not == the names are
certainly not relevant and we are occupying
wasteful time in this deposition.

MR. SISK: Let me say:, I don't know
how this »roceeding will turn down the road
and the witness can tell me the names,

MR, BARANSKI: In addition to
myself, we had J.R. Dillenbeck and Robert
Howard,

MR. SISK! General Papile: do you
have anytning to add”®

MR. PAPILE: NO. I am asking him
rather than him asking me,.

1 wasn't involved, but I knew what
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was going on,

MR. BARANSKI: Those are the only
ones that I am sure of.

MR, SISK: Was a Mr, == and I'm
sorry, I don't know the full names. Ned
Smith i1nvolved in that project”?

MR. BARANSKI: I can't recall
whether he was directly involved with the
Rock land compensating plan,

MR, SISK: Has Mr. Ned Smith left
REPG?

MR. BARANSKI: To the best of my
recollection, Ned Smith was never a part of
REPG,

MR. SISK: Do you recognize his name
in any respect?

MR. BARANSKI: I do recognize his
name.

MR. SISK!: Do you know what position
he held at the time that the Rockland
County plan: interim compensating plan, was
being prepared”?

MR. BARANSKI: I don't know what his

position was.
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I do know that he had previously
retired from state service.

MR. SISK: Prior to the time that
this plan was prepared --

MR, BARANSKI: That's affirmative.

MR. SISK: Now I am going to hand
the reporter arid ask him to mark as I
believe w2 are up to Exhibit S in this
deposition, a document entitled,
"Radiological Emergency Response Interim
Plan for Implementing Compensating Measures
for Rockland County.,"

It is dated June 30, 1983, It bears
the name New York State Disaster
Preparedness Commission on the front cover.

(Document marked as REPG Exhibit S
for identification, as of this date.)

MR, SISK! Let me ask this question
of the panel.

Cen you 1dentify this document?

MR. LANPHER: Are you asking whether
they are personally familiar with the
document, other than reading the title?

MR. SISK: Let me ask this of the
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panel.

Have you seer this document before?

MR. PAFPILE: I have.

MR. BARANSKI: Yes:, [ have.

MR, SISK:! Mr, Czech?

MR, CZECH: The cover doesn't look
familiar, but I know, at one time or
another, 1 have seen the Rockland
compensating plan.

MR. SISK: Do you recall naving seen
this particular version of it dated June
30, 19837

MR. CZECH: I can't recall.

MR, SISK: Now General Papile:, what
is this document?

MR. PAPILE: Well, from the title.,
it's an interim plan for implementing
compensating measures for Rockland County
redioclogical emergency response.

MR. SISK: M™Mr. Baranski: can you
take a louk at that document and can you
tell me whether that appears to you to be a
copy 0f the interim compensating plan for

Rock land County that was prepared by the
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REPG?

MR. LANPHER: I cbject to the

question on multiple grounds. First of

all, it was not established that the REPG

prepared this plan at all,

Second, for him to answer that

question would require him to take a great

deal of time to go through this entire
plan: which is approximately one inch
thick, double-sided copy.

MR, SISK:! M™Mr., Baranski, was an
interim compensating plan for Rockland
County prepared by the REPG?

MR. BARANSKI: Negative.

MR, SISK: Can you tell me whe
prepared the plan that you have in front
you?

MR. LANPHER: I¥ you know.

MR. ZAMNLEUTER: I¥ you know,

MR, SISK: I1¥ you know.

MR. LANPHER: Are you asking who
prepared Exhibit 57

MR. SISK: VYes.

MR. BARANSKI: To the best of my
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recollection, it was prepared under the
Lieutenant Governor's Task Force, and 1
don't remember the names of the individuals
that were responsible for consolidating the
various portions of this.

MR, SISK: To the best of your
knowledge: was this i1nterim compensating
plan prepared by employees of the State of

New York™

MR. LANPHER: I object to the

question.

He has already testified that he
doesn't know who: on the task force.,
prepared 1t or had the role, thus you are
asking him to speculate about whether those
pecple that he can not i1dentify were New
York State employees.

MR, BARANSKI: [ cannot identify
whether they were employess of New York
State that prepared this document, I just
don't know.

MR, SISK: Do you know wheo prepared
the document?

MR. LANPHER: ] object. He has
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already testified that he doesn't know.

MR, SISK! o you know Of anyone who
had any role i1n pt ina the document”

MR. BARANSK ] j uSt
testi1fi1ed earlier that | did have a
recollection of reviewing portions of the
document.,

I did also testify that [ did not
whether [ had actually put pen and
i the preparation of this document.
MR. SISK: Mr, C2ech:, dOo you know

who prepared this document”

MR, CZECH: Noy 1 don't.

MR, SISK: Mr. Baranskil: do you know

who would know who prepared this document”
MR. ZAMNLEUTER: I you know: Mr,
Baranski.
MR. BARANSKI: wWell,
certainly suggest that you get ahold of the
former Lieutenant Governor and see what his
directives were in preparation of this
document ., That would be the top individual
responsible for this plan,

MR, SISK: Mr, C2ech:y dOo you have
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any i1dea who prepared this document?

3 MR. CZECH: No: I don't,

4 MR. LANPHER: He already answered.

S MR, SISK: | meant to ask:!: Do you

) kNOw who would know:, Qther than the former

Lirutenant Governor?

8 MR, CZECH: I would tnink that's the

S best source,.

10 MR, SISK: Mr, Baranski, 1is the

11 cover to this document, and particularly

12 the legend at the bottom of the first page.
13 "New York State Disaster Preparedness

14 Commission," is that familiar t0 you?

19 MR, BARANSKI: VYes.

16 MR, SISK: Is that the official

legend of the New York State Disaster

- Preparedness Commission?
'S MR. LANPHER: I would like a
0 clarification,

You mean the circled thing with the
"State of New York"?
MR, SISK!: Logo.
MR, BARANSKI: This logo appears to

be consistent with other DFC documents.
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that I am aware of.

MR. SISK: Let me ask this question
of the panel, 1f any member of the panel
hNOWS .

Did the Federal Emergency Management
Agency review this interim compensating
plan for Rockland Covnty in a federally
graded exercise”

MR. LANPHER: I object. Calls for
the panel to speculate.

MR, ZAHNLEUTER: 1f you know,

MR, BARANSKI: FEMA did review this
one.

MR, SISK: Did FEMA review this
other than in a federally graded exercise?
MR. BARANSKI: VYes, they did.

MR, SISK: Did FEMA approve that
plan in a federally graded exercise?

MR, BARANSKI: They don't evaluate a
glan during an exercise.

The plan is one evaluation and
exercise is a separate evaluation,

MR, SISK: Did FEMA approve the

exercise of the plan.
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MR. LANPHER: I obyect to the
question,

| don't know what you mean by
“approve"” by FEMA,

MR, SISK: Can you answer the
question”

MR. BARANSKI: Fost-exercise
assassment report for the interim exercise
concluded basically that the plan and the
exercise could protect the public health
and safety.

MR, SISK: Now let me ask the
reporter to mark this document:. which I am
about to hand him, as Exhibit & to this
deposition.

It bears the title, "Post-Exercise
Assessment, Federal Emergency Management
Agency, Auguat 24-25, 1983, Exercise of the
State of New York Radioclogical Emergency
Response: Interim Plan for Implementing
Compensating Measures for Rockland County."

(Document marked as REPG Exhibit &
for identificaticn, as of this date.)

MR, SISK: O¢f the record.
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(Discussion off the record)

MR, SISK: M™Mr, Baranski, 18 this a
copy of the post-exercise assessment that
you just referred to”

MR, BARANSKI: VYes, sir.

MR, SIJK: And is the FEMA 4i1nding
that you just referred to summarized at the
top of the summary after page numbered 8 1n
small Roman numerals”®

MR, BARANSKI!: Yes.

MR, SISK: General FPapile, have you
ever seen this document before”

MR, PAPILE: I Rrave seen the
document., but I don't think I have ever ~-
1 won't speculate.

1 don't think 1 have ever read 1it.
but I have seen it.

MR. SISK: Ands Mr. Czech, have you”

MR. CZECH: VYes.

MR, SISK: Are you familiar with it°

MR. LANPHER!® Il object to the
question.

What do you mean by "familiar? Has

he ever read 1t”

DOYLE REPORTING. INC,



Py

108

MR, SISK: MHave you ever previously
reviewed this document?®

MR, CZECH: A long time ago. I know
the document, but without reading it., I
wouldn't know what's in 1t specifically.

MR, SISK: Did you have any
involvement in the exercise of the Rockland
County interim compensating plan?

MR, CZECH!: I am trying to
recollect, because back i1n this time frame,
I was functioning as the exercise director.
However, we were running exercises on an
annual basis at each site and I don't
remember doing the scenario for this one.
because [ think | was doing one upstate at
the same time.

1 would think == 1 may have done it.,
but I don't remember.

1f we could go to OL-3 or OL=-S, 1 am
sure we could find 1t in there.

MR. SISK: Do you have any
recollection of who would have been
responsible for that exercise 1f you were

absent at the time?
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MR. LANPHER: 1l object to the

question,

What do you mean: who would have
baen responsible”

MR. SISK: Let me ask,.

Do you have any recollection of who
was responsible for that exercise 1f you
were not there?

MR. LANPHER: You are asking who?

Let me object. Who was responsible
from the REPG point of view?

MR, SISK!: VYes: from REPG.

MR, CZECH: As @exercise director?

MR, SISK: VYes.

MR. CZECH: During this “ime fame,
most of the exercises were my
responsibility.

However., because of the large number
we were doing, not only of federal
resevaluated exercises: but also preexercise
drills, we had to split the load up and I
believe:, at this time, some of those were
done by Bruce McRQueen.

MR. SISK: Who 1s Bruce McQueen”
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MR, CZECH: Currently the executive
officer in REPG.

MR. SISK: What are h1s
responsibilities:, to the best of your
knowledge®

MR, ZAWNLEUTER: Are you asking Now
at this time or as of 19877

MR, SISK:! I am asking now.

MR, CIECH: I would rather defer
that to General Fapile.

MR, PAPILE: He is my assistant andg
re takes care of funding and personal
matters for me, takes care of allocation of
space: equipment and communications.,
purchasing and procurements.

MR, SISK: I will now hand to the
reporter and ask him to mark as Exhibit 7,
a document entitled, "Aféfidavit of John D.

Leonard, Jr." It's a document filed by
LILCO in this proceeding dated December 10,
1987.

(Document marked as REFPG Exhibit 7
for identification, as of this date.)

MR, SISK: fGeneral Papile, have you
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- ever seen this document before?

3 MR, PAPILE:! Never,

3 MR, SISK: M+, Baranski, Have you’
- MR, BARANSKI: I have not.

) MR, SISK: And Mr, Czech?

7 MR, CZECH: No: sir. I have not.

8 MR, SISK: Let me ask you to teke a
9 few moments to review the content of this
10 document .
11 MR. CIZECH: Any speci1fic parts you

would like us to start out with?
13 MR. SISK: ! would simply like for
you to review the document, It's fairly

short, four pages: and perhaps this would

-t be a good time for at least the reporter to
17 change his tape.
‘8 MR, ZAWNLEUTER: I would like to
" note for the record, please, that it will
2 take more than a few moments to read this
e document. It may take inceed 10, 1S
]
minutes.
Q

It's a document that these witnesses
nave never seen before, It has no

relationship to their prior activities.
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I think they are entitled to take
whatever time they need to study this
thing:, if that's what, i1ndeed: you are
asking.

[f you are indeed asking them to
study this document, which I will counsel
them to do: your time is running short and
I note that it's about 3:140 and Mr, Fapile
does have to leave:. and this deposition
does have to end at five o'clock.

MR, SISK!: Well:, let me ) st Say
that it's fairiy short, ®asy to read.

Let's see 1f he we can accomplish it
in the next five minutes or so.

(Recess taken)

MR, SISK: Pack on the record.

I will ask this question of each
member of the panel 1n turn,

M-, Czech: have you reviewed the
atfidavit of plaintiéf Leonara?

MR, CZECH: VYes: I have.

MR, SISK: And can you tell me
whether, to your knowledge. the facts

contained therein and specifically the
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facts in paragraphs No. % through the end
of that afficavit are accurate’

MR, LANFHER: | object.

MR. ZAMNLEUTER: I object. There
nas been no toundation for the fact that
what's 1n this affidavit is fact.

Also | object to the use of an
affidavit filed by a LILCO employee as a
means of questioning the state witnesses
¢rom REPG.

Froper questioning would entail
probing of their knowledge of things within
their understanding., It is not proper to
present them with a LILCO affidavit and ask
them to comment on whether what's in 1t 1is
fact.,

MR, SISK: I think thu question was
éramed appropriately., taking that into
account, but the objection is noted.

Can you answer the question. Mr,
Czech?

MR, CZECH: Can you repeat it,

MR, SISK: To your knowledge. are

the facts contained in paragraphs S through
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the end of that affidavit accurate”

MR, CIZECH: To the best of my
knowledge: there appears to be some, I
won't characterize 1t as errors, but somne
statenments in here that are news to me that
I tend to doubt.

MR, ZAWNLEUTER: You kNnow ==

MR, LANPHER: | am going to object
before we 30 any further. These witnesses
rave already testified to their very
limited involvement, 1if at all, in the
Indian Point compensating matter.

To probe their memories concerning a
LILCO afficdavit is not going to lead to any
kind of probative evidence whatsoever. I
object.

MR. ZAMNLEUTER: I also have a
further objection, I have perused., for
example, fact No. 10, or whatever it 1is,

No., L0 which says that "As vice president
of engineering: Mr, Leonard was personally
involved in recruiting Power Authority
employees to fill these positions.”

I think it is improper t0 ask these
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witnesses 1f that 1s a fact, because they
are not competent to know what Mr,
Leonard's involvement might or might not
have been. They are not Mr, Leonard.

That goes back to what | said before
about these pecple being state workers,
They certainly don't have whatever
knowledge a LILCO employee might attest to
in an affidavit, -

For example, fact No. 11 says, "To
the best of my knowledge:, these witnesses
are not competent to testify as to whether
it is true or Nnot" == "true as to whether
or not Mr, Leocnard's statement 1s true. to
the best of his kncwledge."”

This 1s an improper line of
questioning., It is not going to produce
probative evidence., It is also a waste Of
time,

MR, SISK: For the record. as was
the ob)jection,

Let me ask you,» Gerneral Fapile, to
your knowledse, were any employees of the

New York State Power Authority or
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Conscolidated Edison authorized by the state
to participate as traffic guides and in the
other capacities reflected i1n Mr, Leonard's
affidavit in the exercise of the Rockland
County plan?

MR. LANPHER: I object to the
question. Authorized by whom?

MR, SISK: By the State of New York.

MR. LANPHER: There is no evidence
at all that the State of New York
authorized any person to do anything.

MR, SISK: Can you answer the
question, General Papile”™ Do you have any
knowledge concerning that subject”?

MR. PAPILE: Well:, based on
counsel's objection: [ would like to say
that I don't know who authorized him, [ do
not know of anything in this document
except that [ did know that there was talk
about bus drivers being used as backup.
That's the only knowledge I have.

MR, SI1SK: ™Mr. Baranski, do you have
any knowledge concerning these facts that |

have just posed to General Papile®
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MR, BARANSKI: [ would like my
response to the fact that I did know that
Fower Authority personnel participated as
field monitoring team members.

MR, SISK: And Mr, Baranski, 1s that
the extent of your knowledge with respect
to the facts set forth in this afficavit?

MR. BARANSKI: That's correct.

MR, SISK: Very briefly, General
Papile, I don't recall whether [ asked you
this question in the beginning: but let's
g0 back to the New York State radiological
plan.

I believe that was Exhibit 3,

MR. CZECH: 4,

MR. LANPHER: 4,

MR, SISK! 1 apologize: Exhibit 4 to
this deposition.

General Papile, 1s that your
signature or initial on the cover
memorandum to that document?

MR, PAPILE: I think it 1s,

MR, SISK: Do you have a list of the

recipients of the New York State
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radiological plan?

MR, PAPILE: My office does.

MR, S1SK: Who i1n your office
maintains that list?

MR, PAPILE: One of my secretaries.

MR, SISK: Are there recipients on
that list who are locatecd on Long Island?

MR, PAPILE: To the best of my
knowledge, no.

MR, SISK: Did the recipients of
this document include various personnel
within various state agencies: such as the
Department of Health,

MR, PAPILE! The agencies that
occupied the EOC.

MR, SISK: The agencies that
occupied the state EOC?

MR. PAPILE: Correct.

MR, SISK: Was this sent, to the
best of your knowledge: to any of the
government employees within the various
counties for operating nuclear plants in
the state?

MR, PAPILE: 1 don’t really know,
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briefly == that during the deposition of
Mr., Halpin, Mr, Lanpher corrected a
response that had veen glven previcusly to
the same fact by witness Halpin four time..
it was subsequently modified Dy witness
Halpin.,
Il will stand on the answer
given and reflected 1n the
by General Fapil It 1s not
lection that t was his answer.

Il will leave 1t at that.

Seneral Fapile:, would the state.
would the Disaster Preparedness Commission
and the REPG be able to respond to an
emergency at the Shoreham nuclear power
plant Iin the absence of an approved Suffolk
County radiological ermergency prepareadness
plan”

MR. LANPHER: I object.

KNOw what you mean by respond.

Do anything © O something that

would be adegquate”

MR. ZAMNLEUTER: I would like

to that., be able toO 18 also vasue.

"M
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MR, SISK: I will accept a portion
of Mr, Lanpher's correction,

Would the state be able to do
anything®

MR. PAPILE: It iw pure spuculation,
I don't know.

MR, SISK: General Papile:, can you
tell me what rescources, departments.
agencies or instrumentalities of the state
you would be able to direct i1f the governor
ordered you to respond to an emergency at
the Shoreham nuclear power plant?

MR. ZAMNLEUTER: | object. One of
the grounds for my objection is you
included in your question or statement,
"you would be able to direct.” Now that's
@ vague 1nstruction, because ! am not sure
1f that means Mr, Papile as a person, as a
general, as director of REPG, in whatever
capacity he may have.

I also object, as we have said over
and over again here today: that relates to
the implausibility of this hypothetical and

the fact that it calls for speculation,
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MR, LANPHER: | also oh)ect because
! don't believe it has been established
that REPG has any direction responsibility
in the event of a radiological emergency.
! believe that's Dr, Axelrod or the
Jovernor, those are the pecple who direct,
not REFPG.

MR, SISK: Can you answer?

MR, FPAPILE: | have no director
responsibility, [ would have to take
orders from higher up.

MR, SISK: In your capacity as the
nead of the REPG and given the knowledge
that you have obtained in that capacity.
can you tell me what state resources. and
by that | mean departments, agencies.
personnel: the governor could direct to
respond to an emergency at the Shoreham
nuclear power plant 1f he choose to do s0”

MR. LANPHER: | object: calling for
speculation about what the governor would
do or Dr, Axelrod would do as designee.

MR, SISK: 1 have asked what

resources they could use.
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MR, ZAMNLEUTER! I have the same
objection,

MR, PAPILE: Without a plan., it
would be pure speculation, [ wouldn't want
to answer that without a plan.

MR, SISK: By without a plan, do you
mean without a Suffolk County approved
plan?

MR, PAPILE: With any plan, As of
this time, [ see no plan,

MR, SISK: Would a plan other than a
plan approved by Suffolk County suffice?

MR, ZAMNLEUTER: [ object on the
grounds of vagueness of that question, It
has no limits or bounds other tham a county
plan., I think you need to define that
question before 1t can be answered
intelligently.

MR, SISK!: Can you answer tha
question?

MR, PAPILE: [ can't answer the
question,

MR, SIsx!: General Papile:, is the

state. and by that | mean the EPC and the
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MR. SISK: MHave you reviewed any
portion of the LILCO plan in a prior
revision?

MR. FAPILE: As previously stated,
those parts that were given to me by
counsel.

MR. SISK: Was that Revision B8, of
the plan?

MR. ZAHNLEUTER: 1[4 you know.

MR. PAPILE: I don't know.

MR. SISK!: When did you conduct this
review?

MR. PAPILE: 1 don't really know.
It is over a year, I think.

MR. SISK!: Let me ask you, General
Papile, and I -~ let me simply state for
the record: | know there will be multiple
objections to this question. ! know what
the objections are and they are all
preserved.

The question is assumin | the
following hypothetical: If the Shoreham
plant were licensed to cperate, the plant

wer?t i1into full power operation, an accident
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occurred at the plant, LILCO notified the
governor and the chairman of the DPC that
an accident had cccurred. And i1f further
the governor crdered you to implement the
LILCO plan to respond to that emergency,
based on your limited review Of the prior
version of the LILCO plan, could you
implement or assist in the impleme .tation
of that plan?

MR. ZAHNLEUTER: I object to this
hypothetical. I have to say that 1t 1is
directly contradictory to what the governor
has saidy which is that LILCO's plan will
not be implemented by the State of New
York. Any hypothetical that includes that
in direct contravention to the governor s
statement is abgsolutely unintelligible and
defective.

MR. SISK: Let me state for the
record that the NRC rule assumes that the
plan be implemented in the absence of
another procedure:; and that the state has
changed its mind previously on this issue.

Could you answer the question?
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MR. LANPHER: Are you asking 1in
essencey putting aside the hypothetical
part, do you feel as if you are familia-
NOw? Is that really what you are asking?

MR. SISK: That's what I am asking.
Could you implement the LILCO plan based on
the review that you have conducted?

MR. LANPHER: I have the same
objection.

MR. PAPILE: NoO way.

MR. SISK: Why not?

MR. PAPILE: There is so much to a
plan that we haven't seen, I have no way of
even surmising what I am missing. Nc way,
and I want to be emphatic,

MR. SISK: And that is because you
have not reviewed the plan and you are not
sufficiently familiar with it to know
whether you could.

MR, PAPILE: I don’'' even know there
is a plan,

MR. SISK: General Papile, have you
been directed not to review that LILCO

plan?
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to the best of my knowledge, not to review

it.,

MR, SISK: What time frame did that

MR. FAPILE: In the early time
frame, I can’'t remember, but long before I
became the director. About 1983.

MR, SISK: General Papile, [ will

1ow hand to the reporter and ask him to

mark as Exhibit 8 a document which bears a
cover of a letter dated March 24, 1982.
This is a letter to Mr. L. Czech from Mr.
C.A., Daverio of LILCO. It is on LILCO
letterhead.

(Document marked REP3 Exhibit & for
identification, as of this date.)

MR, PAPILE: ! do not recognize that
document.

MR. SISK: M™Mr, Czech, do you
recognize this document?

MR. CZECH: Not offhand. [ see it
was directed to me.

MR. SISK: M™Mr, Baranskli, do you

recognize the document?
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MR. BARAN3KI: No, siry, I do not.

MR. 5ISKk: Mr., Czech, were you
involved in a review Of a plan such as this
one submitted by the Long Island Lighting
Company to the State UPC?

MR. ZAWNLEUTER: I object on
relevancy grounds.

MR. LANPHER: I object also, Mr.
Sisk, because you said, "a plan such as
this one."

Does this exhibit contain a plan? 1
haven't read it enough. | see it talks
about scenarios and objectives. Is this a
plan? 1Is this purported to be a plan?

MR, SISK: Item 2 on the cover
letter states "Addressed" --

MR. LANPHER: That doesn't establish
that this constitutes a plan., Your
question assumes that this is a plan., I am
not sure thet that's established. soO I
object to the question.

MR. ZAHNLEUTER: Is there a question
pending?

MR, SISK: 1 have asked Mr, Czeuh
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whether he was i1nvolved in reviewing any

3 plan submitted by Long Island Lighting

4 Company to the DPC in 1982.

S MR. LANPHER: Th.t's a different

) question, I would just note from the

7 record what you asked before.

8 MR. CZECH: ! was involved in

? reviewing portions of the Suffolk County
i0 plan as prepared by LILCO and/ar their
11 contractors. This particular document, as
12 . far as I know:» was never reviewed against
13 an 04%4 checklist, and was not i1ncluded in
14 the state portion of the disaster

19 preparedness plan,

1é MR, SISK: When you say "this

17 document,"” are you referring specifically
i8 to this exhibit?

19 MR, CZECH4: Exhibit No. 8. That's
20 correct.

<l MR, SISK: Was any version, to the
2 best of your recollection, of such a plan
a3 submitted by L'LCO, reviewed against Newreg
2 06547

2 MR. CZECH: Similar to Exhibit 87
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MR, SISK: Yes.

MR. CZECH: To the best of my
knowledge: 1t was never evaluated by anyone
at REPG against 0654,

MR. SISK: [o you know whether
anyone within REPG made any recommendation
to the State DPC concerning approval or
disapproval of a plan submitted by LILCO
for Suffolk County”

MR. LANPHER: ] object to your
question because I think it's vague.

1 don't know what you mean by
"approval” or "disapproval."

14 you could clarify those terms, it
might not be objectionable.

MR. SISK: Do you understand the
question?

MR. CIZECH: Yes.

As far as REPG was concerned, I do
not know of any recommendation for approval
or disapproval of any plan submitted by
LILCO for Suffolk County.

MR, SISK: Do you knuw of any

recommendation for approval or disapproval

DOYLE REPORTING, INC.

R



L]

10

11

13

14

15

16

137

of such a plan by any part of the DFC, the
DPC staff, for example”

MR, CZECH:! That, I couldn’'t speak
to.

All I can do 1s tell you we provided
a checklist of how we thought the plan
stacked up against 0654, period.

There was no approval or disapproval
or recommendation. What happened after
that, I have no 1i1dea.

MR, SISK: By "we," are you
referring to REPG?

MR. CZECH: That's correct.

MR, SISK: Let me ask you this.

Do you recall whather one such
review vas conducted or whether there were
multiple reviews”?

MR. CIZIECH! There was at imas! -~

(Discussion off the record among the
Witnesses)

MR, CZECH: I be2lieve that there was
only one review and [ think it may have
been of a2 second or third revision of a

plan, but as far as [ know, there was one
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review,

MR. SISK: I just have one final
document before General Fapile leaves.

This is a document that I am asking
the reporter to mark as Exhibit 9 to this
deposition.

(Document marked as REFG Exhibit 9
for 1dentification, as of this date.)

MR. SISK: It 1s a document
entitled, "Motion to Dismiss on Grounds of
Objections and Point of Law," which I will
vouch, for the record, was filed by the New
York State Attorney General on or about
December 9, 1982 in a legal proceeding in
the Supreme Court of the County o Albany.

It includes as a portion, and I
apologizes one page of this 1s missingy» the
firast page of a document which constitutes
a motion to dismiss,

It also contains an affidavit by
Donald B. Davidot$ which states that Mr,
Davidoff is the director of the
Radiological Emergency Preparedness Group

of the New York State [isaster Preparedness
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< Commission.,

3 General Fapile, have you evar seen
B this document or any part of 1t before?

S MR. FAPILE: To the best of my

& knowledge: no.

7 MR, SISK: Mr. Baranski?

8 MR. BARANSKI: I have not.

? MR, SISK: And Mr. Czech?

10 MR. CZECH: I don't believe I have
11 seen the part that was filed by Robert

12 Abrams.

13 1 may have seen the affidavit by

14 Donald Davidoff, but it's a long time ago.
13 MR. SISK: Was Mr. Davidoff, in

16 fact, the director of REPG at this time,
17 that is., roughly December %, 19827

18 MR. CZECH:! That's correct.

19 MR. SISK: Did you assist in any way
20 in praeparing this affidavit with Mr,
21 Davidof+¢?

22 MR, CZECH: I did not.

23 MR. LANPHER: [ object to the

24 question,

23 He has already said he doesn't have
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any specific recollection of the affidavit.

MR. SISK: Again, the record will
reflect what it reflects.

Now, General Papile, | realize yvou
have to leave fairly shortly. Let me )ust
ask you this guestion.

When Mr. Davidoff directed you not
to review or continue to review any plans
submitted by LILCO relating to Shoreham,
did he tell you why you should not review
it?

MR. PAPILE: I would like to answer
that by, he directed not only me, but the
group.

We did know == whether he told us or
not, 1 don't know, but because of the
publicity being received, the newspapers
and so forth, we knew there was litigation
pending.

And I am not sure whether he told
uss whether I read it, or whether it came
through the fifth hole or whatever. [ am
not sure. PBut we did know there was

litigation pending.
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- MR. SISK: And did M», Davidoff give
3 you any further explanation as toc why REPG
4 should cease using the plan?

S MR. PAPILE! I am really not sure.
1) MR. SISK: VYou just don't recall at
7 this time”?

8 MR. PAPILE: I don't recall.

; I am sure he may have said more, but
10 I don't know.

11 MR. SISK: At this note, i1t's 4:30.
12 I doy in all honesty, have

13 additional questions for General Papile.
14 MR. PAPILE: You can take my place.
1S (Discussion off the record)

16 MR, SISK: I will simply note for
17 the record, ! do hava some additional

18 questions for General Fapile, and Mr,

i 9 Zahnleuter: I am sure, w~ill make the
20 appropriate pronouncements at the end of
21 the deposition as to what that may or may
22 not entail.

23 I understand you have to leave.

24 (Whereupon: Mr. Papile left the

2% deposition room,)
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well, for radiclogical emergency response
exercises for the various plans?

MR. BARANSKI: Could you be more
specific with the type of communication?

MR. SISK: The communication lines
specifically within the state EOC and the
county EOC.

[f 1t depends on the plan, just tell
me that.

MR. LANPHER: But the first part of
the question == 1 lost it. Who maintains
whatever equipment exists? 1Is that it?

MR. SISK: Let me put it this way.
By "maintains,” I mean who operates
equipment” Who has control of it”?

MR. LANPHER: Oh, 0.K.

MR. EARANSKI:!: In accordance with
the plan at the existing operating power
plants, we have whet 1s known as the RAC
action line that (s in existence between
the operating plants and the state EOC in
Albany,

MR. SISK: M™Mr., Baranski, in the

event of an actual emergency at the
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Shoreham plant, would 1t be physically

POssible, 1n your opinion, to deploy state

personnel to, for example, the state office

buildiyg 1n Hauppauge on Long Island and
direct a -- well, let me put it this way,
in an effort to respond o a radiological
emergency at Shoreham and maintain
communications with the state EOC?

MR. ZAMNLEUTER: Objection on
speculation grounds. Also failure to
specify.

What state personal are you talking
about, Mr., Sisk, because obviously there
are state personal in the state office
building in Hauppauge on a regular basis.

MR. LANPHER: I think the question
got very confusing. I object on that
ground,

MR, SISK: Can you answer the
question?

MR. BARANSKI: No: sir: I can't
because without a plan, [ would just be
speculating on what communications are

available.
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gent lemen., Referring back to your

[

3 affidavit, the affidavit which I believe

4 was marked as Exhibit 2 to the deposition, 1
- 1t contains headings referring to "Ingested 1
) Pathway Responses"' and "Recovery and ‘
7 Reentry."

8 I recognize you have stated you have

9 raven't reviewed the LILCO plan {n its

10 entirety.

32 Have you reviewed the LILCO plan

12 insofar as it relates to those two areas,

13 that is, ingestion pathway and recovery and

14 reentry”

15 MR. BARANSKI: I have not.

16 MR. CZECH: Ne:i ' her have I.

17 MR. SISK: Have you reviewed

18 portions of the plan that relate to

19 ingestion pathway and recovery?
20 MR. CZECH: I have not.
21 MR. BARANSKI: Neither have I.

22 MR, SISK: Now: let me continue with

23 the affidavit.

24 Mr. Czech, refer to the bottom of

23 page 3 of that document, The last sentence
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states, "New York State plan” == "The New
York State plan 18, 1n fact, site-specific
for recovery and reentry activities and for
all activities, i1ncluding i1ngestion
pathway, but does not work and could not
work as LILCO postulates.”

Can you explain for me why that 1s
the case”

MR. CZECH: I will have to try to
remember all the material preceding this,
but the recovery and reentry, [ believe the
LILCO allegaticn was very generic and 1t
was a state responsibility.

And I believe i1f you really look at
the plans in Article 2-B, that
recovery/reentry is primarily the
responsibility of the local government
first, with support from the state
government, not the other way around.

MR. SISK: Now: Mr. Czech:; this
sentence states that the New York State
plan is, in fact, site-specific for
recovery and reentry activities.

Have such site-specific plans been
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exercised for all of the operating nuclear
PoOwer plants in tne State of New York,
specifically with respect to recovery and
reentry activities?

MR. CZECH! Elements of recovery and
reentry have been exercised at all of the
sitess but there is currently no guidance
for what constitutes an adequate recovery/
reentry response,

So apparently, | guess w2 have not
really gotten full credit or we are not
really sure what they are looking for in
terms of recovery and reentry.

MR. SISK: Now I will ask vou to
refer to the bottom of page 4 of this
affidavit,

At the bottom of page 4, the last
sentence states, "As a result, the state
could not adequately respond to a Shoreham
emergency without a deteiled Shoreham
specific off-site plan appended to the
state generic plan, without the training of
state and local personnel concerning those

specifics, without the development of
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internal agency procedures and withcut the
evaluation of state and local personnel
during exercises and drills,”

Let me ask you first, Mr, Czech.,
what does the word "adequately" mean at the
beginning of that sentence?

MR. CZECH: My definition would be
to insure the health and safety o+ the
population.

MR. SISK: Does this senterce mean
that the state's response would be
better -- the state's response to a
Shoreham emergency would be better if these
specifics that are delineated in this
snn?onco were provided and the training
delineated therein occurred, *han without
those spacifics and without that training?

MR. LANPHER: Can I have that
question read back., pleasw,

(Recora read)

MR. LANPHER: I object to the
question.

I think it's very confusing, these

words "responsibilities” --
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MR. SISK: Do you understand the
question”®

MR. CIZECH: After I heard it read
back, I am not so sure.

Absent planning and training and
testing, 1 have no i1dea what, if any,
response there would be.

So I don't know how 1 could
characterize 1f it's going to be better or
worse or not. I don't know {f there will
be a response.

With these things: 1 think we have
shown that as we have gone along in
improving plans, continuing training, doing
drills and exercises: [ think a review of
the post-exercise assessments for the
various operating plants would show that we
have improved.

And FEMA is saying we are doing 2
pretty good job and they are comfortable in
saying that we can insure the safety of the
resicents that live within the limits of
the emergency planning zone.

MR, SISK: This sentence says
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JUnequivocably, does it rnot, that the state
could not ardequately respond without a
detailed Shoreham specific off-site plan
and training and a number of other
specifics”?

MR. LANPHER: I object. The
sentence says what 1t says.

MR. ZAHMNLEUTER: That's true. You
are asking for something else: Mr, Sisk.

MR, SISK: Is that a correct
characterization of what the sentence says”

MR, CZECH: The sentence is as it's
written,

MR, SISK: My question is, since the
sentence zays that the state could not
adequately respond without the specifics
delineated in the sentence, does that mean
that a response to a Shoreham emergency
woul!d be enhanced by providing for those
specifica?

MR. ZAHMNLEUTER!: I cbject.

MR. LANPHER: I object. Calling for
speculation.

MR. ZAMNLEUTER: This has been asked
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and answered also.

MR. SISK: Can you answer the
question?

MR. CZECH: Not any better than I
did before.

MR. SISK: Let me refer you to the
fifth page of the affidavit, page 7. I'm
sorry, the fifth page of the affidavit,
paragraph 7.

There 1s a reference in the second
sentence of that paragraph to the support
role of counties in the ingestion pathway
phase.

Now: Mr. Baranski, does Suffolk

County play a support ~ole in the ingestion

pathway phase for the Millstone plant in
Connecticut?

MR, BARANSKI: Without a plan, I
can't speculate on what Suffoik County

would do.

MR. SISK: I am asking whether
Suffolk County plays a support role in the
ingestion pathway phase for the Millstone

nuclear power plant.
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MR. LANPHER: And Mr. Baranski

"

3 answered that precise question.
- MR, SISK: Does 1t have a support
= role in any plan for the Millstone nuclear
& power plant.
7 MR. BARANSKI: Since I haven't
8 reviewed any plans for Millstone, 1 can't
3 answer that.
10 MR. SISK: Does Nassau County play a
11 support role in the ingestion pathway phase
12 for the Indian Point power plant?
13 MR. BARANSKI: By the very nature of
14 an ingestion pathway problem and looking at
19 the Indian Point site, we have not dealt
16 with Nassau County for an ingestion
17 pathway.
18 MR. SISK: The New York State
19 plan == I'm sorry, the New York State plan
20 does not deal with Nassau County as far as
21 ingestion pathways?
22 MR. BARANSKI: Nos sir: I am not
23 saying that at all.
24 1¥ you looked at the maps and you
25 showed us the maps and Nossau County is
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involved partially with the SO-mile EPZ of
Indian Point == now we have not stressed
Nassau's involvement in an ingestion
pathway exercise to date at Indian Point.

MR. SISK: Well, my question to you
makes specific reference to the statement
in the affidavit of == and | believe and I
will just note this for the record, that
the map contained on page K-9 of the state
plan appears to encompass a large portion
of Nassau County in the Indian Point
SO0-mile EPZ.

My question i1s, does Nassau County
play a support role in the ingestion
pathway phase or any ylan for the Indian
Point plant?

(Discusrion cff the record between
Mr. Baranski and Mr Czech)

MR. ZAMNLEUTER: While the witnesses
are conferring, Mr, Sisk, it's five
o'clock.

I will allow the questioning to
continue for a few more minutes, but I

suggest that you begin to wrap up this
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[

deposition.

3 MR. BARANSKI: By the very
< definition of the plan and the areas that
S are affscted within the SO-mile EPZ, if
() there were an i1ingestion problem in Nassau
7 County. they would be in a support role.
8 MR. SISK: Can you refer me to any
9 document which sets forth that support
10 role?
11 MR. BARANSKI: Not right offhand.
12 MR. SISK!: How would they be
13 involved in a support role?
14 MR. BARANSKI: In tha event of an
15 ingestion pathway situation, just like it
16 was at the Ginna exercise, we may call upon
17 the ccunties to support us in *he various
18 activities that are involved in the
19 ingestion pathway problem,
20 MR, SISK: Does the state have any
21 specific plans or agreements with Nassau
22 County to play that specific type of
23 cupport role?
24 Do you know, Mr. Czech?
2S MR, CZECH: As far as [ know: at
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this stage, we have not developed those
with Nassau County.

MR. SISK: Now let me refer you to
page & == I'm sorry, 1t's the bottom of
page S and the top of page & of this
affidavit.

There is a passage in paragraph 8.
In the interest of time, I won't read that
into the ~ecord.

I will ask you to simply review that
very quickly.

MR. LANPHER: All of paragraph 8 or
just some portion of it?

MR. SISK: Yes, all of paragraph 8.

Now: with respect to that paragraph,
there is a particular area -- the second
sentence of that paragraph refers to
experience at other sites in New York
State.

Let me ask once again whether this
statemeant means that, and if it doesn't
mean it, tell me so.

But does this statement mean that

planning: training and drilling enhance
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site-specific response capabilities for

L

3 radiclogical emergencies”

B MR, CZECH: 1 would say,» yes.

- MR. BARANSKI: Yes.

& MR. ZAHWNLEUTER: With that, Mr.

7 Sisk, the time for this deposition has
8 expired,

9 It's after five o'clock, probably
10 seven or eight minutes after five o'clock,
11 s0 this deposition must conclude.

12 MR. SISK: 0O.K.
13 ! will note for the record that. as
i4 with certain previous depositions, [ have

13 attempted to conduct as much questioning as
16 I can on an issue-by-issue basis.

17 0 course, counsel can have

18 disagreements as to issues which -- ones [
19 believe are relevant and ones the other
20 side believe are not.

21 I have tried to stick %0 issues
22 which I believe:, to LILCO, are quite

23 relevant to this proceeding.

24 I do have have & number of

29 questions: as [ noted earlier, about the
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resume, I would only like to focus on the developments, I
guess, since 1985, Really, I guess ycur promotion to
Deputy Chief Inspector in the Office of Chief of District,
and your most recent promotion,

Can you describe for me briefly your duties as
Deputy Chief Inspector in the Office of Chief of District?

A Well, as I indicated on Page 2, I assisted the
Chief of District in Staff Supervision in coordination of
uniform patrol functions within the Police District. The
Police District is comprised of some five hundred and some
odd square miles in the County of Suffolk, and we are
responsible for the Uniform Patrol function.

We have six precincts. They are normal average
complement of uniform personnel assigned to the several
bureaus and the uniform precinct, which number somewhere in
the vicinity of sixteen to eighteen hundred men. The law
enforcament function is multi-faceted, and requires
considerable effort and coordiration.

The Chief of District's Office also performs
inspecuions, surveys, manpower analyses, and reporting
criteria. I assisted in that function.

Q Is it fair to say that your job in the office of
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Chief of District was probably more of an administrative
nature in administering all of these various uniform
patrolmen, as comapred to, say, == and then is what I really
want to kind of focus on -- expertise that is relevant to
your testimony == such as planning or testing of these people
to see if they properly do their job?

A puring staff function, and the conduct of
inspections and visits to the several commands, most
normally in a supervisory capacity, you are conducting
inspections, evaluations, and analysis of the function of
the personnel during the course of those visits, and you do
plan for special events that you have advance warningof
and, of course, you are constantly reviewing with
subordinate commanders the appropriateness of existing
plans for those which occur spoutaneously.

So, there is a planning supervision, coordination,
liaison. The function can't be described as a nine to five
task.

Q In the extent you fuaction in @avaluating the
perfornance of people underneatn you in the organization,
how do you really gu about that evaluative prccess?

A You review reports that are submitted by
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personnel. You review the circumstances that surround a
particular incident or time frame, You interview and review
reports of other personnel who had taken part in these
same set of circumstances in that activity or reviewed the
activity. and you arrive at decisions, or conclusions.

Q And I take it in April of this year you left that

job to take the job of Assistant Chief Inspector, is that

correct?
A Yes, siy, I was reassigned,
Q Could you explain to me generally your

responsibilities as Assistant Chief Inspector?

‘A Well, I now work in the office of Chief of
Headguarters. That staff function is responsible for, as
I have indicated on page 2, the units that provide support
servic.s to the Department, and the department has approx-
imately twenty-seven to twenty-eight hundred sworn personnel,
prombly eight hundred or more civilian personnel, and the
subordinate units include supply and procurement, fleet
management, which is beyond the normal transporation and
mainterance unit of our own that supports cur police
departiient., That is the county-wide service of fleet

manage:ient, The property clerk's - “fice, The personnel
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bureau, and the communications and records bureau.

Q Let me ask you to help me a little bit to
understand this organization,

A Yes,

Q T™wo of the bureaus I am most interested in is
first the personnel bureau, Can you describe for me a littIJ
bit of what their functions are?

A The personnel bureau in w™ich Inspector Cosgrove
is assigned as Commander, has subordinate units; the
personnel saction, the evaulation section, the Police
Academy Section, == the Police Academy has the fire arms
training unit, the audio-visual unit, the recruit training
unit, the in-service training unit, They also have a
regcearch and development unit that is within the Academy
staff.

We have an employee =-- I am trying to find the
proper phrase, an appropriate one == they review prospective
candi dates for the police department, do extensive backgrounpg
investigations, and coordiate that effort with outside
agencies, conduct interviews concerning the candidate's
character, trustworthiness, ai.d medical capacity.

In addition to which recently there was
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1 developea ana wil.i be on board for .he long term, the

2 recruitment unit, a police recruit recruitment unit.

3 All of these units come under Deputy Inspector

4 Cosgrove in the persornel bureau.

5 Q Can you also describe for me the responsibilities
6 of the Communications and Records Bureau?

1 A The Communications and Records Bureau, they

8 are two ==

9 Q Two different bureaus?

10 A Two separate functicns, but within the same

11 bureau. Cummunications per se is the technical aspects of
12 racio and telephone communication, They have a technical

12 service unit. They are responsible for the purchase,

14 installation , and upkeep of all of our radio communica=

18 tions.

16 They have a telephone technical seyvice unit

11 which coordinates our demand for services with the New York
18 Telephone Company and maintans certain internal telephone

19 communications.

20 They also with our emergency complaint operators
21 and our dispatch section, commenications duty officer, “hese
22 people are all on a twenty-fou- hour basis, That comes ]
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under the communications bureau as well,

They are responsible for, and maintain, all of
the communcations towers and satellite dishes that are
throughout the county, some of which extend beyond the
county, on a cooperative and coordinating basis with other
law enforcement and State and County agencies.

The central records bureau is the respository
for all of the records that are maintained -- completed and
maintained by the police department pertaining to the
activities of the police department.

Q So, I take it that includes both records dealing
with eriminal activities within the County, as well as

things like traffic accidents and various other reports.

A Those are many of the records that are there,
yes, sir.
v I take it -- and we will get into this later ==

but the material that serves as the basis for the memorandum
-= I don't know the position of Mr, Webber, to you, were
based on records that were maintained by that Bureau, is
that correct?

2 Right, Copies of all vehicle accidents that

are responded to and investigated by members of this
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department -- 104-A's, are maintained in the Central Records
Bureau, and Lt. Webber was, at the time of my request,
the Commanding Officer of that Bureau,

Q In your new function as Assistant Chief Inspector,
do you have many responsibilitiss that get you into the
planning area as you did say when you were the Deputy
Chief Inspector, or have some of those responsibilities now

gone because you have a different group of people you are

supervising?
A You are right., It is less, right.
Q Do you do any kind of planning activities now?
A I haven't been called upon to support that

planning effort in the last few months.

Q You have or have not?

A Have not.

Q Okay. Mr. Rcberts, T would like ==

A Excuse me., You know, every day administratively

we are planning for the efficient operation of our units,
We are in a support capacity. If you could understand the
up-front, on the line type, that is the chief patrollina
district -- that is the uniform force from which I came in

April.

-
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But in order to satisfy those needs, whether they
are to be plannad for, or spontaneous, we are always in this
constant administrative effort to support whatever the
district requires, okay?

And to the extent it might require some level
of planning, yes; I am involved in it, on a continuum, as
well as relating to the subordinate commanders in the
headquarters division on a continuum, to maintain their
contribution levels so that their responses would be
efficient and timely or spontaneous events,

In other words for the plans which we have on the
shelf, so to speak, in which we would grab for in an
unforeseen incident,

So, it isn't that I am not planning planning. It
is of a lesser level yes, in my mind, only because unilorm
force is the front line. The demands are greater for those
people.

Q Chief Roberts can you identify for me the
contentions you believe you will be testifying on in this
proceeding?

A I believe that I wi.l be testifying on

20.E, 21,1, 40, and 41, and I telieve it is 20.E and F.
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are Lt. Webber's response to ycur request, is that correct?

A This is what he produced to me,.

Q Okay. Chief Roberts, I would like to briefly go
over each of these documents so that I understand what they
are,

If I can have you look at page 2 of Roberts
Exhibit No, 2. The first column, which is entitled, Precinct
I take it that there are six precincts that cover all of
Suffolk County, is that correct?

A No, sir. Suffolk County is pcrobably nine hundred
and twenty square miles, The police district comprises only
some five hundred and forty square miles of that entire
geography. Generally described as the five western townships
within Suffolk County. From Nassau County line to the
easternly Riverhead, Southampton, Brookhaven town lines.
Riverhead, Southampton, and east to the points, Orient :«nd
Montauk are separate and distinct police jurisdictions within
each down or incorporated village therein,

So, when yocu say there are six precincts, there
are six Suffolk County Police Department Precincts in ths
Suffolk County Police District, which comprises the five

western townships,

'
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detectives?
A, My position is the assistant chief of

detectives.

Q. Assistant chief of detectives?
A, I provide stafé and line supervision
to some -~ to a division that is composed of three

bureaus and has the better pari of 3I7% sworn
officers performing investigative functions.
MS. STONE: Mark this as Exhibit 2.
‘Document marked Roberts Exhibit 2
for identification, as of this date.)

Q. Chief Roberts., to whom do you
currently report within the Police Department?

a. My immediate superior is Chief Arthur
Felcdman. He 1s the chief of detectives. In his
absence, it would be the chief inspector who is
Feter Murray.

Q. I show you what has been marked as
Exhibit 2 to this deposition and ask if you
recognize this document?

A, That is an organizational chart that
was == that had an effective date of July 31,
1985, Since that period of time there have been

some modifications to the organizational structure
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and there is currently another organizational
chart in place, but basically, as far as the three
divisions are concerned which ! think would be the
focus of your inquiry, it is in fact the
investigation division, the patro) division and
the headquarters division,.
Q. You referred to a new organizational
chart.
Do you know when that became

effective or available?

A, I'm going to say 1987,

Q. The beginning cf 1987 or the end of
19677

A, During 1987,

MS. STONE: we will follow up in
writing but we hereby make a demand for the
newsr organizational chart,

MR. MILLER: I think you may have
that chart, Ms. Store. O0Of course:, if you
do noty I'11 be more than happy to provide
it but 1 believe it was filed in connection
with the exercise litigation during 1987,
perhaps in connection with the testimony

rendered by Chief Roberts and others in the

s e Ltk SR T L R N s~
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Suffolk County Police Department in

connection with contention 30 and

|
|
I
contention 41,
MS. STONE: I it has been filed,
then we will find {t, Since we don't have
it today -~
Q. Would you take a blue pen and
indicate for me, (f you will, any changes to this
thart, to the extent that you can., to reflect the
new way that the department is organized? 11§ that
is inpoesible, let me know and let me know why.
A, It is not impossible but it is
extremely time-consuming, It == changes are in
aress that are outside of my present province of
responsibilities. I could tell you this, {(f you
give me two minutes:, [ could go get one.
Q. Why don't we do that, that is fine.
(Recess taken)
MS. STONE: Let's mark this as
Deposition Exhibit 3,
(Document marked Roberts Exhibit 3
for identificaticn, as of this date.)

Q. Chief Roberts, I show you what has

been marked as Deposition Exhibit 3 and ask you if
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this is the organizational chart to which you just

referred as being the most

Roberts

recent one that became

effective at some point in 19877

A, That is.

Q. O.k. Can you take a pen for me, i{f

you wills, and circle the job that you currently

have?

A, Yes.

(Witness complies)

MS. STONE: For the record:. he
circled it in blue ink:, “"Detective
Division, Office of the Chief of
Detectives."”

Q. You are the assistant chief of

detectives?

A. Yes: ma'am,

Q. And the chief inspector is whom?

A, Peter Murvray.

Q. And then to whom does Feter Murray?
A, He would report to the commissioner

of police.

Q. Directly to the commissioner?
A, Yes.
Q. 0.k, Can you describe for me

PR e T L2 Tl

e ———————————————-—




12

13
14

1S

16
17
18

19

23
24

25

i1 Roberts
generally what types of responsibilities fall
within the jurisdiction of the chief of detectives
as opposed to the chief of patrol or the chief of
headquarters”?

A, The chief of detectives insures staff
and line supervision over those members assigned
by the commissioner to the investigation division,
The investigation division is charged with the
responsibility to investigate all felonies, sex,
vice and gambling incidents and to conduct any
other investigations in cocperation with the
uniformed patrol force cr as directed by the
commissioner of police.

Q. Do you have authority over uniformed
patrol officers that are not detectives?

A, We have some silver shields, uniform,
We have some police oéficers.

Q. As opposed to detectives?

A, That's right. In other words, police
officer is a grade. Detective is a grade. We do,
yes, have sume police officers assigned to the
detective division,

Q. What does the office of the chief of

patrol have authority over in the Suffolk County
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Folice Department?

A. The chief of patrol is charged with
providing uniformed patrol to all areas of the
police district and in order to enhance that
runction, he also has within the division a
highway patrol bureau which is =-- which has patrol
function on the Long !sland Expressway, concurrent
patrol effort on the Sunrise Highway, and they
have specie' enforcement groups that patrol areas
throughout the police district on an as-needed
Dasis,

There also is a special patrol bureau
which is comprised of a crime scene unit, an
aviation unit, an emergency services unit, and
those pecple supplement and enhanca the patrol
effort on an as-needed basis.

Q. I see a category on this chart and I
believe it is the category you just referred to as

the emergency service section?

A, Right.

Q. What 1s the responsibility of that
section?

A, Could I give you the other bureau

within the patrol division first?
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@. Sure. 1I'm sorry. I thought you were
finished.
- A, No.
s @. Go ahead,
& A, The other bureau is the marine
7 bureau. To the north and south we are surrounded
& by water, Long Island Sound and the Atlantic
9 Ocean: and we have a tremendous amount of
10 waterways along the barrier beach, between the
11 barrier beach, Fire island, and the mainland south
12 shore.,
13 The marine bureau is responsible to
14 staff marine vessels for the purpose of patraling
135 and enforcement of the boating public as well.
: 16 They have assigned sectors of patrol on the
17 barrier beach, physically, to which the marine
18 bureau has pecple that they assign to that on a
19 24~hour basis.
20 Those are the three bureaus within
21 the patrol division.
22 Q. Now: this emergency service section
23 under the special patrol bureau under the office
24 cf the chief of patrol, what is it responsible

23 for?
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A, The emergency services section is a
group of approximately 2% officers, which includes
their supervisors, and they have specially
equipped vehicles for response to crisis scenes,

ANd when ! say crisis scerew, it
could be a serious motor vehicle accident with a
passenger or driver pinned ir there. They have
the extricating equipment where they could vioclate
the vehicle and remove.

They have heavy weapons response in
the event of hostage or barricaded subject
scenarios.

They also respond to hazardous
material spills and provide a safe area until the
arrival of New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation, the County Department
0f Health and representatives of the pProsecutor's
office.

Q. Who is the chief of patrol at the
present time?

A, It 1s Acting Chief, Assistant Chief
Joseph Monteith.

Q. Who 1is the head of the special patrol

bureau at the present time?
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A,

Captain Arthur Houde.
3 Q. And who is in charge of the emergency

service section at the present time?

A That would be Lieutenant -- the

first name escapes me, could be Thomas -- Woods.

7 Q. loes this emergency service section
5 carry with it or have within its auspices any
9 special type of equipment?
10 A, They do.
11 @. What do they have assigned to them?
12 A. I would be leaving things out. 14
13 you could be specific, 1I'1]1 say yes or no.
14 Q. Do they have any special types of
19 venicles such as mobile vans: tow trucks?
t i1é A, They don't have tow trucks.
& 17 Q. No tow trucks?
18 A, No. They have a bomb trailer.
19 Q. What is a bomb trailer?
20 A, 0.K. That is a flatbed vehicle which
21 has a concrete steel reinforced basin and you take
22 a suspect item or known explcsive cdevice and you
23 can secure it into that container on the flatbed
24 and transport it to a safe lcoccation and there,
23 detonata it.
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when you say special vehicles, vans,
they are enclosed vehicles to the extent that they
are bigger than vans,

A, Are you referring to the bomb trailer
Oor are you referring to some cther kind of
vehicle?

A. I'm talking about the vans. You said
do they have vans., They have vans, they are
larger vehicles than what I consider to be a van.
Two= or four-door sliding door. These are back
entrance vehicles. they have compartments
Jpecially designed by them to carry whatever
pieces of equipment they might need. Rappelling
ropes: costuming, special uniforms for the
protection of themselves while they are at any

given scene. Bullet-proof vests.

Q. Is there a radio in these vans?
A. Oho y..o
Q. Are there loudspeakers on these vans,

either on the top or inside the car?

A, I don't know.

Q. Doee that division have portable
loudspeakers or sirens?

A, I'm sure they are accessible to them,
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Q. Are there sirens in the vans?

A, There are sirens on the vehicles.

Q. Do you know how many such vans there
are”?

A, I would say three.

Q. Where are they garaged normally?

A, Their focus point of operation and

their office is located at MacArthur Alrport. in
the Town of Islip.

Q. Is there any kind of central garage
there or are other vehicles also parked there?

P Well:, within the special patrol
bureau you also have response vehicles that are
used by crime scene technicians when they are on
duty. They may have five or $ix of the smaller
type vans which have that equipment that is
necessary to respond to a burglary, homicide
scene: in order to develop and recover.: trace
evidence. Things of that nature.

Q. What are the responsibilities of the
chief of headquarters?

A, He provides those auxiliary services
which are vital to provide the linkage and the

patrol capability! communications: which would
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include radio as well as teletypewriter, he

u w

Frovides radio installation and maintenance.

s

He has the central records bureau

wherein copies of the departments records are

o v

maintained.

7 He maintains the supply and

3 procurement section which is in essence a

9 quartermaster unit and works through the county

10 cffices of purchasing to procure those items of

11 equipment which are necessary to sustain the

12 operation of the Police Department.

13 He also has the property clerk's

14 office which is a rather large facility and is

19 responsible for the care and custody of any

16 physical evidence or properties which come in to
17 the possession of the Police Department from

18 whatever source. either found or recovered.

19 Q. Under the education and community

20 support bureau:, ! see on Roberts Exhibit 3 a

21 reference to a “"Civil Defense Section."”

22 A, Uh=huh,

23 Q. wWho is in charge of that section?

24 A, I believe there is a Sergeant Hayden,

23 who is presently assigned as liaison from this

el o L ol b B L A~
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department.,

Q. Who does the sergeant liaison with?
What do you mean by liaison?

Al With the County Department of
Emergency Preparedness.

Do you want to go through that other
bureau?

Q. I'm sorry. Did 1 cut you off again?
I apologize. You have such a nice, slow tempo,

A, Also included in that educational and
community support bureau, also there is the Police
Academy which provides the basic and in-service
training.

In addition to th; state statutes,
responding to needs of the several units within
the department.,

In addition, you have the community
services section which includes the juvenile
service section as well as the community relations
unit and the community service unit. Those are
the pecple who interface with organizations within
the several communities in the police district and
Prov de the liaison and (nterface between the

public ond the Police Department,
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2. Who 1s the chief of headquarters at
the present time?

A, We have an acting chief and that
wouid be Assistant Chief Philip McGuire.

Q. Who is in charge of the education and
community support bureau?

A, That would be Deputy Inspector Gerald
Marcoe.

Q. Who is the chief inspector at the
present time?

A, Peter Murray.

Q. 0.K. PBack to this civil defense
section that Sergeant Mayden is in charge of, what
exactly are the responsibilities of that section,
1¥ you know?

A, He supervises the accomplishment of
training requirements for the several auxiliary
police units that exist within the five towns

which comprise the police district of Suffolk

County.
Could 1 help you Iin this regard?
Q. Sure.
A, Suffolk County is 920 square miles.

It is contiguous to Nassau County and flows to the
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east. At the apex 0f the river in Riverhead:. and
Peconic Bay is formed, there 18 a north and south
fork that extend north to Orient Point and leaps
over to Shelter Island which stands out there in
the middle of Long Island Sound and on the south
forky it extends easterly to Montauk Point and
érom there 1t is a short hop to Ireland.

Way back in 1959, the county decided
to charter form a government and all of those
other things. In that proposal at the time was
the county Police Department. There was
fragmented law enforcement efforts over a period
of time and it was an attempt to bring things
together, not solely in the law enforcement areas.
the administrative agencies of the county as well.
The county was under a tremendous growth pattern
at that time.

As to the law entorcement effort,
however, there was a proposal that in order for a
township, 0.K., to become part of a police
district within the county, it == a township had
to be contiguous to ancther affirmative voting

'o“n'hlpo

It ~esulted in the five western
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towns: the county has 10 towns, probably 20
some-0dd village entities within several towns.
but there are 10 towns,

The five western towns voted

affirmatively to form a police district., They are

Babylon, Huntington., lslip, Smithtown andg
Brookhaven, Brookhaven being the furthest east in
the district and extends from Great South Bay.
Atlantic ocean., north to Long Island Sound. The
five townships to the east, Riverhead, South
Hampton, which are immediately contiguous to
Brookhaven, didn't vote to become part of the
police district, thus barring East Hampton on the
south shore: South Hold and Shelter Island on the
north shore. from becoming part evan 1§ they
wanted to.

So 1f you back yourself back 120
square miles back into the police district, we
probably have %40 square miles:. five townships, a
multitude of village entities: 3overnmental
structures within those five townships! some by
far much smaller law enforcement entities within
some 0f the villages, not all of them, some of

those villages.

AV BrEREART LA e~
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Q. All right,
A, That is where we are.
Q. S0 you have jurisdiction over
Babylon. Huntington: Islip:, Smithtown and
Brookhaven?

A, Well, when you say jurisdiction: the

county Police Department being a county agency has

concurrent jurisdiction throughout the county.
However, because there is law enforcement effort
in the five eastern towns:, they maintain stability
and have grown somewhat over the years since 1960
their own law enforcemeant effort within the towns
and the designated villages out there.

The patrol division, O.K.» 1is
responsible and has the initial furisdiction for
the police patrol effort within the police
district and that is the five western towns: the
towns you just mentioned, MHowever. the patrol
effort would not include those village entities
wherever they may co-exist within the five towns
who have organized police forces.,

Q. You could patrol there but you choose
net to because those villages are already

patroled?
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A, They did not opt to become -- they
rad the option to becomes because they were
governmental entities. Some did opt. Somne never
had police other than the town police. They
contracted with them, so the assumption carried
over Iinto the county.

Q. What is the extent of your
jurisdiction in those towns and villages that
opted out of the police district these many years
ago”?

A, Opted not to become part of --

Q. The police district within or without
the police district boundaries, Tell me as to
each.

A, D.K.» as to each we do it on an
on-call-as-needed basis, That would be for
anything in the five esastern townships,

Q. Only i they call you do you come in
and do something?

. That's right, In the patrol effort.
That's right.

Now. within the police district
formally, five western townships, for those

agencies like Northport, Amityville, Village of
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2 Asharcken, there are probably seven or eight of

1 them out there:, elected not to become part of an
4 organized police district, They have their own

- police force. They number anywherw from 3 to 15,
& 3 to 18, whatever their strengths may be.

7 Depending on their size, Amityv/ille and Northport
8 being the two largest far to the west., Northport
9 in the Town of Huntington and Amityville in the
10 Town of Babylon. ‘

11 Q. 1 may have not =-- I fullowed you

12 except for one thing. I'm confused about what

13 your =+« what the difference is batween your legal
14 authority over villages and towns within the

19 district physically that are not part of the

16 police district and those that are physically

17 outside the police district and therefora not

18 directly covered by the police district?

19 A, O.K. Within the police district, 1¥
20 they had an organized police force in one of those
21 village entities:, we would not perform on a

22 regular basis the uniformed patrol functior,
23 Q. Is that just a practice or is that
24 because you do not have the authority to actuelly

29 enter and perform police functions in those
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villages?

A, I look at it in a different light.
We have a county charter, we have a rounty Folice
Department. We have a police district which
performs those patrol functions necessary for the
protection and health and safety of the citizens,
We have never seen fit to exert ourselves so I
don't know what would 5w the answer.

Q. Suppose -~

A. Could we move in and take over the
territory, Village of Amityville which has a staff
of 25 sworn officers? I don't kncw. Never been
brought to mind.

Q. Has it come up in a situation where
you are chasing a speeder through, and 1 apolcogize
for my knowledge of geography, but you chase a
speeder through Babylon and he. knowing the
boundaries of the police district, darts off into
the Village of Amityville, whir . you say is not
covered,

Can you follow him into there ‘o
arrest him?

A, State law provides that if he passes

safely through the Village of Amityville, we will
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take him into Pennsylvania.

Q. You can take him anywhere?

A. Close pursuit,.

Q. Hot pursuit, close pursuit?

A. Yes.

Q. 0.K. But that is only the type of

circumstance that you can think of that has come
UPy you haven't had the need to go in and exert
your police power in any other jurisdiction?

A, I know ©f no circumstances, no.

Q. In what location -- are you fam'.liar
with the Grucci =--

AL, @=r-u=c=-¢c-1{.

Q. You are obviously familiar with it.

== fireworks factory blowup of a few

years ago?

A, That was in Bel!lport, New York:, just
south of what we call Montauk Highway.

Q. Was that within the jurisdiction of
Suffolk County?

A, Yes, it was,

Q. Now, was it within the jurisdiction
of the Suffolk County police district?

A, Yesy it was.
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Q. Is that one of these towns or is that
a village that has opted into the police district?
A. The Village of Bellport. The Grucci
site was outside of the village limits but was in
the hamlet of Bellport.
we really have a very difficult
scenario here as far arf identifying specific =--
when you say Bellport, most pooplo say Village of
Bellport. That is not true. We have schorl
district boundaries:, we have municipality
boundaries, there are postal zones, there are fire
district zones, and a number of other things.
But to my recollection, the Grucci
site for that e ‘ience is located outside of the
Village of Bellpo: t which is within the Town of

Brookhaven.

Q. But it is in something called the
hamlet?

A. Of Bellport.

Q. Of Bellport.

Nows is that hamlet part of the

Suffolk County police district?

A. It is because it is part of the Town

of Brookhaven.,
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2 Q. Within Suffolk County, the boundaries

of the county itself, how many different police

forces are there?

A.

Within the county itsel+f?

Q. Within the county, aside from your

owrn Police Department, how many other police

forces, departments, divisions?

A. who perform similar functions?

10 Q. Who perform similar functions.
11 A. My answer would be very misleading
12 because I think toc many conclusions could be
13 drawn from it. Let me suggest to you, though,
14 that with every attempt to respond to it, O.K..
18 appropriately for your purpose: I'm going to say
16 that within the police district which is the five
17 western towns, 0.K., we have a county Police
18 Department. That takes care Oof the towns., So
19 they are off the board.
20 Now: how many village entities cut
21 there have and still maintain their own law
22 enforcement agency? This is purely speculation.

? 23 I've seen it, ['ve read it in the book, I know it
24 is in the directory, I didn't look at a directory

25 todays yesterday or some other time. I1¥ you ==
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Q. what directory?
A, It 1s a directory of assocliated law
enforcement agencies. 0.K. There are some

professicnal groups: so that you can interface

appropriately, and phone listings.

Q. Is this a New York State publication?

A I'm sure they have one. No, it
isn't. It is locally produced.

Q. 0.K.

A. 0.K. I can give you my best guess.

Q. Why don't you do that?

A, Good. They even have -- let me

preface it with this. On Fire Island -~ are you
familiar with the topography?

Q. Yes?

A, There are two police departments on
Fire Island., Two villages there opted to have
their own Police Department. That is it,
Saltaire to the west has one man, so you see I'm

going to give you some figures nOw, numbers of

agencies, but they begin with one,

Then you have the Village of Ocean
Beach which is somewhat to the east of Saltaire

along Fire Island and they may have four full-time
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cfficers, may supplement themselves. Very
favorite spot for tourism during the summer. They
may have a half dozen seasonal officers to provide
supplemental services, On that same strip of land
thare, you have the National Seashore. wWhat their
staffing is I really don't know, but it 18 not a
hell of a lot. Their interests are drawn
specifically to that sandy barrier and that

Q. YOU were going to guess as to how

Within the district?
No» within Suffolk County.

But I wanted to start with the

within the distirict, 0.K,

There is anothe: illage with ounly

Not the number of pecple?
Belle Terre, B-e-l-l-@, T-@-r-r-e,

I'm going to say six, seven.

Q. what is your working relationship

with those
A, Profound.

Q. What does profound mean?
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A, Extremely close.
The east end, 0.K.,» there are no
village entities within the Town of Riverhead. In

the Town of South Hampton on the south fork, three
villages that have organized police departments,
Town of East Hampton, East Hampton Village has an
organized police department, Back over on the
north shore:, Southhold, the Village of Greenport
has an organized police department. Then sticking
out there in Peconic Bay is Shelter lsland and

they have a police force. Four men.

Q. That covers Su‘folk County?
A, Yesy ma'am.
Q. when you were describing the profound

relationship that you have with thae other law
enforcement agencies within your district, you
mean a sense of cooperation exists between you?

A, Extremely solid.

Q. How about the law enforcement
entities outside of your district, what is ycur
relationship with them?

A, Wherever the opportunity for
interaction presents itself, it goes off well,

That is on an as-needed basis.
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this question since we have not been

provided any verification to the answers to

the interrcgatories. You didn't object to
it in the answers to the interrogatories.

MR. MILLER: I believe there are
objections stated to the interrogatories
that were served separately and those
objections go to all of your
interrcogatories so the objection has been
stated, I think,. Obviously..l don't
believe any of these questions you have
been asking Chief Roberts are relevant,

MS. STONE: I'm sorry, could you
read back my question.

(Record read)

MR. MILLER: My objection is on the
record.

You can go ahead, Chief Roberts.

A. To the best of my recollection, the
department has authorized budgeted positions in
the area of 2800. We don't have that many on
board.

Q. How many sworn officers do you

actually have on board at this time?
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A. Last report I saw referenced 2625,
MR. MILLER: I think you mean 26 or
25007
S lo you want me to put zeroces on it?
MR. MILLER: For the record, yes,

sir. Those numbers go together.

Q. 26285,
A. What I was reaching for really was
what cane after 26, I wanted to be as reasonaply

correct as I could.

Q. S0 approximately 262% officers. O.K.

A, Not all of those are really present
for duty either.

Q. Where are they if they are not
present for duty?

A, Well, some of them are on extended
leave due to either job-incurred or personal
injuries of serious consequence.

Q. How many would you say are out for
those?

A, I¥ you took them in a bundle.,
probably upwards of a hundred.

Q. During the daytime, approximately how

many of these officers -- and I'm talking about

ML - ... LA Rl
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sworn officers at this point -- are actually on
dguty in Suffolk County? 1I'm also going to ask you
to define daytime, if you have shifts.

A. That is perfect because I just wanted
to do that for you.

Q. O0.K. What are your shifts?

A, We do -- there are standard shifts,
traditional that the department holds to. Let me
say that the underlying tour chart is midnight to
8:00 a.m, in the morningt and then 8:00 a.m. in
the r.rnirg until 4:00 p.m, in the afternoont and
then 4:00 g.m. in the afterncon until midnight
that night, so that covers the 24-hour period.

There are, because -~ that is the
basic uniformed patrol chart. On that chart there
are 22 squads for staffing purposes and they
rotate and fluctuate throughout the 365 days.
There are other charts that are apropos to a day
tour. Some may begin at 6:00 a.m. in the morning,
some may begin at 7:00 a.m., in the morning, some
may begin at 9:00 a.m. in the morning. And then
more often than not, the tour charts provide for B8
hours of labor on the clock S0 you can fit the

24-hour time frame.
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Your question?

Q. My question was, starting with the
daytime shift, B8 to 4, and 1 recognize that some
shifts may run 9 and some may start earlier,
approximately how many of the sworn officers are
on duty in Suffolk County during, say the
week days?

A, Right. I was just going to ask you

what day of the week.

Q. Let's pick Wednesday,
A, Wednesday. uUniformed officers --
Q. Not necessarily uniformed officers.

Sworn officers.

A. Sworn officers”?

Q. Yes, beciuse your detectives are not
necessarily uniformed.

A. They are not uniformed and there are
other sworn officers besides detectives who are

not required to be in uniform.,

Q. So just your sworn officers,
A, I con't know. That would be
speculation on my part. You know, really, {t

would.

Q. Would you say there were fewer or
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more than a hundred people on duty during a given
time?

AL During the day. Wednesday?

Q. Yes.

A, Well, there would be more than a
hundred afficers during the day on Wednesday.

Q. Are your -- 18 your work force
lighter on wuekend days:, Saturdays and Sundays?

A, Yes, (it s,

Q. Are there any other days of the week
when 1t 1is lighter than the Wednesday date we have
chosen?

“ It would depend on the character of
the day, particular holiday.

Q. Weekdays ctherwise are fairly
standard?

A. Oh,y yes. That is because of the

level of interaction between many of the day

workers, not necessarily in uniform, who perform
Nterface with other governmental entities,.

Q. Chief Roberts: did you particicate in
the government's answers and additional objections
to LILCO's second set of interrcgatories regarding

contentions 1 through 2, 4 through 8, and 0y 1+
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ask you if you recognize this document? And feel
free to lodk through it.

A, Thank you.

(Pause)
I've never seen this document before.

Q. 0.K. I realized earlier you told me
that you could not verify how many officers there
were on any given shift, but I want to ask you
further --

A No ma'ar, I don't want to get picky.,
but we left it at a day shift Wednesday.

Q. Yes.

A, 0.K.: then you said would your
staffing ~= 1 understood your subsequent comments
to be would the staffing be less on a weekend or
any single day of the week and I said depending on
the character of the day, {f (t was within the
week or what have you

I'm sorry to interrupt you.

Q. My question is I'm trying to figure
out on any given day approximately how many of
these 2600 sworn cfficers are actually on duty
cdaytime, as opposed to evening time, as opposed to

the graveyard shift, and that is what I'm trying
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2 to find out. We chose Wednesday as a standard

3 date.

4 A, Right,

s MR. MILLER: Ms. Stone. why don't

& YOU show the witness the response to the

v interrogatories which 1've stipulated for
8 the record certain ~f those responses came
9 through Chief Roberts.

10 You are taking a lot of time., 1+
11 Yyou are testing Chief Roberts' memory, I
12 don't see the purpose of it.

13 ME STONE: I was trying to get the
14 answer o. if you let me do it.

15 Q. The answers to the interrogatories
16 indicate that there are approximately 185

17 officers.

18 MS. STONE: I have the right to

19 Probe this witness' memory,
20 MR. MILLER: VYou have the right to
21 waste everybody's time for four hours so go
22 ahead and do so.
23 Q. Does that refresh your recollection?
24 A, wWhat you've shown me on 22 discusses
2% uniformed officers assigned to vehicles for patrol
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purposes,
Q. My Qquestion is brocader than that, I

just thought that might refresh your recollection.

A. It may. Let me read it, please.
Q. 0.K.
(Pause)
A. This doesn't == I can't do it really.
Q. Why don't we do it +irst with

uniformed, if that is easier for you?

A, This doesn't = this is not your
question (indicating).

Q. I agree. But your counsel wanted me
to show you the document so I've shown you the
document to see 1f it rofroshot'your recollection.

I have two questions. I want to
know, on any given shift, how many sworn officers
of these 2600 are on duty, approximately, and then
I'm going to ask you the exact same thing for the
uniformed officers which these answers to
interrogatories indicate you have 1,750 such
officers, or at least I believe so. It is sort of
ambiguous. Maybe -- let me ask you the question
first.

Of these 2600 that you've described
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that are sworn police officers, how many are
uniformed?

A. Well, because of the several
services, you know:, when you look =- when you look
at this organizational chart. your 3, you would
have to see, as I indicated, that even in the
detective division, we do have a cor: lement of
sworn officers,

Q. Right.

A, wWe do in fact have sworn police
officers, 0.K., which takes away from any figure
that you may see or reflect upon that says '"rolice
officers," whatever document that might be.

Of the several sworn police officers,
all right:, who would in any other position be in
uniform but are not:. two of them do report to us
in uniform, each of the five days they work,
because of the nature of their function, 0.K.

Q. If they were assigned to any other
division they may not == they might regularly wear
uniforms, but because they work for the detectives
bureau, they don't wear their uniform?

A, That's right. That other number =--

right.
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Q. You stil]l have two peocple reporting
to your division that wear uniforms?

CH Yes, ma'am,

Q. How many, approximately, in the

patrol division?

A O.K,» well, that is --
Q. How many are uniformed?
A, Each precinct has a crime control

unit who functions in a street level investigative
status and they wear every-day clothing, anywhere
from dungarees to a dress suilt with a tie,
depending on the nature cf their assignment. The
current extremity of each of those several units,
I don't know exactly:, but I'm going to guess --
Q. I'm interested in the uniformd ones.
A, I understand but == I could tell you
for instance, there are 1740 sworn officers
assigned to the patrol division. Now: what are
you going to do with that figme? That is what

I'm trying to say.

Q. D.K.
A. They are not all uniforned.
Q. Is the answer that you don't know

or ==
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A, I can give you a figure you don't
understand, but I don't want to mislead you
either,

Q. I'm looking for approximation. I
realize on zome day some one perscon may or may not
show uUp in a uniform. I'm looking for some
approximate figure of how mary police officers
wear uniforms in Suffolk County at any given time,
how many are on duty wearing ==

A. Even the guys who ride the boats in
the middle of the bay nave a uniform on.

. That is what I'm interested in.

A, That is the function we would expect
them to be performing:s so -=

Q. We have a Wednesday daytime shift, B8
to 4. How many police officers in Suffolk County
in your district under the auspices of

Commissioner Guido are wearing uniforms?

-] Speculative.

Q. More than a hundred: fawer than a
hundred?

h More than a hundred.

Q. More than 2007

A, More than 200.
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Q. More than 3007

A. More than 300.

Q. More than 4007

A, More thanr 400,

Q. Should I skip two categories. More
than 6007

A. Functioning throughout the entire 540

square-mile district, yes.

Q. About == more than 6007

A, No. Definitely not. Not to my
knowledge.

Q. Between 500 and 46007

A. Well, now you are getting queasy.
I'm queasy to begin with, but I'm going to say. a
lot of people are spread out out there, not all

performing a patrol function.

Q. That doesn't matter. Wearing a
uniform?
A. Anything in that area would be total

speculative on my part, I can give ydou a
staffing --

Q. Who would knows Chief Roberts?

A In uniform? Because it embraces the

whole department, because there are a number of
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auxiliary services, for instance:, which I might
consider administrative support, all right, supply
and procurement, quartermaster: property clerk.,
transportation and maintenance. they are in
uniform., They are in some class of uniform,

Q. Does it help you to say within the
patrol division how many uniformed cofficers are on

duty on our hypothetical Wednesday shift?

A. Daytime?

Q. Daytime shift,

A, I might be able to give you something
on that.

Q. 0.K.

(Pause)
A, This is only in the patrol division?
Q. Only in the patrol division, is the

question here.

A, About 250,

Q. 0.K. Are these -- of these
individuals: how many on our hypothetical daytime
Wedresday are in vehicles actually out on patrol?

A, Do you want to consider the barrier
beach?

Q. Sure -~ well, let's exclude Fire
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Island.

3 A. Special enforcement efforts vary from

day to day.

Q. How many people are involved in that

activity?

7 A, Depending on the day of the week, it

could run through either Saturday or Sunday, that

is why I say {t varies.

2. How many peocple are involved in that

A,

Could be 25 pecple.

Q. All right. Let's exclude them from

this number,

A, Patrol, patrol -- to dissect it in

16 the fashion in which 1 know you are *rying to get,
17 however, the methodology we are employing here is
18 difficult, 175, 180.

19 Q. And in how many vehicles: is that

20 with approximately one person per vehicle or two
21 per vehicle?

22 A. To my knowledge, ! know of 11

23 doutle-sector units so you would have to back out
24 12 from whatever, 175 or 180.

23 Q. 0.K. So that leaves about --
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A, Those are authorized mobile units.
Depending on circumstances arising during any

given tour, day. evening, weekend, holiday, the

platoon lieutenant in every one of the six

precincts, plus highway patrol in their effort to

perform whatever the level of, as far as is
required to mix and match.

Q. But the rest of them

A, Statically it is 127 assigned sector
units: 11 o0f which are double units when they are
in service,

Q. How many vehicles does that put out
during our hypothatical Wednescay daytime shift?

A. 12 ¢from 172 or 180, whichever figure

you want to lay out.

Q. Approximately 160-ish, 165, 170-ish?
A, Whatever it comes out to.
Q. 0.K. How does the staffing differ if

we shift from our hypothetical daytime shift to

the 4-to=-12 shift on a given Wednesday evening?
H It should not significantly vary.
Q. How abcut the graveyard shift, the

12-to-8 shift, how does your staffing differ?

A, For a number of years, there was
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enployed, because of manpower shortages: what we
call on overlay concept. We would merge sectors
of patrol. The criteria was constant but its
application would vary depending on what precinct
you were in and you might, because of the chart
now: the chart, all right, provides for those men
specifically assigned to anm active patrol effort
in the precinct commands. It is about a charted
one~fifth reduction of manpower availability.

Q. Approximately one fifth less than the
daytime and evening shift charted?

A, However,; at the present time, the
department has, for the last few months, been
staffing the midnight tour without significant
variance from the B8-to-4 or 4-t0~12 solely on the
patrol effort.

Q. How long is that expected to
continue?

A, I have no idea. That is strictly
budgetary. I have no idea.

Q. How does your Saturday and Sunday
staffing differ from the Wednesday which we have
taken as typical of Monday through Friday?

A Significantly.
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Q. How?” Greater or lesser?

A.  Much less.

Q. How much less is charted?

A. You are talking department?

Q. Uniform. In the patrol area,

A, O.K.y» you see you did it yourself.
Q. You've asked me to. You told me it

was simpler to figure it out this way.

A. 1 understand. I can give you the
figure, but there has to be an understanding what
it represents, and you just did it.

Q. I'm asking you specifically.,
uniformed --

A. Madam: let me say this to you.
please. I can sit here the better part of this
day and lay down figures for you to the best of my
reccllection with a sincere interest in being
honest with you, but unless we have a common
understanding what the figure relates specifically
to, ! will not be party to giving you what you
will later construe to be an attempt on my part to
misconstrue or mislead that will never be my

intent.

Q. Chief Roberts: I have no interest in
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that at all.
A, Goods then we are on the same
foundation. I certainly hope so because | came

here today with that view in mind.

- Nothing ==
A. Let me suggest to you now, you
said --
R. I have a very specific question.
A, Are you going to let me finish? As

pertains to your question =--

Q. I don't want a speech. I want an
answer,

M. You said uniform and then you said
patrol. They are two different things.

Q. You told m2 this figure. as |
understood it, that we have been talking about.,
the 170 to 80 that is out on the street during the
daytime shift, we are talking about uniformed
patrol officers in the patrol division.

A, 1 did not say we had 180 out on the
street Oon a daytime shift, You asked me how many
vehicles were operated in a patrol mode on a
daytime shift and I said it would be 1735 to 180,

less those double units, which was 11y take 12
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away from 175 or 180.

Q.

If 1t was not clear before, ! want it

clear now, I'm looking to see how that category of

officers changes for the Saturday and Sunday

) shifts, and I'm sorry you didn't understand that I

was moving within the same category.

A.

You asked me for uniformed officers.

The numbers of those vehicles may vary. From the

vehicles you can get the numbers of men.

Q. Right. How many vehicles in that

category that we have just discussed where you've

13 given me an estimate of -~

14 A, 175 to 180,

1S Q. 175 to 1807

16 A. Less the double units.

17 Q. What happens on weekends with respect
1 to the number of those vehicles and atrendant -~
19 occupants?

20 A, with the current patrol effort--

21 Q. Does that current patrol effort

22 differ from the chart that you've referred to?

23 A, Well, the current patrol effort gces
24 beyond the chart to the externt that on the

29 midnights, it would provide for ronutilization of
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an overlay and bringing in additional people to
complement for the failure of the chart to
provide.

Q. All right. Why don't you tell me the
charted figures first?

A, So on the weekend -— well, I guess
that it would be approximately one fifth less on

the midnight tour.

Q. For the daytime Saturday and Sunday
effort?

(2 Right.

Q. NOow ==

A, Nos nos for the midnight tour.

Approximately one fifth less. the chart provides.,
but the current police effort is to staff without
significant variance on a 24-hour basis SO as many
vehicles as you see in an active patrol mode,
patrol division, every effort is maintained --
every effort is expended to maintain that level of
staffing for that mode of operation on a 24-hour
basis., That would be 7 days a week.

Q. 7 days a week. 0.K,

A. Now: depending on the character of

the day, either occurring midweek or weekend, that




21

22

23

23

Sé Roberts

effort could be increased.

Q. On weekends”

A, Yes.

Q. 0.K.

A. Utilizirg pecple in an overtime
status,

Q. On a given Saturday. then, we can

take it that the figure is adout the same,

approximately 17% vehicles are patroling in your
area: a few of which are staffed with two people
instead of one person, is that fair and accurate?

A, That would be my estimate. That is
the entire police district, yes,

Q. Yes. What is your department, what
is the organizational relationship between the
Suffolk County Police Department and the
Department or Division o+¢ Fire, Rescue and

Emergency Services?

A, Lateral.

Q. What do you mean by lateral?

A, wWe communicate laterally.

Q. Who or what entity s that department

under the auspices of?

A, The Department of Fire Safety and
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maintains a communications dispatch capability for
thos® units as well where none 1is provided at the
local level.

Q. Chiet Roberts: do you routinely carry
a paginga device, a beeper?

A. ‘es., I have another ones too.

K. You have two? One was a gun., You

routinely carry that with you?

A, Yes, ma'am,

Q. And ==

A, When I'm on call.

Q. Who has knowledge of that number, who

within the Police Department?

A. Communications duty officer.

Q. Who is the communications duty
officer?

A, That varies. They work different

cha~ts to provide a 24-hour coverage.

20 Q. And under whose auspices 18 that
21 communications duty officer?

22 A, The commanding officer of the
23 communication and records bureau.

24 Q. That is under the chief of

29 headquarters?
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It falls within his purview,

Q. Where is this person located?

A, Which cone?

Q2. Physically, the communications duty
officer?

A, He is in this building.

Q. ls there one person on duty at all

times with that responsibility?
A. Yes, ma'am,
R And does that position maintain a

list 0f all of the telephone numbers:s home

addresses”?
A There is a roster available tc him,
Q. Who keeps that roster?
A, When you say "who keeps" it --
Q. Is it kept in that office where -~
A, He has a printout., I don't know how

often that printout is published. He has a
printout. It is probably published on a bimonthly
basis or scmething and -- by the county. He has
it available to him.

MS. STONE: We are about an hour and

a half through. This would be a convenient

time.

-
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MR. MILLER:? Yes.
(Recess taken)

MS. STONE: Would you mark this as

(Document marked Roberts Exhibit %

identification, as of this date.)

BY MS. STONE:

Q.
the LILCO

Shoreham,

que

mor

A,
Q.
simply por
A.
Q.
reviewed?
A,
evacuation
traffic.,

Q.

Chief Roberts, you are familiar with
plan relating to an emargency at
are you not?

MR. MILLER! We do have a relevant
stions in my opinion, at 11116 in the
ning.

Go ahead, Chief Roberts.

1 am familiar with the plan.

Have you reviewed the entire plan or
tions of it?

1 would say portions of it,

Do you know what portions you've

My interest was really drawn to the

effort as it pertained to movement of

Do you have a copy of the entire plan
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or just of that provision, the evacuation effort?
MR. MILLER: Does Chief Roberts have
a copy”

MS. STONE: VYes.

A I don't have a copy personally,

Q. Personally. Have you ever had a
copy?

A, I've had a copy made available to me.

Q. Who has made this available to you?

A, The county and counsel at varying
times in the last -~ how many years:, five years.

Q. Do you know how many pecple within

the fuffolk County Police Department have copies
of some or all of the LILCO emergency plan?
MR. MILLER: Presently have copies?
MS. STONE: VYes.

A, To my knowledge: nobody has a copy.
when you a say person, but there is a COpy in the
possession of this department.

Q. Who has <ustody of that?

A. Right now it is in an offize on that
side of the duilding (indicating). When you say
who has custody of it, it is in a bookcase.

Q. So people can borrow it when they
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wanrt to look at it, {s that what you mean?

A, They could.

Q. Do you have -- have you actually got
in your possession, thoughs, a copy of an excerpt
of ity I don't mear in your possession here today,
DUt ™

A. No» 1 don't have any copies of
excerpts of the LILCO plan, no.

Q. You use this volume that is on the

bookshel f when you want to look at a portion of

the plan?
A, It is more thanm one book. Yes.
Q@. 0.K. Do you know what revision of

the plan is the one that is on the bookshelf that
you've just referred to in the Police Department?

A. I heard a few ronths ago that there
is a revision 9 to the plan. Whether or not that
has been correlated into that current copy.
three-volume, four-volume mass: ! really don't
know.

Q. Have you had an opportunity as of
today's date to review or evaluate revision 9 of
the LILCO plan?

A, Not in its entirety.
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Q. what portions of revision 9 of the
plan have you reviewed?

A, I was made aware of some changes
contained in there which would indicate the
establishment of additional hierarchy in the LERD
organiza\ “n and provide for the response of one
or more people to county agencies during an
evacuation mode.

Did you learn of this by actually
locking at portions of revision 9 or did you learn
it because you were ‘0ld by somebody of the

changes”?

A, y recollections I think 1 actually

locked at some pages which were part of revision
9.

Q. Have you discussed these aspects of
revision 7 with anyone else at the Suffolk County
Police Department?

A, Not presently employed.

Q. Anyone who is a former employee of
the department?

A, Yes.

Q. Who 1is that?

Former Commissioner James Caples.
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the police in such an environment, I gave him a
copy of that,

Did you discuss with him, though:, law

Suffolk County with respect to participating in

emergency plan for a nuclear plant?

A That may well have been part of my

conversation,

best of ycur recollection,
what did you say to him and what did he say to you
with respect to that~

AL I can't really recall. I may have
said, but that would be may:. it would be
conjecture right now.

Q. You don't have any recollection cf
what you said to him and he said to you with
respect to that?

A, Specific? No. Not really.

Q. Are the police officers Iin Suffolk

trained to direct traffic, Chief Roberts”?

A, Yes:, they are.

Q. What kind of training do they

MR. MILLER:? I will go back, Ms,

Stone. Your last line of questions 1
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thought were relevant questions. If you

are going to continue this line of

questioning regarding training of the

Suffolk County polices which I assume you

willy in order to disrupt your time as

little as possible, we will g0 back to my

standing objection on relevancy grounds and

if you get hack to another relevant line of

questions, 1'11 note that for the record.
MS. STONE: O0O.K.

Q. 1 believe my question was what was
the nature of the training for police officers in
Suffolk County with respect to traffic direction?

an 1 know that it is part of their
qualifying educational reguirements which goes on

for several months at the police academy.

Q. Where is the police academy?

A, It is at Westhampton:, New York,
20 Q. Who i@ in charge of that?
21 A, Captain Charles Reisinger.
22 Q. Are there standard materials that are
23 issued in connection with the training of police
24 officers from this academy?
23 s I'm sure that there are a lot of
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classroom training as well as practical exercises
that the trainees are ~ut through over a period of
time.

Q. To the best of your knowledge, does

this training include the blocking of lanes on the

roadway?
A, I would think it would.
Q. Controlling access to roads?
A. 1 would think it would.
Q. Turning a road into one-way flow?
A, I would think {t would.
Q. Are there any materials relating to

traffic direction located within the Police

Denartment of Suffolk County?

A, You mean written materials?

Q. Written,

A, I don't really know.

Q. Is there a library == [ say that.

obviously we are sitting in a law library?

A, Yes.

Q. 1s there a library of police-related
materials available to the police officers of
Suffolk County?

A Those adjuncts that the academy might
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use 1in its instructional courses: I'm not fully
aware of.

Q. Are there any types of resources.
resource material generated by the academy or any
other law enforcement entity, that are available
for the use of police officers or their
supervisors with respect --

A. I really wouldn't know the answer. I
would be guessing. It would be guessing on my
part. I don't routinely perform the function so I
don't relate to it on a regular basis.

Q. Are police officers given training.
either Iin the academy or here, with respect to
individual intersecticn diagrams, is that part of
the training?

A, I don't fully understand the question
but let me give you an answer how I perceive the
question,

The control of motor vehicles
approaching an intersection and who should be
given the right-of-way or what traffic should be
directed to proceed first, either on a priority or
other basis, yes: I'm sure that is all part of

their training.
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s 2 Q. What authorization need does a given
v
3 police officer need to reroute traffic in Suffolk
4 County?
- A, The needs and his discretion, The
b vehicle and traffic law of the State of New York
y 4 provides that he determines those issues,
8 Q. What type of instructions need to be
3 given to an individual officer (¢ there is a
10 decision from headquarters to rerocute traffic
11 becaus® of an accident or any other event?
12 A, He can take action on his own
13 initiative,
14 Q. Suppose a police officer is not on
15 the scene of an accident, there is a very large
16 accident, and you are sending a number of police
17 vehicles to the area, what types of instructions
18 do you give under those circumstances?
19 A It might well be appropriate for a
20 guparsiscor in charge to direct other responding
21 uriits to approach lateral intersections or
22 perimeter rosa<, character designs and detour.,
23 reroute and direct traffic away from the accident
24 scene, which would also include a road closure 1f

295 it becomes necessary.
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Q. Are the officers in Suffolk County
familiar with traffic intersection diagrams?

YOuU mean 1f you had a booklet of

foreign traffic intersection designs which might

b@ characteristic of an interssction, they might
sOomewhere within the police district?
well, my question =--
They wouldn't need a booklet.
most c our patrol officers are assigned to a
certain patrol sector. They gquickly learn and
adapt to what co-exists in their sector during
their tour of duty,. Tomorrow they will be coming
back to the same place. The intersections, they
read them very well,

Q. Because they work with them every

Those days.
They have them co“mitted to memory?
Those days they are working. yes.
YOU referred earlier to precincts.
HOw many precincts are there within the Suffolk
County Folice Department?
A, There are six,

HOw are they geographically defined?
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A, Well:, they are precincts.

Q. Let me back up before I get a long
answer that has boundaries and all of that,

Are they approximately the same size,
geographically spaced across the geographical
area, under your authorization?

A, Nos and they really weren't in 1950
either., At that time, 1960, the county has
evolved and the evolution is to the east., The
Town 0f Brookhaven is the largest land mass
municipality in the State of New York., There are
two precincts in that township. One on the south
shore and one on the north shore.

Q. By =-

A So you take a number of factors into
consideration when they first put them in., You
not only had to consider the populous and the
nature of the environment, business coupled with
residential, commercial, those aspects. but you
also had t be concerned with land mass. How long
does it take ou to get to & particular scene.

So the inherent considerations were
for the development of sectors: in other words.

patrol sectors., We do not in all instances
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relieve at the end of a tour at a station house.
Most of our relief points are away from the
station house and during the course of that
assigned tour, the supervising officer visits each
of his assigned subordinates once or more during
that tour.

Q. 0.K. The precincts are
gecgraphically defined. Does each precinct have a
precinct headquarters of some type?

A, They have a precinct building:, four
of which are similar in design and the other two
are designed differently, but of similar design to
each other.

Q. Are there any other police buildings

within these precincts?

A, Several.
Q. What are they?
A, Well, the marine bureau facility, for

instance, is based on Timber Point, county land on
the south shore. They have a rather large
facility., They can do indoor repair work on more
than one boat at one time, and it also provides
classroom space for training and whatever needs

there may be. Storage of particular specialized
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equipment for that type of a function.

scene unit,

The emergency services unit, crime

aviation unit, they are housed at the

MacArthur Airport and they have a hangar for

storage of their aircraft,

Q.

A,

Q.

What (s -~
And other facilities.

What is the station house that you

just referred to?

Station house would be a precinct.
O.‘.

That would be professional slang.

Do you use traffic intersection

diagrams within the Police Department, and I

realize they are familiar, but do you have them?

A.

In a training scenario I'm sure they

do., Every day, officers on patrol sketch

intersecticonal and roadway characteristics when

they file motor vehicle accident reports.

Q.

Do you have diagrams posted anywhere?
O¢ what?
Of intersections?

They would have to be of such
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A, They are,
Q. Have you reviewed the individual
intersection diagrams of the Shoreham plan?
MR, MILLER:! Excuse me: Ms, Stone, !
am familiar with the LILCO plan and to my
knowledge there are no traffic
interswsctions or diagrams of intersections
included within the LILCO plan.
ME., STONE: Let me ask the witness.
Q. Have you reviewed any intersection
plans or diagram intersection plans that are
related to the Shoreham/LILCO plan?

A, In the plan there are highlighted,
some portions of the roadways for highlighting:, I
guess that is the purpose of them being in the
plan: there really aren't that many. which
highlight the intention of the planner to
recharacterize the roadway for the purpose of
movement of vehicles. As in one-way traffic
design, continuous flow. A few circumstances like
that., That is my recollection of the plan as
opposed to you may be talking about the envelopes
that have a nice picture --

(Pause)
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Q. ! am referring to the individual
diagrams, traffic plans that are not a part of the
plan but are related to the plan and | believe you
have reviewed them (in connection with your prior
testimony here? Correct me if I'm wrong.

A, 0.K.

A. I'm sorry to take advantage of you,
correct me if I'm wrong:, are those the ones that
are in the envelopes and would be handed out at a
mobile site and handed out --

Q. Yes.

A, Because the suporvtinr may not have
been there on a prior occasion., I know they
exist, I've never looked at them, I never had
access inside one of those envelopes. [ know ==
I've read that this packet 1s delivered to the
supervisor at the mobilization staging area.

Q. Has anyone at the Police Department

looked at those diagrams in the envelopes?

A Not to my knowledge.

Q. Has anyone told you what they look
like?

a, What they =--

Q. wWhat those --
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A, Diagrams look like?
Q. Yes.,
A, No. [ was told there was a diagram

in this envelope along with some cther data and an
equipment list or something like that,

Q. I want to direct your attention ==
let me show you first: I'm not sure if we ever
showed this to you for identification, Exhibit %
which is entitled "Affidavit of Richard C.
Roberts," and ask you if you've ever seen that
document before”?

MR, MILLER: For the benefit o+ the
record, I assume we are now going to pursue

4 line of questions concerning Chief

Robert's February 1988 affidavit and if so

I would consider that line of questioning

relevant to this proceeding. We are doing

this exactly backwards, of course, but it
seems to take less time this way.

A, I have seen this before.

Q. O.K. I want to direct your attention
to paragraph S of that afficavit, In particular,
[ want to direct your attention to page 2, the

bottorm three lines where you state: “Nor would
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thev have been trained how to respond to a
radiological emergency at Shoreham,”

And | believe that the "they" in that
quote refers to the members of the Suffolk County
poiice.

Are police officers in the Suffolk
County Foiice Department trained to respond to an
emergency at the Brookhaven National Laboratory?

MR. MILLER: Objection on relevancy
grounds. BGo ahead, Chief,
A, Specifically to a radiological
emer gency occurring at Brookhaven National
Laboratory?
@. Nos that was not my question, My
question (s what about an emergency at the

Brookhaven National Laboratory.

A. An emergency?

Q. An emergency.

A, 0.K. VYes,

Q. What is the nature of that training.

1f you know?
MR, MILLER: 1'1]1 go back to my
standirig relevancy objection on this line

of questions.
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2 Shoreham: at any location other than

3 Shoreham, without the implica*ion that

A anything has happened at Shoreham,

s A, Yes.

- Q. For what type of radiological

7 emergency have the police been trained?

8 A, well, the level of involvement would

9 indicate that our greatest concerns at this point

10 in time are to thoser hazardous materials, spills,

11 those premises, industrial, who have storage of

12 toxic materials et al., whatever substance.

13 Q. What training has there been in these

14 areas”?

1S A. The academy has that responsibility

16 and there is classroom and then -- what do you

17 call 1t, what is a good word == they would

18 exercise a particular site location and

19 supervisors would have to react to the scenario as
20 described,

21 Q. Do you know any particular sites as
2 to which officers are trained at the acacemy?

23 MR, MILLER: You mean trained to

24 respond to & particular site?

23 MSE. STONE: VYes.
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Aa. No. Without specific reference to
any particular site, no.

Q. D.K. Let's go back a couple of
questions to where -- the one that started have
the Suffolk County police oéficers been trained in
connection with potential radiological and see 14
you can find that question,

(Record read)
MS., STONE: Read the answer too.
(Record read)

Q. I want to go back to potent.al
radiclogical emergencies anywhere else.

Have the Suffolk County police been
trained with respect to potential radiclogical

emergencies at anyplace aside from the Shorsham

plant?
A, Well, ==

19 Q. Or 1'1]1 say anywhere and you can
20 say -~ and you can answer,
21 A, Yes: they have., They would respond
22 to a radiclogical erergency occurring within the
23 County of Suffolk.
<4 Q. They would?
2% A, Yes.
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QR No matter where that radiological
emergency occurred?

A, Yes.

Q. What training has been done with
respect to radiological emergencies within the
County of Suffolk occurring within the County of
Suffolk or occurring outside but having an affect
on the County of Suffolk?

AL, To my knowledge:, it is not site
specific. 0.K.

Q. OD.K. What s the nature of the
training that has been given?

A, I'm not fully aware of the totality
of the training that is afforded to the officars
at the Folice Academy and/or the in-service that
may be afforded them with specific assignments,
l.e,, emergency service response personnel,

They g0 away to special schools.
They 9o to Huntsville, Alabama, they 90 to New
Jersey, and those pecrle are the Jp~fronters, so
to speak, They are our uniformed personnel, and I
could be mistaken., but generally are instructed to
establieh a perimeter and once that has besen

established, then they wait for the emEr gency

Ll i e e e e T .-
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Q. And these are the pecple you say who
have been trained in Alabama and New Jersey with

respect to radioclogical emergencies?

Ac Y.'l
Q. How many pecple are employed in that?
AL I believe 2% would be a fair number.

They work off a 22 squad chart. There are three
supervisors that I'm aware cf.

Q. Have these individuals been trained,
to your knowledge, with respect to pathway
cperations relating to any action that might have
to be taken in connection with the Indian Point
nuclear plant or the Millstone Point plant?

MR. MILLER!: Excuse me: is the
question about pathway ocperations?

MSE. STONE: Ingestion pathway
operation,

A, I don't have any knowledge of that.

Q. You don't know whether anyone in
Suffolk County, or do you know whether anyone in
Suffolk County, in the Police Department, has been
trained with respect to any evacuation which might
have tO take place in Suffolk County by virtue of

an accident at Indian Point o Millstone Point?
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MR. MILLER: Excuse me, Ms, Stone.
Your question goes to whether there has
been training for the possibility of having
to evacuate Suffolk County because of an
accident at the Indian Point plant?
MS. STONE: VYes.

THE WITNESS: Or Millstone,

Q. You understand the question?

A 1 do.

Q. What is your answer?

A, I'm not aware of any.

Q. Could there be such training to the

people from emergency services that you are just
not aware of?

a, There could be.

Q. You state in paragraph 8 that in your
epinions it cannot be assumed that police ~~ let
me give you the gquote., "It cannot be / .wumed that
police participation would provide effectiive
preparedness during such a major undertaking as
asserted by LILCO,"

Why is that your opinion?
A, Well, although it 1s not specifically

gald there, what I'm saying 1s, is that police
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participation to the extent that they would do
that function which has alieady been assigned to
LERD workers, I don't believe that we could
provide effective preparedness. In addition to
which I do not believe that our pecple have been
trained and exercised to perform under those
conditions to the magnitude with which the plan
would require them to perform.

Q. O.K. Let's go back to your first
basis for your opimnion, which is that they would
not perform -~ and correct me 1¢f I'm wrong about
what [ unders*and your testimony to be == but what
[ understand is you say your police officers would
not perform these functions because the function
was als0 assigned to someone who is Nnot a sworn
police ocfficer?

A, No.

Q. All right, why don't you clarify that

for me because that is the way | understood it.

21 MR. MILLER: Pefore you clarify 1it,
22 Chief Roberts, so we can leave the record
23 as clear as possible, I did find your last
24 question relevant and so long as you
23 continue this line of questioning, !

J. ' NAYI E REPARTING, INC.
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pelieve these questions are relevant, But

I think, misstated Chief Roberts'

you have,

testimony.

MS. STONE:! 1 dign't understand his

answer, That is why | worded it that way.

A, What I'm trying to say here is that I
don't believe that without tne proper training and
exercising to determine the 'evel of expertis
develouped and then solely to the extent that the
plan would proscribe where the pecple would be
put, all those factors, all taken into
consideration,

Q. I'm confused.

A, I don't then believe that we could
provide an effective preparedness for such an
emer gency.

Q. What training is it that your pecple
don't have?

A, Well, I've never really been in
charge of such -~ what | consider to be a major
scenario or occurrence:, and to be very frank with
you: without an appropriate period set aside for
planning and gross consideration, I don't think

really that I'm preparec to answer that,
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2 Q. 0.K. 1 would like to go back and

3 read his initial answer ==

A A, Aside from getting into a car and

= driving somewhere.

5 ME&., STONE!: Let's go back to the

7 eriginal answer when [ gave the quote from

a paragraph 9 of the affidavit, Read the

9 answer ,

10 You can give the question and answer

11 1f¥ counsel wants it, but I want to focus in

12 on a particular portion of your answer and

13 get you to expand on it because I think we

14 have gotten away from it, and it is the

18 portion that | attempted to characterize

1é& ard characterized improperly and 1 want to

17 4o back and focus on that and have you

18 explain to me what you mean by 1it,

19 (Record read)

20 Q. wWhat did you mean by that portion of
21 your answer where you said that the police

22 participation to the extent that they would do the
23 functions assigned to LERD officers poses a

<4 problem in terms of police response during a major

23 emer gency at Shoreham?
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A, I think 1t goes beyond just those few
things that we have very recently discussed:, 1In
other words:, training, exercising to insure that
the training has been appropriate and satisfies
the need.

My feelings also attach themselves to
portions ¢f the plan which say LERDO workers are
assigned in this number to respond to these
locations and perform those functions. 1 don't
think we have ever agreed that, at least from the
police department's standpoint, that we totally
agree with the LILCO plan and the number of
restricted, our conversation is now solely to
traffic guideposts:, D. K., that we agree that there
shoulc only be 139 assigned traffic posts:, nor do
we believe, nor have we said even 1§ we did
believe 1395 was acdequate. that the numbers of
pecple assigned to staff all of those described
traffic posts would Le sufficient to handle
evacuating the public for an extended period of
time.

Of course there are other factors.
The movements through certain described

intersections that have been made part of the plan
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0f unknown substance and it is §iving you a good
kich on the electronic device, that is site
specific.

We are talking about, in my
estimation, an area, depending on wind drift and
other factors that come into Plays that creates an
imagery in my mind of a rather larges expansive
area and 1 never have thought that the staffing
provided for in the LERO plan was anywhere near
appropriate and adequate to insure preparedness.

Q. O.K. PBut assuming your police
officers were directed to provide access control
along given geographical boundaries, would they
understand the concept of access control?

A. I'm sure they would.

Q. If you were directed to do so by the
commissioner of police, would YOoUu direct the
police officers under your -ontrol to follow the
LILCO plan with respect to its provisions for
access control?

MR. MILLER: You are asking the
witness to speculate, but with that
understanding, Chief Roberts, you may

answer,

DAY F REPARTINA.  TNF
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A, You are asking me to speculate and
all of the information I have available to this
point in time indicates to me that the LILCO/LERO
plan would not be followed, so you are asking me
to speculate un whether or not I would do it i+ my
commissioner said "follow thoss directions that
are in the LERO plan."

Q. I'm not asking you what Yy ‘ur police
officers would do, I'm asking you ==

A, What I would do.

Q. If you were ordered by your
commissioner, ordered by your commissioner, tnm
direct your officers, to order your officers to
follow a certain behavior, including the I.ILCO
plan, would you carry out that order from your
commissioner?

A, It would have to be a lawful order
and knowing what I know:, the circumstances would
have to change.

Q. What are the circumstances that would
have to change for you to carry out tha*t order?

A. I just i{ndicated that to you. All of
the information I have available to me at this

pPoint in time indicates that county agencies will
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not, will not follow the LILCO/LERO plan,

Q. That 1is not my question. My question
is you said that you would only carry out a lawful
order. Is it your opinion that such an order from
your commissioner would be something you would not
follow out under the present circumstances if this
happened this afternoon as we are sitting here?

A, Under the presen? circumstances, |
have the highest !evel of regard and faith and

respect for my superiors. Yes, I would follow the

order.
Q. You woulcd follow the order?
A, I would.
Q. Despite --
A, Because I wouldn't expect him to give

me an unlawful one,

Q. That is in spite of the local laws
that have been passed with respect to
participetion in emergency planning preparedness”?

A. I'm not going t¢ elace my judgment or
the level of my knowledge above his. [ know what
currently exists., If those circumstances changed
and I don't know it, but the man gives me an

orders I will perform it.
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Q. Is that the same with respect to
other aspects of the LILCO plan, if you were
directed, ordered to tell your rnlice officers to
direct traffic in accordance with the LILCO plan,
would you do so?

MR. MILLER: I want to understand
your hypothetical. You are talking about
an order given today that under current
county law would be an unlawful order but
would be coming from the commicsioner {0

Chie¢ Roberts, would he carry it out.

13 MS., STONE: My hypothetical doe=n't
14 consider whether the present law makes it
13 lawful or unlawful. That is & question for
16 greater minds than yours or mine. The

- hyputhetical is as the law stands today» in
18 light of all of the circumstances that are
19 present today in terms of trhe lawg, he has
20 already said that he would obey an order

7 4 érom the commissioner with respect ‘0

22 arcess control.

23 It was a very limited question. I'm
24 asking if that same reasoning applies with
25 respect to other aspects of the LILCO plan.
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Q. 1¥ you were directed to tell your

. | police officers to act in compliance with the
4 LILCO plan in other areas, would you also do so on
- the direction of your commissioner?
b A. Yesy I would. And at the same time
7 that 1 was doing it, you can rest assured that I
8 would be telling him that 1 didn't believe it
? would work.
10 Q. But you would do it?
11 A. Yes, ma'am,
12 Q. Nows given the trainirg that your
12 police officers already have and the experience
14 that they have, do you think that they could
15 follow the directio s in the LILCO plan? My
16 question is not whether it would be effective or
17 not, becauvce you've given me your answer on that.
18 My questicn is could your officers physically
19 follow your order if you followed your
20 commissioner's order and directed them to carry
21 out functions under the LILCO plan.,
22 MR. MILLER: That question is
23 grossly overbroad., It is vague. ([t asks
24 if officers could follow any kind of an

25 order relating in any way to the LILCO
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plan. It calls for speculation by the
witness. I do not see how Chief Roberts
can answer that quec<:ion.

If he believes otherwise, he may

answer,

A. I can attempt to answer it in my own
way.

Q. Go ahead.

A. It 1s not 2 yes or no. The plan

outlines certain actions on the part of LEROD
workers, It assumes a response by the public to
those directions at all. Assuming that those
circumstances co-exist, our people are trained.,

yes, they could do it.

Q. Assuming everything else in the LILCO
plan =--

A, Is true.

Q. -= went as outlined, your police

officers would be able to respond in the manner
described in the LILCO plan, is that your
testimony?

A That's right, but you know, the
qualification to that answer is I haven't seen {t.

We have reviewed exercises conducted under the
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LERCO plan and they would indicate that it is not
workable in many areas and that the plan iiself is

inherently ¢flawed.

Q. That is the effectiveness of the
plan?

A. The questions you are asking go back
to -- and I can't, like a blackhoard, erase 1t out
of my mind and have you say == 1 know my people

can direct trafiic and they will direct traffic
under the most trying conspiracy, but they have to
be assured that what they are doing is what¢ should
be done and that at a point in time, whatever time
that effort should be modified, changed or other
people made available to assist in the same
functions that are making their task almost
impossible to perform, that it is available to
them: and these are all ramifications and as -~
you know, as a police supervisor, I just woulon't
want to put people out on a post and you go there,
you g0 there, you go there, you do this and then
have it all fall flat on its face.

Q. But if you were directed to do so -~

A, I4 it is not going to work, and

nothing has been shown to me to this point in time
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that 1t will work, then why would I do it in the
first instance?

Q. But you would do it if you were

directed to do soy you would direct your officers

in accordance with the LILCO plan®

A, Sure. Sure.

Q. I¥ you referred -=-

A, I can't imagine anybody telling me to
do it.

Q. You madit a reference to reople making

it impossible for your police officers to do their
job. What did you mean by that?

AL, No» I'm saying that {f in fact the
plan's assumptions are not what will be the real
world scenario, then you could give out all of the
diagrams and instructions you want and it is not
going to work, It is not going to work. I don't
care if you have 1| officer or 7 cfficers out
there.

Q. Do you have any specific reason to
believe that your officers would not follow your
instructions?

A, I have none.

Q. If you gave them as an order?
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A. I have none, so long as they are
pPhysically able to perform, yes. Some officers
have indicated that that would be actions or
attitudes before they repaired for duty. Qur
people respond in a totally responsive and caring
way.

(Fause)

A. I hope you grabbed that last portion
of my statement, and that was to the extent that
nos» that would be premobilization. 1If they come,
they will do it, I don't know how many will come,
but it never has been proposed. We have never had
the mobilization efforts to the scale or extent
that we believe the manpower requirements would be
in such a scenario, but =--

Q. wWhat is the largest number of men
you've tried to mobilize at any given time for an
emergency?

MR. MILLER: Objection on relevancy
grounds.
MS. STONE: Fine.

A. There have been scenes, back in the

60's, early 70's: there were some scenes of civil

disobedience.
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MR. MILLER: Ms. Stone» if you are
going to ask about communications
capabilities of the Police Department --

MS. STONE: I'1]l just ask him about
communication systems. I won't limit it in
any way. I was trying to give him a hint
as to whore 1 was going.

MR. MILLER: I understand but your
question implieg trat the RECS system is
part of the police communication system,

MS. STONE: I delote any reference
to the nature or topic of what the

questions are to follow, I'11 just ask the

question,

Q. Are you familiar with the term RECS
system?

A, I believe I have a familiarity with
it.

Q. Do you have such a system in Suffolk

County:s {f you know?

A, Not to my knowledge.,

Q. What is your understanding of what an
RECS system is?

A, That is a conference type scenario,
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you pick up a phone and it automatically rings at
certain designated locations and when the phones
are picked upy» there is a roll call and then a
conversation ensues and acknowledgment of the
information translated read back and the
conversation ceases, the phones are hung up.

It could activate from any ocne of
several sites.

@, Do you know whether there has ever
neen an RECS line or system hookup between the
Shoi'eham plant and the Suffolk County Police
Department?

A. I don’'t have anv knowledge.

Q. You don't have any knowledge as to
whether there ever has been one, is that what you
are saying?

A, That was the question.

Q. Yes. Are you familiar with the
term -~ excuse me, who would know, is there
someocne who would have more knowledge about this
type of communication system than yoursel+$?

A, To my knowledges there is -~ there
isn't any. There has been movement in that

bureauy Communications and Records Bureau,
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probably there has been a change of commanding
officer at least twice, maybe three times, in the

last five years.

Q. Who is the current commanding
officer?

A, Philip Robilotto.

Q. Do you know for a fact that there is

not an RECS system between the Shoreham plant of
the Suffolk County Police Department or do you
Just not know whether there is or not such a
system?

A, [ don't know that there is such a
system,

Q. YOou don't know whether or not there
is, there could be one, for all you know?

A. I depend -- no, I don't believe there

1% one because In the last couple of years, there

have been declared Unusual (ncidents at the site

20 and they have come through either on the outside
21 line or 911, so I would suspect that {f there was
22 RECS, it would be easier to 30 the other route.
23 Q. Have you ever heard any discussion
<4 within the Police Department of the advisability
25 of having an RECS line with Shoreham?

FiIAlYI £ REPARTINR. Tar
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A,

I've read it

in the plan.,

Q.

Has there ever been any discussion

a within the Police Department that you know of with

respect to an RECS limne to Shoreham?

b6 A. I'm not privy to it.

7 Q. Do you think that that would be a

8 good thing to have?

9 MR. MILLER: Calls for speculation.
10 A, I¥f that plant ever went on line, it
11 would,

12 Q. I'm not talking about in connection
13 with the plant being on line or not. Just talking
14 about for emergencies such as the ones you've

15 described like bomb scares?

16 A, You could have peocple lined up the

17 road and pass the message orally. If we are

18 designated to perform a response modes the

19 quickest that we could get the message, it would
20 give us time to put out the call. I'm not against
21 ity that (s for sure.

22 Q. Are you familiar with the term NAWAS?
23 A, No.

24 Q. What kind of communication system

25 does the Police Department use to communicate with
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other police departments in the Suffolk County
area?

MR. MILLER: I object on the
relevancy grounds. As long as we continue
on this line:, 1'11 ask for a standing
ocbjection on relevancy grounds.

A, Radios and telephones.

Q. Are you in radio communication with
the other law enforcement offices that you
described earlier, both within the district and
outside the district?

A, No.

Q. Is there no countywide radio system
to reach #2ll law enforcement entities within
Suffolk County?

A, I can't say with a Certainty that
they all have that Capability.

Q. I¥ you warited to reach the police
department in a town outside your district like

East Hampton, would Yyou reach it by radio or by

telephone?
A, Telephone,
Q. Are there dedicated lines between

this office and that?

NOVI £ RESARTING, TNA
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A, I've never heard of it,

Q. Do you know what, 1f any, dedicated
lines there are within the Suffolk County "olice
Department phone system?

A, I don't know 1f the dispatcher in an
ideal situation, if == there is more thar one
dispatcher in the communication dispatch aspect, !
don't know (¥ the respective dispatchers if they
are on precinct frequencies can just pick up a
phone and it will automatically ring down at the
desk, for instance, at the respective precincts.

I know he has the capability of using a land line
for that purpose.

I'm almost sure we have the
capability of picking up a phone and communicating
laterally with fire safety dispatch, Those are

the only dedicated lines that I'm aware of,

Q. How about with New York?
A, When you say New York --
Q. I1¥f you were going to reach the New

York Police Department.
A. I would call them on the phone.
Q. Could you describe for me, tc the

best of your knowledge, the radioc system you have

NOYI F REPARTING, INC.
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within the Suffolk County Police Lepartment for
internal communications.

(Fause)

MR. MILLER: For the record. 1
consulted with Chief Roberts for the
purpose of instructing him not to get into
specifics regarding communirations
capabilities of the Police Department. we
went through this issue some time ago and
Chief Roberts will not answer questions
with respect to particular frequencies and
the use of those frequencies although I
have no trouble with him generally
describing the communication system of the
Police Department.

MS. STONE: O.K.

Q. 14 you would indicate for me when

there are different frequencies and when pecple

are on -=- a@ntities are on the same frequency
21 without revealing what that frequency is, I would
22 appreciate it.
23 A, We have a communications capability.
24 multifrequency communications dispatch system,
23 Q. Where is it located, where does its

AV & BT Y AR T A~
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central function take place?
A For the purposes of our conversaticon,

I would say Yaphank.,

Q. Who is in charge of this system?

A, wWe have a communications director.

Q. What is his name?

A, Vincent Stile.

Q. How is this system staffed here in
Yaphank?

A, You have 24-hour staffing of an

emer gency complaint operator crew who receive
complaints and process them through to the radio

dispatch section, similarly staffed on a 24-hour

basis.
Q. Are these the 911 oferators?
A. The ECO's are 911.
i8 Q. Is there any other way tOo access
19 them?
20 A. You can call them from a police
21 phone.
22 Q. All right. The complaints come in ©O
23 these operators and they are then farmed out to
24 the dispatchers?
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Q. How many dispatchers are located here
in Yaphank at any given time?

A. Do you have a day of the week?

Q. Does it vary with the day of the
week: betore I pick a day of the week?

A, I don't want to make it difficult. 1

would say there is a minimum of five dispatchers

on duty.

Q. Are they --

A. At a given point in time.

Q. Is there a dispatcher per precinct or
do == or does each dispatcher dispatch regardless

of precinct boundaries?

A. Each of them have similar
capabilities. They can dispatch by precinct or
they can dispatch countywide.

Q. What authority do tnese dispatchers
Nneed to get before they respond to a complaint
that has been passed along to them by the
opaerator?

A None. It is called for service. You
would have to be an idiot to say what about this.
You don't do these kinds of things., We have

SUpervisors on the floor where the ECO's are so
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when 1t gets to the dispatcher, it goes boom, pow,
that is it,

when I say the dispatcher can g0
precinct or countywide, that is Our units., Qur
units. It doesn't take away from your prior
question with - espect to communicating with
outside agencies.

Q. Let me go back to a question I didn't

isk earlier and that is your authority,

Assuming you are not in hot pursuit
o7 some speeding motorist but YOu have some other
type of emergency situation, do you have authority
to make arrests, carry out general pciice
functions in any of the towns and villages that
are not SpecCcifically within your police district

but are in Suffolk County?

A, Yes.
Q. Is that --
A, Depending on the nature and

seriousness of the offense.

Q. So it is tied to an emergency type of
situation rather than, however you defined
emergency, as opposed to simply patroling?

A, It is an observed violation,

DOYLE REPORTING, INC.
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I¥f you care to answer that question.,

Chief Roberts, you may. If you don't care

to answer it, don't.

MS. STONE: I withdraw the question.

Q. Do you have dispatchers anywhere
besides in this building?

A, There may be one -- nos» not for the
purpose of dispatch, no. There may be one or two
monitoring stations that have the capability o¢
communicating outside of their office but probably
with no greater ease than i1f you picked up a
portable radio and did the same thing.

Q. In the event of an emergency, what
procedures are there for yéu to reach other
supervisory people in the Police Department?

A. On or off duty?

Q. O¢f duty.

MR. MILLER: Ms., Stone» you are
talking about any kind of an emergency”?

MS. STONE: Yes.

MR. MILLER: Talking about within
this police department how would Chief

Roberts reach other supervisory personnel

off duty?
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MS. STONE: VYes.

A. Each of us has a call sheet for
respective supervisors in your sphere of
responsibility, so to speak, as well as lateral
and hierarchy. 1§ you want to direct your inquiry

to a specific individual, you call him by phone.

Q. Do you carry such a list with you?
A, I do.
" You do., Who is on the list vhat you

carry with you?

K The hierarchy and my lateral.

Q. Everyone above you?

A, Oh, yes.

Q. Is that what you are saying?

A, Yes. 14 y.J are in the field and ==

there are certain requirements for notification

and you are best advised to do it.

Q. Suppose you were trying to reach
20 Commissioner Guido, how would you go about doing
21 that?
22 A, I would communicate through the duty
23 afficer.
24 Q. You would call from your home tO the

29 duty officer who then would contact Commissioner
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Uh-huh.

Could you call him directly if you

wished to do so?

A. I could but 1 == you go through the
duty officer first. You save time. He may not be
where 1'm calling to begin with and he will pick
him up somewhere.

Q. Is it customary that a supervisor
like the commissioner would leave his
whereabouts -- information about his whereabouts
with the duty officer?

MR. MILLER: VYou are asking the
witness to speculate, Commissioner Guido
has been he . for two weeks. I don't think
that custom has been established for the
commissioner,

MS. STONE: 1 will rephrase the
question.

Q. Is there any policy or practice
within the Police Department with respect *o
notification to the duty cfficer about your
whereabouts when you are off duty?

A, Not unless you are on call.
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Q. Is that true with respect to the
commissioner?

A. He promulgates the rules. I'm sure
that he makes himself available to the duty
officer during those periods of time when he knows
certain other members of his staff will not be
available, so if in fact he were nut available,
all right, your call reference would be made to
the next lesser rank and you would pick up a guy
quickly.

Q. Is it your practice to notify the

duty officer as to where you are at all times?

A, When I'm on call.
Q. How often are you on call?
A, As often as ['m delegated that

responsibility.
Q. You don't deem yourseif to be on call

at all times?

A, 24 hours a day”?
Q. Yes.
A, 1§ | were there when the phone rang,

| would respond to whatever direction I was given.
Theoretically, there are always responsible people

who are designated on call during whatever period



quest ion,

Q. 1f{ you are calling from home and you
want to reach the duty officer, how do you reach
the duty officer?

1 dial his phone number.
Directly?

Yes.

14 someone within the Police

Cepartment wanted to reach the county executive,

they would call the duty officer directly at his

number and it would go up. Suppose you couvld not
remember the number of the duty officer: could you
reach the duty officer through 9117

A, I coulds in an emergency.

Q. 14 someone needed to reach the county
executive and called to 911, what would the
procedure be, 1f you know, for reaching the county
executive through that number?

MR. MILLER: Your question would be
i¥f anyone, Joe Citizen wants to reach the
county executive?

Q. 14 Joe Citizen realizes that an
atomic bomb just went off near him and he saw a

mushroom cloud and he wants to find out what the
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county executive is doing about 1t, NOw would he
go about doing that if his §irst 1mpression was toO

call 9117

A, He can call 911 but he is not going

to talk to the county executive.

Q. What would happen to his call 1€ it
came in?

A, The information would be recorded, it
would be given t0O a responsible supervisor in the
¢ield to check out and the call then wvould be
disconnected from 911.

What you don't do with the 911 lines,
you don't tie them up. You take the informaticn
and you get of¢. There is stacking capalility.

Q. ls there a warning point located
within Suffolk County?

MR. MILLER: Could you define what
you mean by "warning point"?

MS, STONE: Let me see if the
witness is familiar with the term "warning
point.”

A. 1 know what it 1s generally used as,

Have you ever heard the term "Suffolk

County warning point"?




i8 your understanding of that

A. ] believe that the warning point is
located in the Department nof Emergency
Preparedness.

(= 0f the Division or Department of
Fire» Rescue and Emergency Services?

A. The correct terminology or

identification of Mr. Davis' group over there,

department is the Department of Public Safety., to

my kxnowledge, and he is the derartment head. In
that organizational structure, there is an Office
0f Emergency Preparedness,.

Q. What (s the organizatiocnal
relationship between the Suffolk County Police
Department and this Suffolk County warning point?

MR, MILLER: Well, yoJur question
assumes that such a warning point exists.

1 don't believe that is the testimony

pffered by this witness.

MS. STONE: ] believe he said it 1S
located a block away from here in that

division.
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Q. Am I wrong?

A. I didn't say it was -- where it was
located but I said in the last three or four
questions that in the structure of the Department
of Fire Safety is the Office of Emergency
Preparedness and that there is an QOffice of
Emergency Freparedness anc that I believe that the
warning point is located at the Office of
Emergency Preparedness.

Q. So it exists, you believe it exists?

A, It is not a block away. It {s down
the street.

a. Do you know the street? I thought
you pointed in this direction.

MR, MILLER: We have tc make sure we
have an understanding on the record of what
you are talking about. Are you talking
about some Suffolk County warning point as
specified in the LILCO plan or some other
kind of Suffolk County warning point?

MS. STONE: I'1l]l ask the witness.

Q. Are you familiar with the existence
of such an entity, office or organization

independent of such an entity being described in
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the LILCO plan?

A, Nos I'm not. I know from past
attendance in a meeting here or there discussions
with pecple over the years that the Office of
Emergency Freparedness interfaces with concerned
state agencies and things like that, yes, I know,
s0 I'm going to say the total of my knowledge is
that would be where the warning point is,

Q. O0.K. Well, let me ask another
question about that.

Fia But they are not staffed on a 24-hour
basis,

ir 8 Is there a warning point office,
division or something that has current employees,
to your knowledge: within the Department o’ Pubiic
Safety”

Q. I don't think there is an oéfice of
warning point, I think the warning point is the
responsibillity of the Office of Emergency
Preparedness and | say to you that I personally
don't know that they are staffed 24 hours a day.

I don't believe they are.
Q. Are there any people assigned to this

thinq called a warning points to your knowledge?
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A,

There are employees in the Dffice of
Emergency Preparedness, | know that.

Q. That are assigneoc to the warning
point?

A, I don't know that they are assigned
to a warning point, I mean warning point creates
in my mind a need for a 24-hour message receipt
system, seven days a week, 3465 days a year, and my
last interface with that agency. that particular
s.ficey they are not there 24 hours & day.

Q. Do you know what, 1€ anys function
the warning point has?

A, I'm sure it is t2 notify tne county
executive of reci.py of information that there is
an impending or an actua) situation existing which
would raise concer~z for the public health or
sa‘ety.

Q. Do you knnw anything else about how
it 1s supposed to operate or does cperatc?

A. How {t is sup, . osed tc operate --
there are pecple that --

MR. MILLER! The question, Chief, is

~T you know.,

Do you know how it is supposed o
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operata?

A, To the extent that I do I can tell
Yy Jd

Q. Sure. Tell me your understanding of

how it is supposed to Operate,.

A, It is my understanding that certain
designated county department heads, upor;
notification, would respond to that locat:on and
there assist the county executive in his direction
toward protecting the public health and safety.
Depending upon the nature of the incident. Who
kNows.,

Q. It is your understanding that that is
something that exists rieht now to ruspond in the
event of an emargency or to facilitate -=-

A, Not any emargency but An’omcrgoncy'
yes,

Q. Do you know what the procedure is for
the notification to individuals in the event of an

emergency?

Ch From?

Q. From the warning point.

A, NO.

Q. Do you know what authority rests with

PAVI £ DEDART AR vaim




142 Roberts
the warning point?

MR. MILLER: 1 ==
Q. With the office in charge of that

warning point.

MR, MILLER: 1 don't understand what
authority.

Q. What authority in the event of an
emergency rests with the office 1In charge of the
warning peoini?

MR. MILLER: I don't uncerstand the
question. What authority lies with the
warnisg point?

ME, STONE: VYes.

Q. What authority rests with the

indivicuals who would be called (o the warning

17 point in the event of an emer gency?
18 MR, MILLER: I don't think the
19 warning point can have authority.
20 MS. STONE: I withdraw the question.
21 Q. How is your 911 number at the Police
22 Department stafted?
23 MR, MILLER: Lest there be any
i
24 doubt, my continuing relevancy objection is

25 still in force. .,
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Q. You may ==

MR. MILLER: Go ahead:. Chief

Roberts.

A. $11,s therm are rotating shifts of
civilian employees with job descriptions of
emergency complaint cperators. There also is a
small contingent of uniformed sworn officers that

assist that group in that particular function.

911. They supe vise the teleserve aspect.

A, Those operators are located in this
building?

A, They are,.

Q. And how many ocerators are assigned

at any given time, 1f you know?

A. I'm going to guess., Probably no less
than seven or eight at any one given point in
time. On occasions there may be one 2r two more.

Q. Are the 911 operators only authorized
to transfer calls to dispatchers or «re they also
authorized to transport == translate. transfer
those complaints to ofher members of tha Suftculk
County Police Department?

A, 1've he:i~d of the conversation

describing call switching. Now, 1 don't kno ¢ if
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®ach of the Stations jn there has that capabxlzry
but 1f you Call 911, that is a Continuing
®0lLcational Frocass ag far as the general POPUlace
18 concerned, "Flease don't call 9314 Nless it ;¢
emergency, It is done in every police

"180iction, it really ties Up the System,

So whether or ROt they presently have

this call Swlt:*XHS capabxlxty. 1f they Can take a
n0hem9r5GHCy Number ang Switch ¢ over to a
Nonrelegated line, generally no, they do not take
Calls. They take Complaintg,

Q. Has the Suffolk County Police
Depar?meﬁt Conducted or had CONnducted at their
request any aAnalysis or informal or formal report
Of the 911 Procedure, te your khQulodg.’

A, I wouldn's KMNOW.

Q. Does the Police Department have
iNalyses or reports relating to traffic flow
the Capacity of¢ the roads in Suffolk COunty’

A, The Police Departmer ¢t Noet to my
KNowledge, That ig a function o¢ the Trasfic
Safety -- that g the resp:"sxcxlxty ¥ Tra¢éic
Safety, an arm ot the Suffolk TOunty S0vernment,

what eQUipment and Procedures does
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each of the stations in there has that Capability
but 1f you call 911, that is a continuing
educational process as far as the general populace
is concerned, "Please don't call 911 unless it is
an emergency.” It .s done in every police
jurisdiction. it really ties up the System,

So whether o~ not hay presently have
this call switching Capability, i+ they can take a
ronemergency number and switch it over to a
nu.nrelegated line, gererally no,» they do not take
calls., They tale complaints.

Q. Has the Suffolk County Police
Department conducted or had conducted at their
request any analysis or informal or formal regort
of the 911 procedure, to your knowledge?

A, I wouldn't know.

Q. Does the Police Dapartment have any
analyses or reports relating to traffic flow or
the capacity of the roads in Suffolk County?

. The Police Department? Not to my
knowledge. That is a function of the Traffic
Safety -~ that is the responsibility of Traffic
Safety, an arm Hf the Suffolk County government.

0. What equipment ancd procedures does

DOYLE REFPORTING, INC.
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Suffolk County have for the removel of traffic
' impediments which occur within Suffolk County?

MR. MILLER: | assume you are
limiting your question to the Suffolk
County Police Department, not Suffolk
County?

MS. STONE! My ques®ion was Suffolk
County.

MR. MILLER: Chief Roberts can't
speak for Suffolk County.

MS. STONE: I thought you were
referring to the wnd of my question,. rot to
the beginning of my question., 1 thought
I == 1 will restate the question just in
Case you are right about the way 1 first

asked it,

MR. MILLER: I'm right.
Q. Does the Pclice Department have --
excuse me. Strike that.
What equipment or procedures coes the
Police Departmant have for the removal of traffic
impediments in Suffolk County?
A, A8 a general rule, the Police

Department., based on the licensing authorities
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within the five townships that comprise the police
digtrict, use the services of private towers,

Q. Does the Folice Department have any

tow trucks of 1ts own?

A, Some.

Q. Approximately how many?

A, I'm told 11,

Q. Is it the Folice Department’'s

practice and policy to use those 11 tow trucks for
removing traffic impediments?

i No.

Q. What are those tow trucks to be used
for under the procedure of the Police Department?

A, For the purpose of picking up a
disabled police unit, laterally to assist another
county agency in taking one of their county
vehicles off the roadway. Very few circumstances
involved there.

By far. mostly their function is toO
respond and remove vehicles which are of an
evidential nature,

Q. Where are these tow trucks located?
A. One or more may be satellite from the

garage but we have two garajes. One 1is in
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Yaphank, the cther one is in Hauppauge.

Q. Is the procedure to call one of these
contracting tow companies when a traftfic
impediment is discovered by one of your officers?

A. Yes, that vendeor service, the
respective ordinances require rotating lists of
assignment. You have two classifications. One is
disability and the other is MVA.

Q. . Do these -~

A, In one or more of the townships, in
order to tow from an accident scene, you have to
have the capability to repair that vehicle when
you get it to your place of tusiness: SO that is
why they have two lists. DM and MVA.

Q. Do these companies only tow cars at
the directict. of the Police Department or is there
sSome standing arrangement with some of these
companies to remove cars that are, for instance,
illegally parked: without obtaining specific prior
approval of the Folice Department?

A, They don't tow nor do we tow
illegally parked vehicles.

Q. I guess my question is:. do they have

to call to get advance authorization before the
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removal of any car or are there circumstances
under which the tow companies are authorized to
remove without getting specific authority from a
police officer?

Cr They go out and conduct a normal
course of business., They certainly woulo not --
that would be considered unauthorized use of a
motor vehicle or whatever {f you go out there and
Mook onto a car because it s parked off the
shoulder of a public roadway.

Q. Are there any circumstances under
which utilities or other organizations within
Suffolk County are authorized to remove vehicles
that ar2 impeding their work?

MR. MILLER: Authorized by whom?

MS. STONE: The Police Nepartment.

A, That are impedirg their work?
Q. Yes.
A, There is provision in the state law

that you can move an illegally parked vehicle to a
legally parkad position so as to facilitale the
movement of traffic., I'm not aware of anything
that says that a utility truck can either push or

tow a vehicle from the base of a pole because they
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want to change a transformer. They would have to
call the local authorities.

Q. But there are circumstances under
which a utility would be permitted to move an
impediment.

MR. MILLER: Are you asking a
question?

MS. STONE: Yes.

MR, MILLER: NoOw your question is
whether a utility would be permitted.

Q. Do you envision circumstances under
which a utility would be authorized under the law
or practices of Suffolk County to remove a vehicle
which was impeding its work?

MR, MILLER: Authorized by whom?
M8, STONE: Suffolk County FPolice

Department.

A, Well:, the police officer has, I guess
it goes back to common law. he has the
discretionary autherity to remove impediments from
a public roadway. ! guess he can commandeer and
direct utilization of appropriate equipment
without maliciously or intentionally causing

damage to a particular piece of equipment,
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Q. Not my question. My question is if a
water main has burst, and there is a car sitting
over tne manhole, does the company that is there
trying to repair it have to seek permission or
have there ever been circumstances in your 32
years 1in Suffolk County where the utility of its
Own 1nitiative and at its own expense removed the
car?
MR. MILLER: Excuse me: that was not
your question before.
MS. STONE: That is my question now.
I've reworded it,
MR. MILLER: Now you are back to
permission and not authority.
MS. STONE: VYou may characterize it
however you wish,
MR. MILLER: The words speak for
themselves.
Chief Roberts?
THE WITNESS: I have the impression
that 1 answered.
MR, MILLER: Don't talk to me.
Q. I'm listening.

A, I had the impression | answered it.
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Population in that district or in that

precinct.,

A. That area covers, the Sixth
Precinct == it is a big precinct. A hell of a
land mass. You are not talking about an immediate
neighborhood or community. That is a big land
mass: I would like you to understand that,

The capabilities, probably call
several fire departmen*s and tell them to set off
their fire sirens, those that have them, The
Other one would be call the public radio station
and notify them and ask for their cpoperation in
putting out public information bulletins.

I can't imagine even a Grucct
incident affecting that large a portion of ou-
population over such a vast geographical area, so.
I mean, 1t is speculative,

The other methods quite obviously are
you enlist the cooperation of fire service members
and your own personnel that are available and you
g0 knocking on doors: drive up and down the
streets, blow your horn, shout out the window,

Q. ¥ you were directed by the

commissioner of police to respond following a

nAy & BremARTYMR T~
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radiological emergency, respond fcllowli g the
announcement of a radiological emergency at
Shoreham, would you use the LILCO siren system
that is in place?
MR. MILLER: Now we have gotten back
to a relevant gquestion which 1y O0f course:

will permit the witness to answer but I

object to the question on different

grounds! that it calls for speculation by
this witness.
Your question also implies that

Chief Roberts would be in the position to

make a decision as to whether LILCO sirens

should be activatecd., He is not in that
position.

I4 you think you can answer that
question:, Chief Roberts., please do sO.

A, I have to tell you:, that is == that
wouldn't be part of my job.

Q. Assuming that you were assigned the
responsibility for notifying the public in the
event of a radiclogical emergency at Shoreham,
would you use the LILCO installed siren system?

MR. MILLER: Calls for gross
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speculation by the witness.

A, Assuming the magnitude of the

4 seriousness of the consequences of an incident

- occurring at Shoreham? And those facilities were
= there and they were operational, it would

7 certainly seem to be in the best interest to use
8 those sirens in tandem with any other methods of
9 notification that we could develop and imploment.
10 Q. 0.K.

i1 A, We would have to know where the

12 switch is or however else you do it.

13 M8, STONE: One minute.

ﬂ 14 (FPause)
18 (Recess taken)
’ 16 By MS. STONE:

17 A, Excuse me, in furtherance Of those
18 sirens and utilization of other things that are
19 out there in the environment, like the fire
20 sirens, you know, today, and for as long as I've
21 been living out here, the fire siren 1is notice to
22 the volunteers to come to the house., as opposed to
23 public, "You better get in your car. call your

24 husband: get out of here,"” SO if you are going to
29 use those things you have to have some =~ they
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Q. Please briefly explain the general organization and
structure of the Suffolk County Police Department, s¢ that your
respective positions within the Department can be placed in

perspective.

A, The Suffolk County Police Department consists of
approximately 2600 officers, of whom approximately 1800 are
assigned to the Patrol Division., There are three Divisions in the
Department -- Patrol, Investigation, and Headquarters. The Patrol
Division is responsible for providing day-to-day police service to
the five western townships of Suffolk County. These five
townships are spread over 540 square miles, with over 1.3 million
residents. The Investigation Division handies investigations of
inajor crimes (2.9., homicides, narcotics, arson and other felony
offenses)., In addition to the Major Crimes Bureau, the
Investigation Division also includes the General Services and
Special Services Bureaus. The Headquarters Division provides
equipment and logistical support services to the Department and
includes the Operations, Communications and Records, and Personnel
Bureaus. An organizational chart of tne Suffolk County Police

Department is appended to this testimony as Attachment S,

Within the Patrol Division, there are six Precinct Commands,
together with the Highway Patrol Bureau, Marine Bureau and Special
Patrol Bureau., The Highway Patrol Bureau has about 125 officers
and is charged with patrclling the Long Island Expressway and the

Sunrise Highway, and with providing traffic enforcement on



selected roadways within the six Precinct Commands. The Marine
Bureau has about 65 officers and is assigned responsibility for
patrolling selected bec:hes and the harbors and waterways adjacent
to Suffolk County, including the Long Island »ound. The Special
Patrol Bureau has about 90 officers and exercises rommand over
Sections such as the Canine, Aviation, and Emergency Services
Sections. The Special Patrol Bureau also is responsible for
performing special services for the Department; its personnel are
issued special weapons and equipment and are specially trained in

emergency preparedness and response.

The Sixth Precinct provides police service to the Shoreham
plant site and the surrounding area, including almost all of the
LILCO 10-mile EPZ. Tihe Sixth Precinct's area of responsibility
covers 176 square miles in northern Brookhaven township; more than
225,000 persons reside within this area. Approximately 250
officers are assigned to the Sixth Precinct, which is divided into
21 patrol sectors. The other five Precinct Commands are similarly
divided into patrol sectors and are responsible for providing

police service to the rest of the Suffolk County Police District.
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

OF ¢ |
BOCKE 1 »

{-A\. ’

Before the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

In the Matter »f
LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY

(Shorel’am Nuclear Power Station,
Unit 1)

Docket No. 50-322-0L-3
(Emergency Planning)

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I herelly certify that copies of Governments' Response to
"Supplement to LILCO's Response to Governments' April 13
Object.on and Motion in the Alternative to Compel Discovery" have
been sc¢rved on the following this 13th day of May 1988 by U.S.
mail, first class, except as otherwise noted.

James )., Gleason, Chairman*
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
513 Gi.moure Drive
Silver Spring, Maryland 20901

Dr. Jerry R, Kline*

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
washington, D.C. 20555

Mr, Frederick J. Shon*

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

William R. Cumming, Esq.

Spence W, Perry, Esq.

Office of General Counsel

Federal Emergency Management Agency
€10 C Street,
wWeshington, D.C.

S.W., Room 840
20472
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David A. Brownlee, Esq.
Kirkpatrick & Lockhart
1500 Oliver Building

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222

Douglas J. Hynes, Councilman
Town Board of Oyster Bay
Town Hall

Oyster Bay, New York 11771

Adjudicatory File

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
Panel Docket

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C., 20555

+ By Hand

*%* By Federal Express (5/16 delivery)

Mr. Stuart Diamond

Business/Financial

NEW YORK TIMES

229 W, 43rd Street

New York, New York 10036

Mr. Philip MciIntire

Federal Emergency Management
Agency

26 Federal Plaza

New York, New York 10278
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fTawrence Coe LanpHer
KIRKPATRICK & LOCKHART

1800 M Street, N.W.

South Lobby - 9th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20036-5891




